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BEFORE THE ARIZONA C O R P O Y  

L. 

GARY PIERCE, 

BOB STUMP, Arizona Corporation Commission 

SANDRA D. KENNEDY 

Chairman i?,Q JJL 27 E f l  In 56; 
Commissioner DOCKETED 
Commissioner 

PAUL NEWMAN. 
JUL 2 7 2812 

Commissioner 

Commissioner 
BRENDA BURNS, 

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION ) 

DETERMINATION OF THE FAIR VALUE ) 
OF ITS UTILITY PLANT AND PROPERTY ) 
AND FOR AN INCREASE IN ITS RATES ) 

OF VAIL WATER COMPANY FOR A ) DOCKET NO. W-01651B-12-0339 

APPLICATION 

AND CHARGES BASED THEREON 1 
) 

Vail Water Company (“Vail”), an Arizona public service corporation (“VWC” or 

“Company”), through this filing applies in accordance with A.R.S. 3 40-250 and the 

Commission’s Rule R14-2-103 for an order establishing the fair value of its plant and 

property used for the provision of service and approving permanent rates and charges. In 

support of its Application, the Company states the following: 

1. VWC is a public service corporation providing water utility service in Pima 

County, Arizona pursuant to a Certificate of Convenience and Necessity granted by the 

Arizona Corporation Commission (“Commission”). During the test year, VWC served 

approximately 3900 water service customers. VWC’s office is located at 1010 N. Finance 

Center Drive, Suite 200, Tucson, AZ 85710, and its phone number is 520-571-1958. 

Mr. Christopher “Kip” Volpe is the Company’s Vice President and the 2. 

primary management contact in relation to this Application. 

2917381 I 
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3. The individuals responsible for this Application are Mr. Volpe and Mr. 

Thomas Bourassa. Mr. Volpe’s mailing address is 1010 N. Finance Center Drive, Suite 

200, Tucson, AZ 85710, and his email address is kvolpe@,estesco.net. - Mr. Bourassa’s 

mailing address is 139 W. Wood Drive, Phoenix, Arizona 85029, and his email address is 

tjbl14@,cox.net. 

4. All discovery and data requests concerning this Application should be 

directed by electronic mail to Mr. Volpe (see above) and Mr. Bourassa (see above), as well 

as counsel for the Company at mhallam@,lrlaw.com and mbin.gham@,lrlaw.com. 

5. This Application is filed in compliance with a Settlement Agreement 

between the Company and the Commission Staff approved by the Commission in Decision 

No. 73218. 

6. The Commission approved the Company’s present rates and charges for 

water service in Decision No. 62450 (Apr. 14,2000). Except for the suspension of the 

Company’s CAP surcharge as approved in Decision No. 73218, there have been no 

changes to the Company’s rate and charges since Decision No. 62450. 

7. The Company’s operating expenses have increased since the last test year 

and the Company has added more than $18 million of new plant. Through this filing, the 

Company is requesting modifications to its rates and charges to allow it to earn a 

reasonable rate of return. The Company has agreed to use its original cost rate base as its 

fair value rate base in this proceeding to reduce disputes and minimize rate case expense. 

8. As part of this Application, the Company is submitting schedules in 

compliance with AAC R14-2- 103 for Class “B” utilities utilizing a test year ending 

December 3 1, 20 1 1. The Company is proposing that the Commission utilize this test year 

with certain adjustments discussed in further detail in its testimony. 

2 2977387.1 

mailto:kvolpe@,estesco.net
mailto:tjbl14@,cox.net
mailto:mhallam@,lrlaw.com
mailto:mbin.gham@,lrlaw.com


4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

I 

, 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

LEWIS 
RSEA - LLP- 

L A W Y E R S  

9. During the test year, the Company’s adjusted gross revenue were 

$2,334,747. The adjusted operating income was $3 12,107. The adjusted fair value rate 

base was $3,3 12,774. 

10. Through this Application, the Company is requesting an increase in revenues 

of $44,144 or 1.89 percent. The rates and charges proposed in this Application will 

produce a rate of return of 10.4 percent. 

11. Submitted as Attachment 1 to this Application is the Direct Testimony of 

Christopher Volpe, which provides an overview of the Company, the purposes of the 

Company’s CAP surcharge, and the status of the CAP project; and the Direct Testimony 

of Thomas Bourassa, in two volumes that provide an overview of the Company’s revenue 

requirement, including schedules, development of rate base and income statement 

adjustments, cost of capital (including the D schedules) and related issues, proposed rate 

design (including the applicable schedules), the impact of the proposed rates on customer 

bills, and the Company’s proposed CAP surcharge. 

12. Submitted as Attachment 2 to this Application are the ADEQ MAP invoice, 

the Company’s water plant descriptions and a water use data sheet for the calendar year 

ended December 3 1,20 1 1. 

13. CAP Surcharge 

As part of this Application, the Company is proposing a CAP surcharge mechanism 

to recover costs of direct delivery of CAP water to the Company’s service territory. In 

Decision No, 732 18, the Commission approved a Settlement Agreement between 

Commission Staff and the Company in which the parties agreed that the Company would 

seek this surcharge as part of this rate case filing. The Company is seeking approval of the 

CAP surcharge mechanism to avoid another costly rate case in order to receive recognition 

of the cost to receive CAP water directly once the CAP project is complete. Under the 

Company’s proposal, the CAP-related costs that would be part of the surcharge would 

3 2917381.1 
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include depreciation on the CAP project investment, CAP M&I delivery charges, wheeling 

fees from Tucson Water, a return on net investment, income taxes, and other CAP-related 

costs and credits. As proposed, the Company would make a separate filing for 

Commission consideration before the surcharge becomes effective. The amount of the 

surcharge will be determined and submitted for approval by the Commission once the 

planned CAP project pipeline and related equipment is in service and all CAP-related cost 

components are known and measurable. 

CONCLUSION 

The Company respectfully requests that the Commission issue an order consistent 

with the requests set forth in this Application, as more fully set forth in the testimony, 

exhibits and schedules that accompany this Application. 

Respectfully submitted this 27th day of July, 2012. 

LEWIS AND ROCA 

MichBei McNulty 
Michael Hallam 
Lewis and Roca, LLP 
40 N. Central Avenue 
Phoenix, Arizona 85004 
Attorneys for the Vail Water Company 

ORIGINAL and thirteen (1 3) copies 
of the foregoing filed this 27th day of 
July, 20 12 with: 

Arizona Corporation Commission 
Docket Control - Utilities Division 
1200 W. Washington Street 
Phoenix, Arizona 850Q7 
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[NTRODUCTION AND OUALIFICATIONS 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME, BUSINESS ADDRESS, AND TELEPHONE 

NUMBER. 

My name is Christopher (“Kip”) Volpe. My business address is 10 10 N. Finance Center 

Drive, Suite 200, Tucson, AZ 85710, and my business phone number is 520-571-1958, 

ext. 105. 

BY WHOM ARE YOU EMPLOYED AND IN WHAT CAPACITY? 

I am employed by TEM Corp., a management company that performs management 

services for Vail Water Company (“VWC” or the “Company”) under a service contract. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE YOUR PRIMARY RESPONSIBILITIES FOR VAIL. 

I am a Vice President of the Company and oversee the administration and operations of 

Vail. 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR TESTIMONY? 

The purpose of my testimony is to provide an overview of Vail Water Company and its 

system and to provide background relating to the Company’s request for a CAP 

surcharge. 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

PLEASE PROVIDE AN OVERVIEW OF VAIL WATER COMPANY AND ITS 

SYSTEM. 
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4. 

2. 
4. 

2. 
4. 

[I 

2. 

4. 

VWC is a water utility certificated by the Arizona Corporation Commission 

(“Commission”) to provide service southeast of the City of Tucson in Pima County, 

Arizona. The Company currently has approximately 3900 water service customers. 

VWC’s system is comprised of four (4) wells and seven (7) storage tanks. The system 

also utilizes a chlorination system. The Company has added more than $18 million in 

plant since the Company’s last rate case. A more detailed description of the utility plant 

is set forth in Attachment 2 to the Company’s Application. 

WHY IS VAIL FILING A RATE CASE AT THIS TIME? 

In Decision No. 7321 8, the Commission approved a Settlement Agreement between 

VWC and Commission Staff, which, among other items, required VWC to file a rate case 

on or before July 3 1,20 12, using a December 3 1, 20 1 1 test year. The Commission 

approved Vail’s last rate increase in April 2000 in Decision No. 62450. 

WHAT IS THE COMPANY’S COMPLIANCE STATUS? 

To the best of my knowledge, the Company is currently is compliance with all rules and 

requirements of PDEQ, ADEQ, ADWR and the Commission. 

SURCHARGE REOUEST 

THE COMPANY IS REQUESTING A SURCHARGE TO ACCOMPLISH 

DIRECT USE OF CAP WATER IN ITS SERVICE TERRITORY, CORRECT? 

Yes, as part of the Settlement Agreement that the Commission approved in Decision No. 

7321 8, VWC and Commission Staff agreed that VWC would propose in this rate case a 

surcharge to pay for certain costs relating to that direct use: 

As part of the Rate Case, Vail will propose a surcharge to address costs relating to the 
CAP project in an effort to avoid the need for the filing of another rate case immediately 
after the conclusion of the Rate Case. Staff generally supports the concept of such a 
surcharge for amounts to be paid Tucson Water under a Wheeling Agreement, M&I and 
delivery charges, as well as other CAP-related cost components; however, Staffs final 
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recommendation on such a surcharge is subject to Staffs examination of the actual 
surcharge application filed by Vail and Vail’s financial information as part of the Rate 
Case. 

The details of the proposed surcharge are set forth in Mr. Bourassa’s Direct Testimony. 

WHAT IS THE CURRENT STATUS OF THAT PROJECT? 

As of this date, the engineering design proposal for the CAP pipeline has been bid, and 

Westland Resources, Inc. has been selected as the engineer. Research of necessary 

easements and rights of way has been identified and the Company has contacted property 

owners to obtain the necessary easements. 

Progress with Tucson Water continues as it attempts to determine costs for the proposed 

Wheeling Agreement. A target date of September 2012 has been set to review the 

proposed Wheeling Agreement costs. VWC has requested a contract template to be 

forwarded for its review. 

WHAT ARE THE BENEFITS OF DIRECT USE IN VAIL’S SERVICE 

TERRITORY? 

As confirmed in both Decision No. 62450 and 73218, direct use of CAP water in VWC’s 

service territory is the preferred method. Direct use of VWC’s CAP water will benefit its 

customers in several ways. First, it will secure a renewable supply of potable water, 

fortifying its assured water supply. Direct access to the CAP water will also enhance 

Vail’s ability to provide an uninterrupted supply from a source with similar quality to 

groundwater. In addition to these service benefits, the direct use of CAP water should be 

less expensive for Vail’s customers in the long term by maintaining compliance with the 

management plan of the Tucson Active Management Area (“AMA”) by mitigating 

VWC’s replenishment obligations instead of purchasing more costly CAGRD credits. 
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I11 

Q. 
A. 

The project will also relieve pressure on aquifers in the Tucson AMA and benefit the 

entire state by firming Arizona’s supply of Colorado River water. 

CONCLUSION 

DOES THIS CONCLUDE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

Yes. 
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Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

INTRODUCTION AND OUALIFICATIONS 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS. 

My name is Thomas J. Bourassa. My business address is 139 W. Wood Drive, 

Phoenix, Arizona 85029. 

WHAT IS YOUR PROFESSION AND BACKGROUND? 

I am a Certified Public Accountant and am self-employed, providing consulting 

services to utility companies as well as general accounting services. I have a B.S. 

in Chemistry and Accounting from Northern Arizona University (1980) and an 

M.B.A. with an emphasis in Finance from the University of Phoenix (1991). 

COULD YOU BRIEFLY SUMMARIZE YOUR PRIOR WORK AND 

REGULATORY EXPERIENCE? 

Yes. Prior to becoming a private consultant, I was employed by High-Tech 

Institute, Inc., and served as controller and chief financial officer. Prior to working 

for High-Tech Institute, I worked as a division controller for the Apollo Group, 

Inc. Before joining the Apollo Group, I was employed at Kozoman & Kermode, 

CPAs. In that position, I prepared compilations and other write-up work for water 

and wastewater utilities, as well as tax returns. 

In my private practice, I have prepared and/or assisted in the preparation of 

several water and wastewater utility rate applications before the Arizona 

Corporation Commission (“Commission7’). 

ON WHOSE BEHALF ARE YOU TESTIFYING IN THIS PROCEEDING? 

I am testieing in this proceeding on behalf of the Vail Water Company (“VWC” 

or the “Company”). VWC is seeking increases in its rates and charges for water 

and service in its certificated service area. 

1 
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Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

OVERVIEW OF THE COMPANY’S REQUEST FOR RATE RELIEF 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

I will testifjr in support of the Company’s proposed adjustments to its rates and 

charges for water utility service. I am sponsoring the direct schedules, which are 

filed concurrently herewith in support of the Company’s application. I was 

responsible for the preparation of these schedules based on my investigation and 

review of VWC’s relevant books and records. 

For the convenience of the Commission and the parties, the two portions of 

my direct testimony, each with the relevant schedules attached, are being filed 

separately in this case. In this volume of my direct testimony, I address the rate 

base, income statement (revenue and operating expenses), required increase in 

revenue, and rate design and proposed rates and charges for service. Schedules A 

through C, E-F, G and H, are attached to this portion of my direct testimony. The 

Company has not prepared a cost of service study (G schedules). The Company 

did not feel it necessary to prepare a cost of service study and consequently the G 

schedules are omitted. 

THANK YOU. PLEASE CONTINUE. 

In the second volume of my direct testimony, to which the D schedules are 

attached, I address cost of capital. VWC is requesting a return on common equity 

of 10.4 percent. As shown on Schedule D-1, the Company’s pro forma 

consolidated capital structure for ratemaking purposes consists of 100 percent 

equity and 0 percent debt. The weighted average cost of capital is 10.4 percent. 

PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE COMPANY’S APPLICATION. 

The test year used by VWC is the 12-month period ending December 3 1, 201 1. 

The Company is requesting a 10.4 percent return on its fair value rate base 

(“FVRB”). The Company has also proposed certain pro forma adjustments to take 

2 
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A. 

into account known and measurable changes to rate base, expenses and revenues. 

These pro forma adjustments are consistent with normal ratemaking and are 

contemplated by the Commission’s rules and regulations governing rate 

applications. See R14-2-103. These adjustments are necessary to obtain a normal 

or realistic relationship between revenues, expenses and rate base on a going- 

forward basis. 

The Company’s fair value rate base is $3,312,774. The increase in revenues 

to provide for recovery of operating expenses and a 10.4 percent return on rate 

base is approximately $44,114, an increase of approximately 1.89 percent over the 

adjusted and annualized test year revenues. 

WHY IS THE COMPANY FILING FOR RATE INCREASES AT THIS 

TIME? 

The Company is filing a rate case at this time to meet its obligation pursuant to a 

Commission approved Settlement Agreement (“Agreement”) between the 

Commission Staff and the Company. See Decision 73218. Per the Agreement, the 

Company is required to file a rate case using a test year ended December 3 1 , 20 1 1 

on or before July 31,2012,’ 

There are a few notable items the Company is proposing as part of this rate 

case. First, the Company does not seek the re-instatement of its CAP recovery fee. 

Second, the Company is seeking the approval of a CAP surcharge mechanism 

designed to recover the CAP-related costs for the delivery of CAP water to its 

service territory. Third, the Company proposes to continue to collect its CAP 

hook-up fee once the CAP surcharge has been implemented. 

Decision 732 18 at 13. 
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Q. 

A. 

VWC’S SCHEDULES 

A. 

M R .  BOURASSA, LET’S TURN TO THE COMPANY’S SCHEDULES. 

PLEASE DESCRIBE THE SCHEDULES LABELED AS A, E, AND F. 

The A-1 Schedule is a summary of the rate base, operating income, current 

operating margin, required operating margin, operating income deficiency, and the 

increase in gross revenue. A 10.4 percent return on FVRB is requested. The 

increase in the revenue requirement is $44,114. Revenues at present and proposed 

and customer classifications are also shown on this schedule. 

Summary of A, E and F Schedules. 

The A-2 Schedule is a summary of results of operations for the test year, 

prior years, and a projected year at present rates and proposed rates. 

Schedule A-3 contains the Company’s capital structure for the test year and 

the two prior years. 

Schedule A-4 contains the plant construction, and plant-in-service for the 

test year and prior years. The projected plant additions are also shown on this 

schedule. 

Schedule A-5 is the summary of the Company’s changes in financial 

position (cash flow) for the prior two years, the test year at present rates, and a 

projected year at present and proposed rates. 

The E Schedules are based on the Company’s actual operating results, as 

reported by the Company in annual reports filed with the Commission. The E-1 

Schedule contains the comparative balance sheet data for the years 2009,2010, and 

201 1 ended on December 3 1. 

Schedule E-2, page 1, contains the income statement for the years 2009, 

2010, and 201 1 ended on December 3 1. 
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Schedule E-3 contains the statements of changes in the Company’s financial 

position for the test year and the two prior years. 

Schedule E-4 provides the changes in shareholder equity. 

Schedule E-5 contains the Company’s plant-in-service at the end of the test 

year, and one year prior to the end of the test year. 

Schedule E-7 contains operating statistics for the years ended 2009, 2010, 

and 201 1 ended on December 3 1. 

Schedule E-8 contains the taxes charged to operations. 

The accountant’s notes to the financial statements and the financial 

assumptions used in preparing the rate filing schedules are shown on Schedules E-9 

and F-4, respectively, in accordance with the Commission’s standard filing 

requirements. The Company does not prepare audited financial statements. 

Schedule F-1 contains the results of operations at the present rates (actual 

and adjusted), and at proposed rates. 

Schedule F-2 contains the summary of changes in financial position (cash 

flow) for the prior two years, the test year at present rates, and a projected year at 

present and proposed rates. 

Schedule F-3 shows the Company’s projected construction requirements for 

2012,2013,2014. 

Schedule F-4 contains the assumptions used in developing the adjustments 

and projections contained in the rate filing. 

B. Rate Base (B Schedules). 

WOULD YOU EXPLAW THE RATE BASE SCHEDULES, WHICH ARE 
LABELED AS THE B SCHEDULES? 

5 
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Q. 

A. 

v. 
A. 

Yes. I will start with Schedule B-5, which is the working capital allowance. I used 

the “formula method” of computing the working capital allowance to reduce costs. 

However, the Company is not requesting a working capital allowance. 

WHY DIDN’T THE COMPANY PREPARE A LEAD-LAG STUDY AND 

USE THE RESULTS OF THAT STUDY TO COMPUTE WORKING 

CAPITAL? 

Because the costs to prepare a lead-lag study outweigh the benefits. By way of 

illustration, in a recent case for Chaparral Water Company (W-02 1 13A-07-055 l), 

the Residential Utility Consumer Office prepared a lead lag study and computed a 

negative $1 1 1,000 of cash working capital. VWC is about one third the size in 

terms of the level of expenses. So, let’s assume for argument’s sake that a lead-lag 

study would produce negative working capital of $37,000. If the negative $37,000 

were included in rate base, the impact on the revenue requirement would be a 

negative $5,233 (-$37,000 times 10.4 percent return times the tax factor of 1.36). 

A formal leadlag study may not produce a negative working capital amount. 

Further, I would argue for the inclusion of rate case expense in prepaid expenses or 

alternatively using rate case expense in the computation of leadlag days in the 

study, both approaches would lead to a much less negative or even positive 

working capital. 

In the meantime, the Company would have incurred $10,000 just to have the 

Plus, the Company could easily incur more than $15,000 study prepared. 

defending its working capital calculation, all of which increases rate case expense. 

THANK YOU. PLEASE CONTINUE. 

The Company did not file Schedules B-3 and B-4. To limit issues in dispute and 

reduce rate case expense, VWC is requesting that its original cost rate base 

(“OCRB”) be used as its FVRB. 

6 
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Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

HAVE YOU PREPARED SCHEDULES SHOWING ADJUSTMENTS TO 

THE COMPANY’S ORIGINAL COST RATE BASE? 

Yes. Schedule B-2 shows adjustments to the Company’s OCRB cost rate base 

proposed by the Company. Schedule B-2, pages 2 through 5, provides the 

supporting information. These adjustments are, in summary: 

B-2 adjustment number 1, as shown on Schedule B-2, page 2, adjusts plant- 

in-service. There is one plant-in-service adjustment included in Adjustment 1 .  

This is shown on Schedule B-2, page 3, and is labeled as Adjustment “A”. 

Adjustment A of B-2 adjustment number 1 adjusts plant-in-service to reflect 

a conforming adjustment to the prior rate case plant-in-service balance. 

PLEASE CONTINUE. 

Adjustment B-2 shown on Schedule B-2, page 2, adjusts accumulated depreciation. 

The details of the accumulated depreciation adjustment are shown a Schedule B-2, 

page 4. There is one plant-in-service adjustment included in Adjustment 2. This is 

shown on Schedule B-2, page 4, and is labeled as Adjustments “A”. 

Adjustment A of B-2 adjustment number 2 adjusts accumulated depreciation 

reflects the re-computed amounts of accumulated depreciation per the Company’s 

B-2 plant schedule. 

DO THE PLANT IN SERVICE AND ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION 

BALANCES SHOWN ON B-2 REFLECT THE LAST COMMISSION RATE 

ORDER? 

Yes. They also reflect the depreciation rates used for depreciation expense in the 

last rate case. 

THE ADJUSTMENT TO ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION IS OVER 

$2.7 MILLION. WHY IS THE ADJUSTMENT SO LARGE? 

Two reasons. First, the Company used incorrect depreciation rates since the last 

7 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

test year. Second, the Company did not use half-year convention for computing 

depreciation. Half-year convention treats plant acquired during the year as being 

acquired exactly in the middle of the year. This means that only half of the full- 

year depreciation is taken in the first year. Together, these two errors have resulted 

in a greatly overstated accumulated depreciation balance through the end of the test 

year. 

PLEASE C O N T I m .  

Adjustment B-2 shown on Schedule B-2, page 5, adjusts the accumulated 

amortization balance of contributions-in-aid of construction (“CIAC”) to the 

recomputed amount reflecting the annual composite depreciation rate for plant-in- 

service. Computations of amortization since the last rate case take into account 

unexpended hook-up fees for each year and the gross CIAC balance at the end of 

the test year reflects an adjustment for unexpended hook-up fees (‘“UFs”); that is. 

“F funds were collected but have not yet been expended for plant-in-service as 

of the end of the test year. Since there is no corresponding plant-in-service cost in 

rate base, it is proper to exclude the unexpended amounts from rate base. Tc 

include unexpended HUFs in rate base as CIAC will result in a mismatch and an 

understatement of rate base. 

HAS THE COMMISSION RECENTLY RECOGNIZED THA’I 

EXCLUDING UNEXPENDED CLAC FROM RATE EASE IS PROPER? 

Yes. In the recent Bella Vista Water Company rate case Decision 7225 1, April 7 

201 1, the Commission found deductions of HUF amounts as CIAC from rate base 

is not proper until such funds have been expended for plant? 

* Decision 7225 1 at 47. 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

ARE THERE ANY OTHER ADJUSTMENTS TO THE RATE BASE 

COMPONENTS? 

NO. 

HOW WAS THE PROPOSED “FAIR VALUE” RATE BASE SHOWN ON 

A-1 DETERMINED? 

As stated, the FVRl3 shown on Schedule A-1 is based on OCRB, with no 

adjustment for the current values of the Company’s plant and property. 

C. INCOME STATEMENT (C SCHEDULES) 

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE ADJUSTMENTS YOU ARE PROPOSING TO 

THE INCOME STATEMENT AS SHOWN ON SCHEDULES C-1 AND C-2. 

The following is a summary of adjustments shown on Schedule C-1: 

Adjustment 1 annualizes depreciation expense. The proposed depreciation 

rate for each component of utility plant is shown on Schedule C-2, page 2. The 

depreciation rates approved last rate case were plant account specific. The 

Company proposes to continue to use account specific rates except the rates it 

proposes are based upon the typical and customary depreciation rates 

recommended by Staff Engineering. 

Adjustment 2 increases the property taxes based on proposed revenues. The 

details of the computation are shown on Schedule C-2, page 3. 

HOW DID YOU COMPUTE THE PROPERTY TAXEX AT THE CURRENT 

AND PROPOSED RATES? 

I employed a modified version of the Arizona Department of Revenue - Centrally 

Valued Properties (“ADOR” or “the Department”) method for determining 

property taxes. The ADOR method uses twice the average of the prior three years 

of historical revenue plus an addition for CWIP and a deduction for the book value 

of transportation equipment in the determination of the full cash value. The 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

modified method determines full cash value by using the using twice the adjusted 

test year revenues rather than the prior three years of historical revenue. For 

determining the property tax expense at proposed revenues, I used two times the 3 

year average consisting of two years of adjusted test year revenues plus one year of 

proposed revenues. The change to property taxes at proposed revenues is reflected 

in the gross revenue conversion factor shown on the A-1 Schedule. For both of the 

computations of property tax expense, I used an assessed value equal to 20 percent 

of full cash value (the current assessment rate) which was then multiplied by the 

property tax rate to determine the property tax expense. 

IS THIS CONSISTENT WITH PRIOR COMMISSION DECISIONS? 

Yes, more than I can count. See, e.g., Chaparral City Water Company, Decision 

No. 68176 (September 30, 2005) at 13, Rio Rico Utilities, Decision No. 67279 

(January 6, 2011) at 8; Arizona Water Company, Decision No. 64282 (December 

28,2001) at 12 - 13; BeZZa Vista Water Company, Decision No. 65350 (November 

1, 2002) at 16; Arizona-American Water Company, Decision No. 67093 (June 30, 

2004) at 9 - 10; Black Mountain Sewer Corporation, Decision 69 164 (December 5, 

2006) at 10-1 1. 

IS THIS SYNCHRONIZATION OF PROPERTY TAX EXPENSE WITH 

REVENUES PROPER RATEMAKING? 

Yes. Like income taxes, property taxes must be adjusted to ensure that the new 

rates are sufficient to produce the revenue requirement. For this reason, the 

Commission has repeatedly approved the use of proposed revenues to determine an 

appropriate level of property tax expense to be recovered through rates. This has 

been accomplished by either reflecting the change to property taxes from the 

increase in revenues in the revenue gross-up factor or by adjusting the test year 

property tax expense to reflect the revenues at proposed rates and not reflecting the 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

change in the revenue gross-up factor. In more recent years, the Staff has adopted 

the former method. To be consistent with Staffs approach in more recent rate 

cases, I have reflected the change in property taxes, from the increase in revenues 

in the revenue gross-up factor? 

PLEASE CONTINUE WITH YOUR DESCRIPTION OF THE INCOME 

STATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS. 

Adjustment 3 shows the rate case expense estimated by the Company. The 

Company estimates rate case expense of $150,000. The Company proposes that 

rate case expense be recovered over five years because it believes a five-year cycle 

for future rate cases is reasonable given this utility’s circumstances. Using a five 

year recovery period, the annual rate case expense is $30,000. 

WHY DO YOU BELIEVE THIS IS A REASONABLE ESTIMATE OF 

RATE CASE EXPENSE FOR THIS RATE CASE? 

Because it is based on what I have seen in other rate cases. The best recent 

example I know is Sahuarita Water Company rate case, Decision 72 177, February 

1 1,201 1.  The Commission granted rate case expense of $225,000 normalized over 

five years in that case or about $45,000 ann~al ly .~ Sahuarita Water was somewhat 

larger than VWC at the time it its rate case with about 4,600 customers compared 

to VWC’s approximately 3,900 customers. 

The recent H20, Inc. rate case is another example, Decision 71414, 

December 8, 2009. The H20 case, the rate case expense was 120,000 recovered 

over 3 years or $40,000 annually. H20 was somewhat larger than VWC at the 

time it its rate case with about 6,400 customers compared to VWC’s approximately 

3,900 customers. 

See Schedule C-3, page 2. 
See Decision 72 177 at 24. 
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A. 

Another relevant example is the recent Las Quintas Serenas Water Company 

rate case, Decision 72498, July 25, 2011. The Commission granted rate case 

expense of $80,000 recovered over three years in that case or about $27,000 

an nu all^.^ WVC is about 4 times larger than Las Quintas Serenas Water which had 

about 1,000 customers at the time of its rate case compared to VWC’s 

approximately 3,900 customers. 

These cases, among the many others I have worked on in the past, 

contributed to the formation of the basis for my estimate. I also considered other 

factors which include but are not limited to: 1) whether the utility has its own 

regulatory staff and legal staff, 2) the intervener(s) in the case; 3) the length of time 

between rate cases; and, 4) the scope and complexity of the issues. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN WHY YOU REFER TO THIS AMOUNT AS AN 

”ESTIMATE”? 

Because I can’t see the future, I can only make estimates based on my experience. 

The specifics of who may intervene, what unique issues may come into dispute, 

what kind of procedural problems we will encounter, etc. I cannot predict. I know 

what we have done to prepare the direct filing and I know that rate cases are 

lengthy and expensive, but I still have to start with an estimate. If things turn out 

more complicated than anticipated, the Company will modify its request to account 

for that increased expense. Conversely, if the case proceeds and rate case expense 

is lower than expected, we would make an appropriate adjustment downward. 

SHOULDN’T THE COMPANY’S SHAREHOLDERS BEAR SOME OF THE 

BURDEN OF RATE CASE EXPENSE? 

See Decision 72498 at 10. 5 
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Q- 

A. 

As a practical matter, the utility always does. My estimate of $150,000 assumes 

VWC will actually incur more than $150,000 of rate case expense in this case. 

Whether those additional amounts should be sought for recovery is hard to say. I 

would agree that if the utility does something improper, or advances positions in 

bad-faith, it should shoulder the burden of such actions. But, as I testified, the 

Commission dictates the process, not the utility, and absent such circumstances, the 

utility must be allowed to recover its reasonably incurred rate case expense as a 

cost of service. 

PLEASE CONTINUE WITH YOUR DrscussroN OF THE INCOME 

STATEMENT ADJUSTMENTS? 

Adjustment 4 annualizes revenues to the year-end number of customers. The 

annualization of revenues is based on the number of customers at the end of the test 

year, compared to the actual number of customers during each month of the test 

year. Average revenues per customer by month were computed for the test year 

and then multiplied by the increase (or decrease) in number of customers for each 

month of the test year. The total of the monthly revenue change comprise the 

revenue annualization. This was done for each customer class. 

Adjustment 5 annualizes purchased power expense based on the additional 

gallons sold from annualizing revenues to the year-end number of customers in 

Adjustment 4, above. This adjustment is intended to match the additional expense 

associated with the revenue annualization. 

Adjustment 6 removes Central Arizona Project (“CAP”) recovery fees fiom 

Per Decision 73218 approving the 

The Company is proposing that 

the test year recorded other revenues. 

Agreement, VWC ceased charging these fees! 

Decision7321 8 at 9. 6 
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Q. 

A. 

these fees not be re-instated. Since the Company proposes to no longer charge 

these fees it is proper to remove the revenues from the test year. 

Adjustment number 7 reduces management fees to cost. 

Adjustment number 8 moves interest expense related to customer security 

deposits to operating expenses. 

Adjustment number 9 annualizes wages and salaries reflecting wages 

increase granted after the end of the test year. 

Adjustment 10 reflects income taxes based upon the Company adjusted test 

year revenue and expense. The Company is proposing income taxes in the cost of 

service even though VWC is a Subchapter S Corporation (“S-Corp”) and does not 

pay income taxes itself. 

ISN’T IT THE COMMISSION’S CURRENT POLICY TO DENY INCOME 

TAX RECOVERY FOR S-CORPS AND OTHER TAX PASS-THROUGH 

ENTITIES? 

Yes. However, the Commission current policy has been challenged in several 

recent rate cases, many of which I participated ine7 These challenges prompted t h e  

Commission in 201 1 to direct Staff to conduct a workshop on the current tax policy 

as part of a compliance filing in the Commission’s Decision No. 71878.8 The 

income tax issue is also before the Commission in the pending Pima Utili9 

Company rate case (Docket No. W-02199A-11-0329). 

HAS THE COMMISSION ALWAYS DENIED INCOME TAX RECOVER5 

IN THE PAST? 

See Farmers Water Company, Decision No. 71510, May 17,2010; Sahuarita Water Company, Decisioi 
No. 72177, February 11,201 1; Johnson Utilities, Decision No. 71854, August 25, 2010 and Decision No 
72579, September 15, 201 1; Global Water, Decision 71878, September 15, 2010, Sunrise Wate 
Company, Decision No. 71445, December 23,2009. 

7 

See Generic Docket No. W-OOOOOC-06-0149). 8 
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Q. 

A. 

No. The Commission allowed income tax recovery to tax pass-through entities up 

until the Consolidated Utilities rate case, Decision 55829, January 8, 1988. Since 

then, there have been but a handhl of cases where income tax recovery was 

allowed? I should note, that unlike the single rate case with a limited number of 

parties participating and which established the current “the income tax policy”, 

there has been a great deal of input to the Commission on a change in the policy 

from many different stakeholders on both sides of the issue. Arguably, a much 

more complete and robust record is now before the Commission upon which a 

decision to include or exclude an income tax allowance for tax pass-through 

entities as a matter of policy can be made. lo A decision may even be forthcoming 

before the conclusion of this rate case. *’ 
IF VWC ITSELF DOES NOT PAY THE TAXES WHY SHOULD THEY 

RECOVER THEM THROUGH RATES? 

I do not wish to repeat all of the testimony from other rate cases and the comments 

and information provided to the Commission through the generic docket supporting 

an income tax allowance. In my view, it all boils down to a simple test. Either the 

income arises from the operation of the utility or it doesn’t. If it does, then income 

tax liability is a cost of service and the utility should be allowed to recover the cos1 

of that tax liability regardless of the entity type. Staff recognized this before the 

Consolidated Utilities decision reversed the Commission’s policy on recovery of s 

See Camp Verde Water System, Inc. Decision No. 60105, March 19, 1997; Fisher’s Landing Water anc 
Sewer Works, LLC Decision 64998, June 6,2002; Winchester Water Company, LLC Decision No. 65219 
September 24,2002; and, Wickenberg Ranch Water, LLC Decision No. 70741, February 12,2009. 
lo See Farmers Water Company, Decision No. 71510, May 17,2010; Sahuarita Water Company, Decisior 
No. 72 177, February 1 1,20 1 1; Johnson Utilities, Decision No. 7 1854, August 25, 20 10 and Decision No 
72579, September 15, 201 1; Global Water, Decision 71878, September 15, 2010; Sunrise Watei 
Company, Decision No. 71445, December 23,2009; and Pima Utility Company rate case, Docket No. W. 

” See Pima Utility Company rate case, Docket No. W-02199A-11-0329. 
02199A-11-0329. 
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Q. 

A. 

tax allowance for pass-through entities. Specifically, Staff argued in its exceptions 

to the recommended opinion and order that its position was premised “upon the 

belief that the partners incur tax liability as a result of utility operations. Although 

the liability flows through to each partner, the expense accrues as does 

depreciation, salary, maintenance or any other cost of service expense.’’’2 

The choice of whether an income tax liability generated by the income from 

utility operations is recognized by way of taxable entity (a Subchapter C- 

Corporation) or through a tax pass-through entity (Subchapter S Corporation, 

Partnership (Subchapter K), Limited Liability Company, or Sole Proprietorship) is 

a mere technical distinction. There is no question that VWC generates taxable 

income and that its shareholders pay tax on that income pro rata. 

IS THE COMPANY REQUESTING THE SAME LEVEL OF INCOME 

TAXES AS IF IT WERE A SUBCHAPTER C CORPORATION? 

No. I will describe the method to computing the effective income tax rate and 

income tax allowance later. For now, the method for computing the income tax 

allowance basically utilizes the Federal Energy Regulatory Commission’s 

(“FERC”) approach for computing the effective income tax rates for tax pass- 

thought entities. The FERC approach utilizes the weighted average marginal 

income tax rate of the owners. I have gone a step further and computed the 

weighted average of the effective tax rates on the pro rata share of taxable income 

(and only the pro rata share of taxable income) passed to the owners of W C  

rather than marginal tax rates. In my view the approach I used is more consistenf 

with the stand-alone method13 used by this Commission for C corporations and 

l2 See Staffs Exceptions to Hearing Officer’s Proposed Opinion and Order (filed December 29, 1987, in 
Consolidated Water Utilities, Ltd., Docket Nos. E-1 009-86-216, E-I 009-86-2 17 & E- 1009-86-332 
(consolidated)). 
l3 The “stand-alone” method method calculates taxes based upon regulated revenues and operating costs 01 
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Q. 

A. 

actual results in lower effective tax rate than under the FERC approach. The 

approach used in this case is more conservative and is the same approach I used in 

the pending Pima Utility Company rate case.14 

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE METHODOLOGY YOU USED FOR THE 

DETERMINATION OF THE INCOME TAX ALLOWANCE IN THE 

INSTANT CASE. 

The basic methodology is summarized as follows: 

1. Indentifl all the taxable persons or entities and all non-taxable 

entities who are owners of the utility. If necessary, drill down 

through all ownership levels until an individual or taxable or 

nontaxable entity is reached. 

Establish an effective or marginal tax rate for each taxable entity. 

Rather than using presumptive rates such as 28% for all individual 

taxpayers and 35% for taxable entities, the effective income tax rate 

for all taxable entities is determined based on the current statutory 

federal and state income tax rates and the proportionate share of 

income passed through to each owner. Only the passed through 

taxable income is considered in computing the effective tax rate for 

each owner. Other income and deductions which may be available to 

the owners are ignored so as to prevent cross-subsidization between 

utility and non-utility operations. 

2. 

the utility itself without regard to the utility’s unregulated revenues and operating costs of the utility or its 
parent and other affiliated companies. The “stand alone” calculation is used so that taxes in utility rates are 
based upon the costs of providing service. 
l4 Pima Water Company rate case (Docket No. W-02199A-11-0329. 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I 
A. 

3. Calculate a weighted average effective tax rate for the combined 

ownership. 

Use weighted average tax rate for calculating income tax allowance. 4. 

PLEASE COMMENT ON THE EFFECTIVE INCOME TAX RATES FOR 

THE OWNERS OF VWC? 

The computed individual effective tax rates (federal and state) range from a low of 

about 12.6 percent to a high of about 21.4 percent. The average of these rates is 

about 15.9 percent; far lower than a presumptive 28 percent margin rate for 

individuals. The taxable entity effective tax rates range from a low of about 28.2 

percent to a high of about 36 percent. The average of these rates is about 31.7 

percent; far lower than a presumptive 35 percent marginal tax rate taxable entities 

such as trusts and C-Corps. 

WHAT IS AVERAGE EFFECTIVE INCOME TAX RATE USED TO 

COMPUTE THE INCOME TAX ALLOWANCE? 

In the instant case, as a result of using the approach described above, the effective 

income tax rate (federal and state) is about 25.4 percent. This rate can be found on 

Schedule C-3, page 1. 

HOW DOES THE COMPUTED OVERALL EFFECTIVE TAX RATE 

COMPARE TO A COMPARABLE C-COW? 

The computed overall effective tax rate (federal and state) at proposed revenues for 

a comparable C-Corp would be approximately 3 8.6 percent. 

D. Rate Design (H Schedules). 

WHAT ARE THE COMPANY’S PRESENT RATES FOR WATER 

SERVICE? 

The Company’s present rates are: 

MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGES 
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A. 

518” x 3/4” Meter 

314” Meter 

1” Meter 

1 112” Meter 

2” Meter 

3” Meter 

4” Meter 

6” Meter 

Gallons in minimum 

COMMODITY RATES 

All gallons (per 1,000 gallons) 

CAP Recovery Fee (per 1,000 gallons) 

CAP Hook-up Fee 

$ 13.18 

$ 21.00 

$ 40.50 

$ 89.20 

$ 147.70 

$284.20 

$479.20 

$966.92 

0 

$4.00 

$0.3215 

See Schedule H-3, page 4. 

WHAT ARE THE COMPANY’S PROPOSED RATES FOR WATER 

SERVICE? 

The Company’s proposed rates are: 

MONTHLY SERVICE CHARGES 

518” x 3/4” Meter $ 14.70 

3/4” Meter $ 23.42 

1” Meter $ 45.16 

1 l/2” Meter $ 99.46 

2” Meter $ 164.69 

3” Meter $3 16.88 

Company ceased charging this fee per the Settlement Agreement. 15 
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4” Meter 

6” Meter 

Gallons in minimum 

COMMODITY RATES 

5/8”X3/4” -Residential 

5/8”X3/4” - Commercial 

3/4” - Residential 

3/4” Meter - Commercial 

1” Meter 

1 %” Meter 

2” Meter 

3” Meter 

4” Meter 

6” Meter 

$ 534.31 

$ 1,078.12 

1 to 4,000 

4,001 to 10,000 

Over 10,000 

1 to 10,000 

Over 10,000 

1 to 4,000 

4,001 to 10,000 

Over 10,000 

1 to 10,000 

Over 10,000 

1 to 25,000 

Over 2 5,000 

1 to 50,000 

Over 50,000 

1 to 80,000 

Over 80,000 

1 to 160,000 

Over 160,000 

1 to 250,000 

Over 250,000 

1 to 500,000 

Over 500,000 

20 

0 

$3.75 

$4.00 

$4.25 

$4.00 

$4.25 

$3.75 

$4.00 

$4.25 

$4.00 

$4.25 

$4.00 

$4.25 

$4.00 

$4.25 

$4.00 

$4.25 

$4.00 

$4.25 

$4.00 

$4.25 

$4.00 

$4.25 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

CAP Recovery Fee (per 1,000 gallons) 

CAP Surcharge (per 1,000 gallons) 

CAP Hook-up Fee 

*removed 

*to be determined 

See Schedule H-3, page 4. 

WHAT METER SIZE ARE THE MAJORITY OF CUSTOMERS ON AND 

WHAT WAS THE AVERAGE MONTHLY BILL DURING THE TEST 

YEAR? 

The largest customer class is the 5/8x3/4 inch residential class comprising over 94 

percent of the customer base. As shown on Schedule H-2, page 1, the average 

monthly bill under present rates for a 5/8x3/4 inch residential customer using an 

average 6,720 gallons is $40.06 

WHAT WILL BE THE 5/8X3/4 INCH RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER 

AVERAGE MONTHLY BILL UNDER THE NEW RATES? 

As shown on Schedule H-2, page 1, the average monthly bill under proposed rates 

for a 5/8x3/4 inch residential customer using an average 6,720 gallons is $40.58 - a 

$0.52 increase over the present monthly bill or a 1.29 percent increase. 

IS THE COMPANY’S RATE DESIGN A CONSERVATION ORIENTED 

RATE DESIGN? 

Yes. Inverted tier rate designs are conservation oriented. The smaller residential 

meters (5/8”x3/4” and W )  are on an inverted three tier rate design and all other 

meter sizes are on an inverted two tier design. 

The Company’s proposed rates also provide somewhat more revenue 

stability than the current rate design in that it provides for about 36.4 percent of the 

revenue requirement from monthly minimums whereas under present rates aboul 

34 percent of revenues are derived from the monthly minimums. Generally, the 

portion of revenue derived from the monthly minimums should be in the range ol 

40 to 50 percent and ideally closer to 50 percent. So, the Company rate design is 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q* 

A. 

Q. 

less stable than I would like. However, the proposed rate design achieves an 

appropriate balance for this case given the constraints in moving from the current 

single tier rate design to an inverted tier design with more revenue stability. 

1. Other Tariff Changes. 

IS THE COMPANY PROPOSING ANY CHANGES TO ITS CAP HOOK-UP 

FEE OR ITS OFFSITE FACILITIES HOOK-UP FEE? 

No. The Company proposes to continue to charge both hook-up fees. The 

Company also continues to propose that the CAP Hook-up Fee continue to be 

treated as revenues and the Offsite Facilities Hook-up Fee be treated as CIAC. 

However, the Company also proposes that when the proposed CAP surcharge 

mechanism is implemented the Company will continue to collect the CAP hook-up 

fees. The CAP surcharge mechanism is discussed below. 

IS THE COMPANY PROPOSING ANY CHANGES TO MISCELLANEOUS 

SERVICE CHARGES? 

Yes. The Company is proposing an after-hours service charge which would apply 

to all service charges when service is requested after-hours. Accordingly, the 

Company proposes the current after-hours establishment fee, after-hours re- 

establishment fee, and after-hours reconnection fee be eliminated. 

IS THE COMPANY PROPOSING ANY CHANGES TO ITS REFUNDABLE 

SERVICE LINE AND METER CHARGES? 

Yes. The Company is proposing to update these charges based on the latest costs 

recommended by Staff Engineering. The Company has increased Staffs typical 

and customary meter charges to reflect the added cost of the transmitter module 

necessary for remote wireless meter reading ($150). 

2. CAP Surcharge. 

PLEASE DISCUSS THE COMPANY’S PROPOSED CAP SURCHARGE. 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q* 

A. 

The purpose of the CAP surcharge mechanism is to recover the CAP water costs 

and costs of delivery of CAP water to the Company’s service territory and to its 

customers once the CAP project is complete and water is being delivered. 

Under the Company’s proposed CAP surcharge mechanism, the Company 

would be required to make a separate filing for Commission consideration before a 

surcharge becomes effective. The amount of the surcharge will be determined and 

submitted for approval by the Commission once the planned CAP project pipeline 

and related equipment is in service and all CAP related cost components are known 

and measurable. The Company also proposes that the CAP surcharge be based on 

gallons sold similar to a commodity rate. The Company believes this is a fair and 

reasonable approach as higher water users will pay more. 

WHY PROPOSE A SURCHARGE MECHANISM RATHER WHY NOT 

WAIT UNTIL THE CAP PROJECT IS COMPLETE AND FILE ANOTHER 

RATE CASE? 

The Company is seeking approval of the CAP surcharge mechanism to avoid 

another costly rate case in order receive recognition of the cost to receive CAP 

water directly in its rates As per Decision 

62450, the Company’s CAP Hook-up fee and CAP recovery surcharge were 

conditioned on the Company directly using CAP water by December 31, 2015. 

The Company could complete the CAP project earlier than December 31, 2015. 

Based on the estimated timeline of this rate case, the Company would be filing 

another rate case within about 1-3 years of the end of the instant case in order to 

receive recognition of the costs. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN IN MORE DETAIL WHAT THE CAP RELATED 

COSTS YOU REFERRED TO EARLIER WOULD BE. 

The CAP related costs would include depreciation on the CAP project investment, 

once the CAP project is complete. 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q- 

the CAP M&I (subcontract and capital) charges, wheeling fees from Tucson Water, 

a return on net investment, income taxes, and any other CAP-related costskredits. 

THE ADJUSTED TEST YEAR REVENUES IN THIS CASE INCLUDE CAP 

PURCHASED WATER COSTS. HOW WILL THE CAP PURCHASED 

WATER COSTS TAKE THESE EXPENSES INTO ACCOUNT ONCE THE 

SURCHARGE IS IMPLMENTED? 

The test year operating expenses include CAP purchased water costs of 

approximately $200,000. The adjusted test year CAP water costs will be 

subtracted from the base surcharge costs. Since these expenses are being 

considered in the determination of the revenue requirement and base water rates in 

the instant case, the computation of the CAP surcharge must take this into account 

otherwise the Company will double recover these costs. 

WILL THE COMPANY BE REQULRED TO SUBMIT AN ANNUAL 

REPORT OF THE SURCHARGE COLLECTIONS? 

Yes. The Company will track the surcharge collections during the year and 

identi@ any over (under) recovery. An annual report will be submitted to the 

Commission as a compliance item. 

Additionally, the Company will be required to submit annually a schedule 

showing the computation of each year’s surcharge along with supporting 

documentation of the underlying costs. Any over (under) recovery of the prior 

year’s surcharge will be considered in the subsequent year’s computation of the 

surcharge. For example, if the Company over recovered fees, the amount of the 

over recovery will be subtracted from the base cost to be recovered. 

WILL THE COMPANY PROVIDE THE COMMISSION A FULL 

ACCOUNTING INCLUDING THE SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION 

FOR THE CAP PROJECT COSTS? 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Yes. In VWC’s initial application to the Commission for implementation of the 

surcharge, the Company will submit a full accounting of the CAP project costs 

along with the approval of construction certificate and any other documentation 

Staff may require to verify the total cost of the investment and insure that all 

regulatory approvals have been received. 

HAVE YOU PREPARED AN EXHIBIT TO ILLUSTRATE THE 

COMPUTATION OF THE SURCHARGE? 

Yes. Attached as Exhibit TJB-RB-DT1 are schedules which are illustrative of the 

annual surcharge computation. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN EACH OF THE COMPONENTS SHOWN IN THE 

PROPOSED SURCHARGE COMPUTATION AS ILLUSTRATED IN THE 

EXHIBIT. 

An explanation of each of the components is as follows: 

Component 1 - Annual Depreciation - This component computes the annual 

depreciation expense on the CAP project plant costs. The depreciation rate will be 

the actual composite rate based upon the authorized depreciation rates by plan1 

account in the instant case and the relative dollar amount of plant costs in eacl- 

plant account. 

Component 2 - Annual CAP M&I Charges - This component is based upor 

VWC’s current CAP allocation of 1,857 acre feet and the CAP M&I rate in effec 

for the year, 

Component 3 - Annual Tucson Water Wheeling; Fees - This component will h 

based upon the fees set forth in the fmal wheeling agreement between VWC an( 

Tucson Water and the volume of water delivered to VWC’s service territory a: 

defined by the wheeling agreement. 

Component 4 - Annual Recharge Credits - This component is based upon the th( 
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Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

difference between the volume of water delivered to VWC’s service territory and 

the undelivered volume of CAP water that is recharged at the recharge facilities. 

Component 5 - Annual Return on Investment plus Income Taxes - This 

component is based upon the net plant investment and the authorized return and a 

gross-up for income taxes. 

Component 6 - Other CAP-Related Costs/Credits - This component includes 

other CAP-related water costs and credits. As currently contemplated, this 

component would include a provision for ovedunder recovery of the prior year 

CAP project costs and a provision for CAP purchased water costs included in base 

rates, as discussed earlier. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN TO FINAL COMPUTATION OF THE SURCHARGE. 

Once the component costs have been determined, the CAP surcharge (per 1,000 

gallons) will be calculated by dividing the total costs by the prior year gallons sold 

(in 1,0007s). 

WHAT IS THE ESTIMATED INITIAL CAP SURCHARGE BASED UPON 

THE ESTIMATED COMPONENT COSTS AM) APPROACH DESCRIBED 

ABOVE? 

Based on the components and the approach described above the initial (year 1) 

computation of the CAP surcharge. See Page 1 of Exhibit TJB-RB-DT1. The 

component costs shown on page 1 are estimates at this time. As shown, the 

indicated year 1 CAP surcharge (per 1,000 gallons) is $2.33. 

Page 2 of Exhibit TJB-RE%-DT1 illustrates the year 2 computation of the 

CAP surcharge. As you will find reflected in Component 5, the net investment is 

reduced by the accumulated depreciation. You will also find reflected in 

Component 2 that the CAP M&I charges were increased to reflect increases in the 

CAP subcontract and delivery charges. The CAP M&I charges and recharge 
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Q. 

A. 

Q- 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

credits shown are currently estimates and for illustrative purposes only. The base 

CAP M&I charge per acre foot is based upon the provisional 2014 rate. Based 

upon the most recent CAP rate schedule, the CAP charges are expected to increase 

through 2018. As shown, the indicated year 2 CAP surcharge (per 1,000 gallons) 

is somewhat lower at $2.32. Of course, the year 2 computation also assumes the 

same gallons sold in year 2 as in year 1. The gallons sold may be higher or lower 

depending on the conditions and circumstances each year. All things being equal, 

if customer growth occurs, the gallons sold (denominator) will be higher leading to 

a lower surcharge amount. 

HOW WILL THE CAP SURCHARGE APPEAR ON THE CUSTOMERS 

BILL? 

As a separate line item labeled as “CAP water surcharge”. 

WHAT WOULD BE THE YEAR 1 IMPACT ON THE AVERAGE 

MONTHLY BILL FOR A 5/8X3/4 INCH RESIDENTIAL CUSTOMER 

BASED ON THE $2.33 PER 1,000 GALLON SURCHARGE ESTIMATE? 

The CAP surcharge would total $15.66 for average monthly usage for a 5/8x3/4 

inch residential customer using 6,720 gallons ($2.33 times 6.72). The $15.66 

translates to an increase of approximately 39% over the current average monthly 

bill of $40.06. 

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY? 

Yes. 
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Vail Water Company 
CAP Surcharge Mechanism 

Computation of CAP Surcharge (Year I )  

Line 
No. 

1 Component 1 - Annual Depreciation 
2 [I] CAP Project Costs 
3 [2] Composite Depreciation Rate 
4 [3] Depreciation [1]42] 
5 
6 
7 [4] CAP Allocation (a.f.) 
8 [5] M&l Charges (per a.f.) using 2013 firm rate 
9 [6] Total M81 Charges [4]x[5] 
I O  
11 Component 3 -Annual Tucson Water Wheelina Fees 
12 [7] CAP Water Delivered to Vail Service Territory (a.f.) 
13 [8] Wheeling fee (per a.f.) 
14 [9] Total Wheeling Fees 
15 
16 
17 [ I O ]  CAP Water Recharged (a.f) [4]-[7] 
18 [Ill M&lCharges(pera.f)=[5] 
19 [I21 Total Recharge Credits for Future Use -[lO]x[Il] 
20 
21 Component 5 - Return on Investment plus Income Taxes 
22 [I31 CAP Project Costs = [I] 
23 (141 
24 [I51 Net Investment [I31 -[I41 
25 1161 Authorized Rate of Return 
26 [I71 Required Return [15]x[16] 
27 [ 181 Income Tax Factor 
28 (191 Total Return plus Income Taxes [17]x[18] 
29 
30 Component 6 - Other CAP-Related Costs/Credits 
31 [20] Test Year Purchased Water 
32 [21] Prior Year Under (Over) recovery 
33 [22] Other - Specify (provide supporting schedule) 
34 [23] Total Other CAP-Related CostdCredits [20]+[21]+[22] 
35 
36 Computation of Commoditv Charqe 
37 [24] Total Base Cost to be Recovery [3]+[6]+[9]+[121+[191+[231 
38 1251 Gallons sold in prior year (in 1,000s) 
39 [26] Cost per 1,000 gallons [24]/[25] 
40 

Component 2 - Annual CAP M&l CharQes 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (sum of prior years depreciation expense) 

EXHIBIT TJBRB-I 
Page 1 

$ 1,900,000 
2.20% 

$ 41,800 

1,857 
$ 129.00 
$ 239,553 

1,100 
$ 500.00 
$ 550,000 

757 
$ 129.00 
$ (97,653) 

$ 1,900,000 
$ 
$ 1,900,000 

10.40% 
$ 197,600 

1.36 
$ 268,736 

$ (199,817) 
$ 
$ 
$ (1 99.81 7) 

$ 802,619 
344.560 

$ 2.33 



Vail Water Company 
CAP Surcharge Mechanism 

Computation of CAP Surcharge (Year 2) 

Line 
- No. 
1 Component 1 - Annual Depreciation 
2 [ I ]  CAP Project Costs 
3 [2] Composite Depreciation Rate 
4 [3] Depreciation [ 1 W2] 
5 
6 
7 [4] CAP Allocation (a.f.) 
8 [5] M&I Charges (per a.f.)using 2014 provisional rate 
9 IS] Total M&l Charges [4]x[5] 
10 
11 Component 3 - Annual Tucson Water Wheelinq Fees 
12 [7] CAP Water Delivered (a.f.) 
13 [8] Wheeling fee (per a.f.) 
14 [9] Total Wheeling Fees 
15 
16 Component 4 -Annual Recharse Credits 
17 [IO] CAP Water Recharged (a.f.) [4]-[7] 
18 [I 11 M&l Charges (per a.f) = [5] 
19 [I21 Total Recharge Credits for Future Use -[IO]x[l I] 
20 
21 Component 5 - Return on Investment plus lncome Taxes 
22 [I31 CAP Project Costs = [ I ]  
23 [I41 
24 [I51 Net lnvestment[13]-[14] 
25 [I61 Authorized Rate of Return 
26 [I71 Required Return [15]x[16] 
27 [I81 Income Tax Factor 
28 [I91 Total Return plus income Taxes [17Jx[l8] 
29 
30 Commnent 6 - Other CAP-Related Costs/Credits 
31 [20] Test Year Purchased Water 
32 [21] Prior Year Under (Over) recovery 
33 [22] Other - Specify (provide supporting schedule) 
34 [23] Total Other CAP-Related Costs/Credits [20]+[21]+[22] 
35 

Component 2 - Annual CAP M&l Charaes 

Less: Accumulated Depreciation (sum of prior years depreciation expense) 

36 Computation of Commoditv Charqe 
37 [24] Total Base Cost to be Recovery [3]+[6]+[9]+[12]+[19]+[23] 

EXHIBIT T J E R B I  
Page 2 

$ 1,900,000 
2.20% 

41,800 $ 

1,857 
$ 138.00 
$ 256,266 

1,100 
$ 500.00 
$ 550.000 

757 
$ 138.00 
$ (104,466) 

$ 1,900,000 
$ (41.800) 
$ 1,816,400 

10.40% 
$ 188,906 

1.36 
$ 256,912 

$ (199,817) 
$ 
$ 
$ (199,817) 

$ 800,695 
344,560 38 [25] Gallons sold in prior year (in 1,000's) 



Vail Water Company 

Schedules A through C, 
E through F, and H 



tine 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 

28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
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Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Computation of Increase in Gross Revenue 
Requirements As Adjusted 

Fair Value Rate Base 

Adjusted Operating Income 

Current Rate of Return 

Required Operating income 

Required Rate of Return on Fair Value Rate Base 

Operating income Deficiency 

Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

Increase in Gross Revenue 
Requirement 

Adjusted Test Year Revenues 
Increase in Gross Revenue Revenue Requirement 
Proposed Revenue Requirement 
% Increase 

Customer 
Classification 
4Residentiat Commercial, Irri~ation) 
518x314 inch Residential 
314 inch 
1 lnch 

518x314 inch 
314 Inch 
1 inch 
1/12 inch 
2 inch 

518x314 inch 
314 Inch 
1 inch 
1/12 Inch 
2 inch 

518x314 Inch 
1 inch 
3 inch 

Residential 
Residential 

Commercial 
Commercial 
Commercial 
Commercial 
Commercial 

irrigation 
Irrigation 
Irrigation 
Irrigation 
Irrigation 

Standpipe 
Standpipe 
Construction 

Revenue Annuaiization 

Subtotal 

Other Water Revenues 
Reconciling Amount 
Rounding 
Total of Water Revenues 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
8-1 
c-I 
C-3 
H-I 

Present Proposed 
Rates Rates - 

$ 1,728,603 $ 1,768,199 $ 
55,737 57,656 
2,132 2,300 

3.471 3,589 
1,804 1,897 
4,172 4.389 

17,977 19,690 
67,893 73,168 

2,073 2,170 
5,089 5,458 

17,540 18,581 
17,246 18,324 

11 3,577 119,941 

12,909 8,590 
2,256 1,881 

37,004 26,030 

Exhibit 
Schedule A-I 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

29,925 32,890 

3,312,774 

312.107 

9.42% 

344.528 

10.40% 

32,421 

1.3606 

44,114 

2,334,747 
44.1 14 

2,378,860 
1.89% 

Dollar Percent 
Increase Increase 

39,596 2.29% 
1,919 3.44% 

168 7.86% 

119 3.42% 
92 5.13% 

217 5.20% 
1,713 9.53% 
5.274 7.77% 

97 
368 7.24% 

1,041 5.93% 
1,078 6.25% 
6,365 5.60% 

(4.319) -33.46% 
(375) -16.64% 

(10,974) -29.66% 

2,965 9.91% 

$ 2,119,407 $ 2,164,752 $ 45.345 2.14% 

214,637 214,637 0.00% 
703 (528) (1,231) -175.11% 

0.00% 
$ 2,334,746 $ 2,378,860 $ 44,114 1.89% 



Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 

DescriDtion 
Gross Revenues 

Revenue Deductions and 
Operating Expenses 

Operating Income 

Other Income and 
Deductions 

Interest Expense 

Net Income 

Common Shares 

Earned Per Average 
Common Share 

Dividends Paid 

Dividends Per 
Common Share 

Payout Ratio 

Return on Average 
Invested Capital 

Return on Year End 
Capital 

Return on Average 
Common Equity 

Return on Year End 
Common Equity 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Summary of Results of Operations 

Exhibit 
Schedule A-2 
Page 1 
witness: Bourassa 

Proiected Year 
Test Year Present Proposed 

Prior Years Ended Actual Adjusted Rates Rates 
12/31/2009 12/31/2010 1 U31/2011 12/31/2011 12/31/2012 12/31/2012 

$ 2,370,309 $ 2,385,453 $ 2,398.492 $ 2,3~~,747 $ 2,334.747 $ 2,378,a60 

2,053,707 2,027,381 2,115,259 2.022.639 2,022.639 2,034,332 

$ 316,602 $ 358,072 $ 283,233 $ 312,107 $ 312.107 $ 344,528 

44,506 35,192 29,364 29,364 29.364 29,364 

(4,229) (4,491) (4,981) 

$ 356,878 $ 388,773 $ 307,616 $ 341,472 $ 341,472 $ 373,893 

63.809 

5.59 

140,000 

2.19 

0.39 

1.79% 

1.84% 

8.29% 

8.08% 

Times Bond Interest Earned 
Before Income Taxes 74.87 

Times Total Interest and 
Preferred Dividends Earned 
After Income Taxes 75.62 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
GI 
E-2 
F-I 

63,809 

6.09 

350,000 

5.49 

0.90 

2.02% 

2.04% 

8.77% 

8.73% 

79.74 

81.17 

63,809 

4.82 

387,500 

6.07 

1.26 

1.62% 

1.63% 

6.97% 

7.03% 

56.86 

58.09 

63,809 

5.35 

387,500 

6.07 

1.13 

1.58% 

1.58% 

7.38% 

7.12% 

63,809 

5.35 

387,500 

6.07 

1.13 

1.61% 

1.64% 

7.51% 

7.24% 

63,809 

5.86 

387,500 

6.07 

1.04 

1.76% 

1.80% 

8.20% 

7.88% 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Summary of Capital Structure 

Exhibit 
Schedule A-3 
Page 1 
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Line 
- NO. 

1 Description: 
2 
3 Short-Term Debt 
3 
4 Long-Term Debt 
5 
6 Total Debt 
7 
8 
9 Preferred Stock 
I O  
11 Common Equity 
12 
13 
14 Total Capital & Debt 
15 
16 
17 Capitalization Ratios: 
18 
19 Long-Term Debt 
20 
21 Total Debt 
22 
23 
24 Preferred Stock 
25 
26 Common Equity 
27 
28 
29 Total Capital 
30 
31 
32 Weighted Cost of 
33 Senior Capital 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
46 E-1 
47 D-1 
48 
49 
50 

Unadjusted 
Test 

Prior Years Ended Year 
1213 1 I2009 12/31 I201 0 12/31 I201 1 

.$ - . $  - $  - 

4,414,639 4,453,412 4,373,528 

.$ 4,414,639 $ 4,453,412 .$ 4,373,528 

Adjusted 
Projected 

Year 
12/31 EO1 2 

$ 

7,489,520 

$ 7,489,520 

0.00% 0.00% 0’00% 0.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 

100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 100.00% 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 



Line 
- No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Construction Expenditures 
and Gross Utility Plant in Sewice 

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2008 

Prior Year Ended 12/31/2009 

Test Year Ended 12/31/2010 

Projected Year Ended 12/31/2011 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
6-2 
E-5 
F-3 

Exhibit 
Schedule A 4  
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Net Plant 
Placed 

Construction in 
Exoenditures Service 

24.840 24,840 

22,199 22,199 

242,781 242,781 

118,052 118,052 

Gross 
Utility 
Plant 

in Service 

20,043,125 

20,065,324 

20,308,105 

20,426,157 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
Summary Statements of Cash Flows 

Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
32 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net Income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Other -Adjustments 
Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilities: 

Accounts Receivable 
Unbilled Revenues 
Materials and Supplies Inventory 
Prepaid Expenses 
Deferred Charges 
Notes Receivable 
Accounts Payable 
Intercompany payable 
Customer Meter Deposits 
Taxes Payable 
Other assets and liabilities 

Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities 
Cash Flow From Investing Activities: 

Capital Expenditures 
Plant Held for Future Use 
Changes in debt reserve fund 

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Cash Flow From Financing Activities 

Change in Restricted Cash 
Change in Short-term Investments 
Proceeds from Long-Tern Debt 
Net receipt of contributions in aid of construction 
Net receipts of advances in aid of construction 
Repayments of Long-Term Debt 
Distributions/Dividends Paid 
Deferred Financing Costs 
Paid in Capital 

Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities 
Increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
E-3 
F-2 

Exhibit 
Schedule A-5 
Page 1 
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Prior Prior Test Projected Year 
Year Year Year Present Proposed 

Ended Ended Ended Rates Rates 
12/31/2009 12/31/2010 12/31/2011 12/31/2012 12/31/2012 

$ 356,878 $ 388,773 $ 307.616 $ 341,472 $ 373,893 
(8,345) (3,235) (2.613) 

660,269 645.432 635,952 570,649 570,649 

(1,825) (46,175) 40.151 

(676,847) 

40,268 

(85,166) 
166 

(226,303) (201,056) 

17.712 35,802 

(77,125) (81,392) 
(66,965) 1,289 

$ 285,400 $ 632,115 $ 735,749 $ 912,121 $ 944.541 

(24,840) (22,199) (242,781) (118,052) (118,052) 

$ (24,840) $ (22,199) $ (242,781) $ (118,052) $ (118,052) 

521,921 

212,688 
(326.316) 

(140,000) 

247,483 
(702,876) 

179,144 
(288,337) 

(350,000) 

11 1,327 
(210,007) 

406,002 406,002 406,002 
(289,153) (289,153) (289,153) 

(387,500) (239,030) (239,030) 

$ 268,294 $ (914,586) $ (369,330) $ (122,181) $ (122,1811 
528,854 (304,670) 123.638 671,887 704,308 
248,764 777,618 472,948 596,586 596,586 

$ 777,618 $ 472,948 $ 596,586 $ 1,268,473 $ 1,300.894 



Line 
No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Summary of Rate Base 

Gross Utility Plant in Service 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Net Utility Plant in Service 

Less: 
Advances in Aid of Construction 

Contributions in Aid of Construction 

Accumulated Amortization of ClAC 

Customer Meter Deposits 
Deferred Income Taxes & Credits 

plus: 

Deferred CAP Charges 
Prepayments 
Allowance for Working Capital 

Total Rate Base 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
8-2 
5 3  
5 5  
E-I 

Original Cost 
Rate base 

$ 20,158,710 
3,722,176 

$ 16,436,535 

11,374,431 

2,930,228 

(605,832) 

529,140 

1,104,206 
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Fair Value 
Rate Base 

$ 20,158,710 
3,722,176 

$ 16,436,535 

11,374,431 

2,930,228 

(605.832) 

529,140 

1,104,206 

$ 3,312,774 $ 3,312,774 



Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
1 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments 

Gross Utility 
Plant in Service 

Less: 
Accumulated 
Depreciation 

Net Utility Plant 
in Service 

Less: 
Advances in Aid of 

Construction 

Contributions in Aid of 
Construction - Gross 

Accumulated Amortization of ClAC 

Customer Meter Deposits 
Accumulated Deferred Income Tax 

Plus: 

Deferred CAP Charges 
Prepayments 
Materials and Supplies 
Working capital 

Total 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
8-2, pages 2 
E-1 

Actual 
at 

End of 
Test Year 

$ 20,308,105 

6,432,277 

$ 13,875,828 

11,374,431 

3,117,009 

(670,251) 

529,140 

1,104,206 

$ 629,705 
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Adjusted 
at end 

Proforma of 
Adiustment Test Year 

( 1 49,394) $ 20,158,710 

(2,710,101) 3,722.176 

(186,782) 

64,419 

$ 16,436,535 

11,374,431 

2,930,228 

(605,832) 

529,140 

1,104,206 

$ 3,312,774 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
B- 1 
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Line 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

- 

A d .  
No. 
301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
31 1 
320 

320.1 
320.2 
330 

330.1 
330.2 
331 
333 
334 
335 
336 
339 
340 

340.1 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 
348 

- 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31.201 1 

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments 
Adjustment Number 1 -A 

Description 
Organization Cost 
Franchise Cost 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Collecting and Impounding Res. 
Lake River and Other Intakes 
Wells and Springs 
Infiltration Galleries and Tunnels 
Supply Mains 
Power Generation Equipment 
Electric Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Water Treatment Plant 
Chemicai Solution Feeders 
Dist. Reservoirs & Standpipe 
Storage tanks 
Pressure Tanks 
Trans. and Dist. Mains 
Services 
Meters 
Hydrants 
Backflow Prevention Devices 
Other Plant and Misc. Equip. 
Office Furniture and Fixtures 
Computers and Sohare 
Transportation Equipment 
Stores Equipment 
Tools and Work Equipment 
Laboratory Equipment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communications Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 
Other Tangible Plant 
1998 ACC Plant Adjustment 

TOTALS 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE 
E2, pages 3.2 to 3.14 

Recorded Plant 
Orginal Per 
- cost Reconstruction Difference 

17,750 
399,328 

1 ,I 26,979 

2,995 

1,553.1 10 

1,621,069 

14,023,034 
12.451 

923,082 
492,908 

7,901 
6.553 

29,683 
15,621 
54,807 

15,645 

5,190 

17,750 
399,328 

1,126,979 

2,995 

1,553.1 10 

1,621,069 

14,023,034 
12.451 

923,082 
492,908 

7,901 
6,553 

29,683 
15,621 
54,806 

15,645 

5,190 

(149,395) (149,395) 
$ 20,308,105 $ 20,158,709 $ (149,395) 
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Vail Water Company 
Reconcilation of Plant to Prior Rate Case 
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1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 

No. 
301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
31 1 
320 

320.1 
320.2 
330 

330.1 
330.2 
331 
333 
334 
335 
336 
339 
340 
340.1 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 
348 

- Descriotion 
Organization Cost 
Franchise Cost 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures a Improvements 
Colleding 8 Impounding Reservoirs 
Lake. River, Canal Intakes 
Wells a Sprhgs 
Infiltration Galleries 
Raw Water Supply Mains 
Power Generation Equipment 
Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 

Water Treatment Plants 
Solution Chemical Feeders 

Storage Tanks 
Pressure Tanks 

Distribution Reservoirs a Standpipes 

Transmission & Distribution Mains 
Services 
Meters 
Hydrants 
6ackflow Prevention Devices 
Other Plant 8. Misc Equipment 
Office Furniture 8 Equipment 
Computers & Software 
Transportation Equipment 
Stores Equipment 
Tools. Shop & Garage Equipment 
Laboratory Equipment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communication Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 
Other Tangible Plant 
1983 ACC Adjustment to Plant 
CWlP from 1996 rate case 
Proforma 1999 Plant 
WlFA Loan Improvements 
1999 Transpoltation Equip 
TOTALS 

Company as Filed Staff 
12/31/1998 Adiustments 

3.500 
61,770 428 

145,736 9,710 

289.392 6,289 

118.072 

1,405,829 7,337 
15.376 

105,685 89 

2,701 
4,039 

32.900 1.007 

827 

(149.395) 
36,593 (36,593) 
78.891 

819.000 (819.000) 

1999 
Staff Per Decision 

Adiustments 12/31/1998 

3,500 
62.198 

155,446 

295,681 

1 18,072 

78,891 1,492,057 
15,376 

105,774 

2,701 
4.039 

20,247 54,154 

827 

(1 49,395) 

(78,891) 

1999 Plant 

(78,891) 

(21,254) 

1213111998 
Beginning 
Balance 

3.500 
62,198 

155.446 

295.681 

11 8,072 

1,413,166 
15,376 

105.774 

2.701 
4,039 

32.900 

827 

(1 49.395) 

2,967,388 (827.205) 20.247 2,160,430 (100.145) 2,060,285 





Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 

19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 

a 

18 

38 

Acct. 
No. 
301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
31 1 
320 

320.1 
320.2 
330 

330.1 
330.2 
331 
333 
334 
335 
336 
339 
340 

340.1 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 
348 

- 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments 
Adjustment Number 2 -A 

Description 
Organization Cost 
Franchise Cost 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Collecting and Impounding Res. 
Lake River and Other Intakes 
Wells and Springs 
Infiltration Galleries and Tunnels 
Supply Mains 
Power Generation Equipment 
Electric Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Water Treatment Plant 
Chemical Solution Feeders 
Dist. Reservoirs 8 Standpipe 
Storage tanks 
Pressure Tanks 
Trans. and Dist. Mains 
Services 
Meters 
Hydrants 
Backflow Prevention Devices 
Other Plant and Misc. Equip. 
Office Furniture and Fixtures 
Computers and Software 
Transportation Equipment 
Stores Equipment 
Tools and Work Equipment 
Laboratory Equipment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communications Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 
Other Tangible Plant 
1998 ACC Plant Adjustment 

TOTALS 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE 
5 2 ,  pages 3.2 to 3.14 

Accumulated 
Recorded Depredation 

Accumulated Per Plant 
Depreciation Reconstruction 

126,481 88,585 

356,953 351,804 

949 30 

491.924 554,324 

513,448 232,120 

4,441,578 
3344 

292,372 
156,121 

2,503 
2,076 
9,402 
4,948 

17,359 

4,955 

2,502,370 
9.71 5 

73,108 

3,726 
14.080 
11,021 
32,342 

2,399 

(1 1,443) 

(381) 

1,644 2,148 

(149,395) 
$ 6,432,277 $ 3,716,554 
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Difference 

(37,896) 

(5,149) 

(919) 

62,400 

(281.328) 

(1,939,208) 
5,771 

(303,815) 
(83,013) 
(2,884) 
1,650 
4,679 
6.073 

14,983 

(2,556) 

505 

(1 49,395) 
$ (2,710,101) 



Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Original Cost Rate Base Proforma Adjustments 
Adjustment 3 

Contributions-in-Aid of Construction (CIAC) and Accumulated Amortization 

Exhibii 
Schedule 8-2 
Page 5 
Witness: Bourassa 

Computed balance at 12/31/2010 
Less: Unexpended HUF's 
Adjusted ClAC Balance 

Book balance at 12/31/2010 

Increase (decrease) 

Adjustment to ClAClAA CIAC 
Label 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 

E2, page 5.1 
E-I 

Gross Accumulated 
- ClAC Amortization 

$ 3,299,762 $ 605.832 
(369,535) 

$ 2,930,228 

670,251 $ 3,117,009 $ 

$ (1 86,782) $ 64,419 
3a 3b 

~ 





Line 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

- NO. 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Computation of Working Capital 

Cash Working Capital (118 of Allowance 
Operation and Maintenance Expense) 

Pumping Power (ID4 of Pumping Power) 
Purchased Water (ID4 of Purchased Water) 
Prepaid Expenses 

Total Working Capital Allowance 

Working Capital Requested 

Total Operating Expense 
Less: 
Income Tax 
Property Tax 
Depreciation 
Purchased Water 
Pumping Power 
Allowable Expenses 
1/8 of allowable expenses 

SU PPORTl NG SCHEDULES: 
E-1 
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!$ 102,958 
9,108 
8,326 

$ 120,39 1 

$ 

Adiusted Test Year 
$ 2,022,639 

$ 106,244 
103,681 
570,649 
199,817 
218,584 

$ 823,665 
$ 102,958 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
6-1 



Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 

8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Income Statement 

Revenues 
Metered Water Revenues 
Unmetered Water Revenues 
Other Water Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and Wages 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Water 
Purchased Power 
Chemicals 
Materials and Supplies 
Repairs and Maintenance 
office Supplies and Expense 
Contractual Services - Engineering 
Contractual Services -Accounting 
Contractual Services - Legal 
Contractual Services - Mgmt Fees 
Contractual Services - Other 
Contractual Services - Water Testing 
Rents - Buildingmeal Property 
Rents - Equipment 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurance - Vehicle 
insurance - General Liability 
Insurance - Worker's Comp 
Reg. Comm. Exp. 
Reg. Comm. Exp. - Rate Case 
Bad Debt Expense 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Taxes Other Than Income 
Property Taxes 
Income Tax 
Interest on Meter Deposits 

Total Operating Expenses 
Operating income 
Other Income (Expense) 

interest Income 
Other income 
Interest Expense 
Other Expense 
Gain (loss) on Disposal of Equip 

Total Other Income (Expense) 
Net Profit (Loss) 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
C-I, page 2 
E-2 

Test Year 
Book 

Results 

$ 2,090,185 

308,307 
$ 2.398.492 

$ 260,897 
12,757 

199,817 
215.373 

1,732 
14.372 
28,876 
73,301 
6,270 

10,473 
12,933 

394,545 
15,976 
3,906 
7,920 
8,314 

33,154 
5.1 11 

32,130 
3,111 

11,946 

6,856 
11,424 

635,952 

108,115 

$ 2,115,259 
$ 283,233 

33,771 
6.090 
(4.981 ) 

(10,496) 
$ 24,383 
$ 307,616 
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Test Year Proposed Adjusted 
Adjusted Rate with Rate 

Increase Increase Adiustment Results 

$ 29,925 $ 2,120,110 $ 44.114 $ 2,164,224 

(93,671) 214,637 214.637 
$ (63,745) $ 2.334.747 $ 44.114 $ 2,378.860 

16,087 $ 

3.21 1 

(183,406) 

30,000 

(65.303) 

276,984 
12.757 

199.81 7 
218,584 

1,732 
14,372 
28,876 
73,301 
6,270 

10,473 
12.933 

211.138 
15,976 
3,906 
7.920 
8.314 

33.1 54 
5.1 11 

32,130 
3.1 11 

11,946 
30,000 
6.856 

11.424 
570,649 

- $  276,984 
12,757 

199.81 7 
218.584 

1,732 
14,372 
28,876 
73,301 
6,270 

10,473 
12,933 

211,138 
15,976 
3.906 
7,920 
8,314 

33,154 
5,111 

32,130 
3.1 11 

11,946 
30,000 
6.856 

11,424 
570,649 

(4.434) 103,681 656 104,337 
106.244 106.244 11.037 117,281 

33,771 
6,090 

4,981 

33,771 
6,090 

(10,496) (1 0,496) 

$ 33,856 $ 341,472 $ 32,421 $ 373,893 
$ 4,981 $ 29,364 $ - $ 29,364 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
A- 1 
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Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 Revenues 
5 
6 Expenses 
7 
8 Operating 
9 Income 
10 
11 Interest 
12 Expense 
13 Other 
14 Income1 
15 Expense 
16 
17 Netlnwme 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 Revenues 
26 
27 Expenses 
28 
29 Operating 
30 Income 

32 Interest 
33 Expense 
34 Other 
35 Income/ 
36 Expense 
37 
38 Net Income 
39 

31 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31, 201 1 

Adjustments to Revenues and Expenses 
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Adiustments to Revenues and Expenses 
1 - 2 - 3 4 - 5 - 6 Subtotal - 

Annualize Remove CAP 
Depreciation Property Rate Case Revenue Purchase Recovery Fee 

Revenue ExDense Taxes Expense Annualizatton m r  
29,925 (93,671) (63,745) 

(65,303) (4,434) 30,000 3,211 . (36,526) 

65,303 4.434 (30,000) 29,925 (3.211) (93,671) (27.21 9) 

65,303 4,434 (30,000) 29,925 (3,211) (93,671) (27,219) 

Adiustments to Revenues and Expenses 
7 - 9 - 10 - 11 - 12 Subtotal - 8 - 

Mgmnt Move Interest Wages and 
Fees Exoense to O.E. Salaries Income tax - 

(63,745) 

(183,406) 4,981 16,087 106,244 (92,620) 

183.406 (4.98 1) (16,087) (106,244) 28.875 

4.981 4.981 

183,406 (1 6,087) (106,244) 33,856 



Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 

I 48 
49 
50 
51 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,2011 

Adjustments to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 1 

Depreciation Expense 

Acct 
- No. Description 
301 Organization Cost 
302 Franchise Cost 
303 Land and Land Rights 
304 Structures and Improvements 
305 Collecting and Impounding Res. 
306 Lake River and Other Intakes 
307 Wells and Springs 
308 Infiltration Galleries and Tunnels 
309 Supply Mains 
310 Power Generation Equipment 
31 1 Electric Pumping Equipment 
320 Water Treatment Equipment 

320.1 Water Treatment Plant 
320.2 Chemical Solution Feeders 
330 Dist. Reservoirs & Standpipe 

330.1 Storage tanks 
330.2 Pressure Tanks 
331 Trans. and Dist. Mains 
333 Services 
334 Meters 
335 Hydrants 
336 Backflow Prevention Devices 
339 Other Plant and Misc. Equip. 
340 Office Furniture and Fixtures 

340.1 Computers and Software 
341 Transportation Equipment 
342 Stores Equipment 
343 Tools and Work Equipment 
344 Laboratory Equipment 
345 Power Operated Equipment 
346 Communications Equipment 
347 Miscellaneous Equipment 
348 Other Tangible Plant 

TOTALS 

Less: Amortization of Contributions 
Total Depreciation Expense 

Adjusted Test Year Depreciation Expense 

Increase (decrease) in Depreciation Expense 

Adjustment to Revenues and/or Expenses 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULE 
82 ,  page 3 

Adjusted 
Original 

cost - 

17,750 
399,328 

1,126,979 

2,995 

1,553,110 

1,621,069 

14,023,034 
12,451 

923,082 
492,908 

7,901 
6,553 

29,683 
15,621 
54,806 

15,645 

5,190 

$ 20,308,104 
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Prowsed DeDreciation 
Rates - 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
3.33% 
2.50% 
2.50% 
3.33% 
6.67% 
2.00% 
5.00% 

12.50% 
3.33% 
3.33% 

20.00% 
2.22% 
2.22% 
5.00% 
2.00% 
3.33% 
8.33% 
2.00% 
6.67% 
6.67% 
6.67% 

20.00% 
20.00% 
4.00% 
5.00% 

10.00% 
5.00% 

10.00% 
10.00% 
10.00% 

$ 666,969 

ExDense 

13,298 

37,528 

60 

194,139 

35.988 

280,461 
415 

76,893 
9,858 

527 
437 

1,980 
3,124 

10,961 

782 

,519 

Gross ClAC Amort. Rate 
$ 2,930,228 3.2871% $ (96,320) 

$ 570,649 

635,952 

(65,303) 

$ (65,303) 



Vaii Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 I 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 2 

Propertv Taxes 

Line 
- No. DESCRIPTION 
1 Company Adjusted Test Year Revenues 
2 Weight Factor 
3 Subtotal (Line 1 * Line 2) 
4 Company Recommended Revenue 
5 Subtotal (Line 4 + Line 5) 
6 Number of Years 
7 Three Year Average (Line 5 / Line 6) 
8 Department of Revenue Mutilplier 
9 Revenue Base Value (Line 7 * Line 8) 
10 
11 Less: Net Book Value of Licensed Vehicles 
12 Full Cash Value (Line 9 + Line 10 - Line 11) 
13 Assessment Ratio 
14 Assessment Value (Line 12 * Line 13) 
15 Composite Property Tax Rate - Obtained from ADOR 
16 Test Year Adjusted Property Tax Expense (Line 14 * Line 15) 
17 Tax on Parcels 
18 Total Property Taxes (Line 16 + Line 17) 
19 Test Year Property Taxes 
20 Adjustment to Test Year Property Taxes (Line 18 - Line 19) 
21 
22 Property Tax on Company Recommended Revenue (Line 16 + Line 17) 
23 Company Test Year Adjusted Property Tax Expense (Line 18) 
24 Increase in Property Tax Due to Increase in Revenue Requirement 
25 

Plus: 10% of CWlP - 2010' 

Exhibit 
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Test Year 
as adiusted 

$ 2,334,747 
2 

4,669,494 
2,334,747 
7,004,241 

3 
2,334,747 

2 
4,669,494 

22,449 
4,647,045 

20.0% 
929,409 

11 .I 556% 
$ 103,681 

$ 103,681 

Company 
Recommended 

$ 2,334,747 
2 

4,669,494 
2,378,860 
7,048,354 

3 
2,349,451 

2 
4,698,903 

22,449 
4,676,454 

20.0% 
935,291 

1 1 .I 556% 
$ 104,337 

- 

26 Increase in Property Tax Due to Increase in Revenue Requirement (Line 24) 
27 Increase in Revenue Requirement 
28 Increase in Property Tax Per Dollar Increase in Revenue (Line 26 / Line 27) 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

' Intentionally excluded test year CWP. 

$ 1 08,l I 5 
$ (4.434) 

$ 104,337 
$ 103,681 
$ 656 

$ 656 
$ 44,114 

1.48741 % 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 3 

Rate Case Exoense 

Line 
- No. 

1 
2 
3 Estimated Rate Case Expense 
4 
5 
6 
7 Annual Rate Case Expense 
8 
9 
10 
11 Increase(decrease) Rate Case Expense 
12 
13 Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Estimated Amortization Period in Years 

Test Year Rate Case Expense 
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$ 150,000 

5 

$ 30,000 

$ 

$ 30,000 

$ 30,000 



tine 
- No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 4 

Revenue Annualization 

Revenue Annualization 

Total Revenue from Annualization 

Adjustment to Revenue andlor Expense 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
C-2 pages 5.1 to 5.16 
H- 1 
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$ 29,925 

$ 29,925 

$ 29,925 
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Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 5 

Annualize Purchased Power 

Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 Cost per 1,000 gallons 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 Adjustment to Revenue andlor Expense 
14 
15 
16 
17 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
18 Work papers 
19 H-I 
20 

Purchased power expense recorded in test year 

Gallons sold in test year (in 1,000's) 

Additional gallons sold from annualization (in 1,000's) 

Increase in pruchased power expense 

Exhibit 
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$ 21 5,373 

344,456 

$ 0.63 

$ 5,097 

$ 3,211 

$ 3,211 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 6 

Remove C.A.P. Recoverv Fee Revenues 

Line 
- No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 Total 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 REFERENCE 
17 Work papers 
18 Testimony 
19 
20 

C.A.P. Recovery Fee revenues recorded in test year 

Adjustment to other water revenues. 

Adjustment to Revenue and/or Expense 

Exhibit 
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(93,671) 

$ (93,671 ) 

$ (93,67 1 ) 

$ (93,671 ) 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 7 

Contractual Servioces - Manaqement Fees 

Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 Cost per bill 
9 
10 Total Cost 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 REFERENCE 
20 Workpapers 

Number of test year billings 
Additional billings from revenue annualization 

Total adjusted test year number of billings 

Management fees recorded in test year 

Increase (decrease) in Contractual Services - Management Fees 

Adjustment to Revenue andlor Expense 

Exhibit 
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45.819 
585 

46,404 

$ 4.55 

$ 211,138 

$ 394,545 

$ (1 83,406) 

$ (183,406) 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,2001 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 8 

Reclass Interest ExDense on Customer Securitv Deposits 

Line 
- No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 Adjustment to operating expenses 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 REFERENCE 
18 Work papers 
19 
20 

Interest on customer sewritv deDosits recorded in test Year 

Adjustment to Revenue andlor Expense 

Exhibit 
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$ 4,981 

$ 4,981 

$ 4,981 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,2001 

Adjustment to Revenues and Expenses 
Adjustment Number 9 

Waqes and Salaries 

Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 Adjustment to Revenue andlor Expense 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 REFERENCE 
16 Workpapers 
17 
18 
19 
20 

Proforma 2012 wages and salaries (including payroll taxes) 

Test year wages and salaries (including payroll taxes) 

Increase (decrease) in wages and salaries 
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$ 276,984 

$ 260,897 

$ 16,087 

$ 16.087 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Adjustment to Revenues and/or Expenses 
Adjustment Number 10 

Line 
- No. 
1 Income Tax Computation 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 Revenue 

Operating Expenses Excluding Income Taxes 
Synchronized Interest 

Test Year 
Adjusted - Results 

$ 2,334,747 
1,916,395 

7 Income Before Taxes 
8 
9 Arizona Income Before Taxes 
10 
11 
12 Rate= 3.1010% 
13 Arizona Taxable Income 
14 
15 Arizona Income Taxes 
16 
17 Federal Income Before Taxes 
18 
19 Less Arizona Income Taxes 
20 
21 Federal Taxable Income 
22 
23 
24 
25 FEDERAL INCOME TAXES: 
26 Effective Federal Tax Rate = 23.0084% 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 Federal Income Taxes 
33 
34 
35 Total Income Tax 
36 
37 Overall Tax Rate 
38 
39 IncomeTax 
40 
41 
42 
43 
4 ' See work papers/testimony 

Less: Effective Arizona Income Tax 

Test Year Income tax Expense 
Adjustment to Income Tax Expense 

Exhibit 
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Adjusted 
with Rate 
Increase 

$ 2.378.860 
1.91 7,051 

$ 418,352 

$ 418,352 

$ 12,973 

$ 405,379 

$ 12,973 

$ 41 8,352 

$ 12,973 

$ 405,379 

$ 93,271 

$ 93,271 

$ 106,244 

25.40% 

$ 106,244 

$ 106,244 

$ 461,809 

$ 461,809 

$ 14,321 

$ 447,488 

$ 14,321 

$ 461,809 

$ 14,321 

$ 447,488 

$ 102,960 

$ 102,960 

$ 117,281 

25.40% 

$ 117,281 
106,244 

$ 11,036 



Line 

Vail Water Company Exhibit 
Schedule C-3 
Page I 
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Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
Computation of Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 

- No. DescriDtion 
1 Combined Federal and State Effective Income Tax Rate 
2 
3 Property Taxes 
4 
5 
6 Total Tax Percentage 
7 
8 
9 
10 
I 1  
12 
13 1 = Gross Revenue Conversion Factor 
14 Operating Income % 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 

Operating Income % = 100% - Tax Percentage 

26 C3,page2 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Percentage 
of 

Incremental 
Gross 

Revenues 
25.396% 

1.110% 

26.506% 

73.494% 

1.3606 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
A-I 



Line 

GROSS REVENUE CONVERSION FACTOR 

OdUnmWeQibleFador, 

comb*led Federal and -Tax Rate (Line 17) 
One Mmg Combned In- Tax Rate (L7-u) ) 

7 Unity 
I 
9 
10 UncolldeRate 
11 l l - d W l e F a d a ( L $ * L I O )  

lW.OwO% 
25.3959% 
74.6@41% 
o.owo% 

0 Wowb 

. G & d & m d ~ T s x W ( p .  
12 Opemlmg Imm Before Taxes v\nrona Taxable I n m )  1WWOo% 
13 AmonaSWebmcTaxRate 3 1010% 
14 FedadTaxaMeInwme(LlZ-Ll3) 96 8990% 
15 I\ppllcablc Federal lnmme Tax Rate M e  53) 23 0054% 
16 EfkcclveFedaallmomeTaxRaie(Ll4xL15) 22 2949% 
17 ~nedFederslandstatelnc~mTaxRate(L13U161 25 3959% 

lM).WW% 
25.3%9% 
74.6041% 

24 Reqkedoperafingbmme $ 344,528 
25 Adjuskmest Ye% opuaring l m e  (Laos) S 312,107 

27 lnmme Taxes M Recommended Revenue (Cd. (E), L52) 5 117281 
28 bwme Taxes M Test Year Rev- ('24 (E). lS2) li 106.244 

26 R e q u r s d l n u e a s c i n ~ g I n c o m e ( U 4 - U S )  5 32.421 

29 Required Inaease in Revme to &de fa lnmme Taxes (LZ7 - U8) S 11.037 

s 2,378,860 
0.WO0% 

S 
5 

I 

35 Roper@ Tax dth  Recommended Revenue J 104,337 
36 ProptrtyTax~TestYearRevenw 5 103.681 
37 Increase in Raperty Tax Due to Inoeaw in Revenue W) f 656 

Cdculatron dlnmme Tax. 
3s Rwenue 
45 opgatq m s e s  Exdudlng lnmme Taxes 
41 Synchrhnued Interest (L58) 
42 Anzona Taxable lnmme (L39 - L40 - L41) 
43 k o n a  state ERmve lnmme Tax Rate (see wd papers) 
44 A n m s  lnmme Tax (L42 x L43) 
45 F& TaxaMe lnmme (L42- L44) 
45 Effective Tax Rale (see wd pap-) 
47 F&aIlnmmeTax 
48 
49 
50 
51 Total Federal lnmme Tax 
52 Cambtned Fedad and Sate lnmme Tax (LU + L47) 

a m 

S 44.114 

NIA 

0.woOsb o.ww% 
I 3,312,774 I 

5 - I S  



Line 

I 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 

f 9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Comparative Balance Sheets 

ASSETS 
Plant In Service 
Non-Utility Plant 
Construction Work in Progress 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 
Net Plant 

CURRENT ASSETS 
Cash and Equivalents 
Restricted Cash 
Short-term Investments 
Accounts Receivable, Net 
Other Receivables 
Materials and Supplies 
Prepayments 
Misc Cunent Assets 
Total Current Assets 

CAP Water 
Total Deferred Debits 

Other Investments & Special Funds 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Test 
Year 

Ended 
12/31/2011 

$ 20,308,105 
3,500 

69.613 
(6,432,277) 

$ 13,948,940 

$ 596,586 
2,142,090 

915,478 
154.197 
62,420 

$ 3,870,770 

$ 1,104,206 
$ 1,104,206 

$ 

$ 18,923,9i6 

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY 

Common Equity $ 4,373,528 

Long-Term Debt $ 

CURRENT LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable 
Current Portion of Long-Term Debt 
Payables to Associated Companies 
Security Deposits 
Customer Meter Deposits, Current 
Accrued Taxes 
Accrued Interest 
Other Currerd Liabilities 
Total Current Liabilities 
DEFERRED CREDITS 

Customer Meter Deposits, less m n t  
Advances in Aid of Construction 
Accumulated Deferred Income Taxes 
Contributions In Aid of Construction 
Accumulated Amortization 
Total Deferred Credits 

Total Liabilities & Common Equity 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
Workpapers 

$ 113,137 

83,375 

3,547 

$ 200,058 

$ 529,140 
11,374,431 

3,117,009 
(670,25 1) 

$ 14,350,330 

$ 18,923,916 
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Year Year 
Emled Ended 

12/31/2010 12/31/2009 

$ 20,065,324 $ 20,043,125 
3,500 3,500 

69,613 69,613 
(5,664,565) (4,899,881) 

$ 14,473,872 $ 15,216,357 

$ 472,948 
2,253,417 

705,471 
194,348 
62,420 

$ 3,688,604 

$ 903,150 
$ 903,150 

$ 

$ 19,065,626 

$ 777,618 
2,500,901 

2,595 
148,173 
62,420 

$ 3,491,706 

$ 676,847 
$ 676,847 

$ 

$ 19,384,909 

$ 4,453,412 $ 4,414,639 

$ - $  

$ 77,335 

83,100 

2,257 

$ 162,693 

$ 610,807 
11,663,584 

2,711,008 
(535,878) 

- $ 14,449,521 

$ 19,065,626 - 

$ 59.623 

75,825 

69,222 

$ 204.670 

$ 695,206 
11,951.921 

2,531,864 
(41 3,392) 

$ 14,765,600 

$ 19,384,909 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
A-3 



Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31.201 1 

Comparative Income Statements 

Revenues 
Metered Water Revenues 
Unmetered Water Revenues 
Other Water Revenues 

Total Revenues 
Operating Expenses 

Salaries and Wages 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Water 
Purchased Power 
Chemicals 
Materials and Supplies 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Office Supplies and Expense 
Contractual Services - Engineering 
Contractual Services - Accounting 
Contractual Services - Legal 
Contractual Services - Mgmt Fees 
Contractual Services - Other 
contractual Services - Water Testing 
Rents - Building/Real Property 
Rents - Equipment 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurance - Vehicle 
Insurance - General Liability 
Insurance -Worker's Comp 
Regulatory Commission Expense 
Regulatory Commission Expense - Rate Case 
Bad Debt Expense 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Taxes Other Than Income 
Property Taxes 
Income Tax 

Total Operating Expenses 
Operating Income 
Other Income (Expense) 

interest Income 
Other Income 
Interest Expense 
Other Expense 
Gain (loss) on Disposaf of Equip 

Total Other Income (Expense) 
Net Proffi (Loss) 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
Workpapers 

Exhibit 
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Test Prior Prior 
Year Year Year 

Ended Ended Ended 
12/31/2011 12/31/2010 12/31/2009 

$ 2,090,185 $ 2,045,027 $ 2,057,807 

308,307 340,426 31 2,502 
$ 2,398,492 $ 2.385,453 $ 2,370,309 

$ 260,897 $ 238,424 $ 250,245 
12,757 

199,817 
215,373 

1,732 
14,372 
28,876 
73,301 
6,270 

10,473 
12,933 

394,545 
15,976 
3,906 
7,920 
8,314 

33.154 
5,111 

32,130 
3,111 

11,946 

6,856 
11,424 

635,952 

108,115 

16,276 
172.963 
211,105 

1,743 
10,223 
13,263 
65,947 
7,035 

10,545 
25 

387,294 
11,993 
14,220 
6,525 
2,470 

24,245 
5,l I 1  

32,989 
2,905 
5,475 

5,124 
14,290 

645,432 

121,758 

21,389 
143,003 
21 1,964 

4,184 
10.793 
14,059 
67,225 
13,001 
10,462 
6,006 

377,315 
10,386 
14,624 
6,334 
8,941 

24,247 
5.224 

34,629 
4,799 
8,568 

14,019 
660,269 

132,021 

$ 2,115,259 $ 2,027,387 $ 2,053,707 
$ 283,233 $ 358,072 $ 316,602 

33,771 36.739 50,089 
6,090 6,434 3,205 

(4,981) (4,491) (4,229) 

(10,496) (7,981) (8,789) 
$ 24,383 $ 30,701 $ 40,277 
$ 307,616 $ 388,773 $ 356,878 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
A-2 



Line 
- No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
I 1  
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 

39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 

38 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Comparative Statements of Cash Flows 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net Income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Other - Adjustments 
Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilities: 

Accounts Receivable 
Unbilled Revenues 
Materials and Supplies Inventory 
Prepaid Expenses 
Deferred Charges 
Notes Receivable 
Accounts Payable 
Intercompany payable 
Customer Meter Deposits 
Taxes Payable 
Other assets and liabilities 

Test 
Year 

Ended 
12/31/2011 

$ 307,616 
(2,613) 

635,952 

40,151 

(201,056) 

35.802 

(81,392) 
1,289 

Prior 
Year 

Ended 
12/31/2010 

$ 388,773 
(3,235) 

645,432 

(46,175) 

(226,303) 

17,712 

(77,125) 
(66,965) 
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Prior 
Year 

Ended 
12/31/2009 

$ 356,878 
(8,345) 

660,269 

(676.847) 

40,268 

(85,166) 
166 

Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities $ 735,749 $ 632,115 $ 285,400 
Cash Flow From Investing Activities: 

Capital Expenditures (242,781) (22.1 99) (24,840) 
Plant Held for Future Use 
Chanaes in debt reserve fund 

Net Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Cash Flow From Financing Activities 

$ (242,781) $ (22,199) $ (24,840) 

Change in Restricted Cash 1 11,327 247,483 521,921 

Proceeds from Long-Term Debt 

Net receipts of advances in aid of construction (289,153) (288,337) (326,316) 
Repayments of Long-Term Debt 
DistributionsIDividends Paid (387,500) (350,000) (140,000) 
Deferred Financing Costs 
Addnl Paid in Caoital 

Change in Short-term Investments (210,007) (702,876) 

Net receipt of contributions in aid of construction 406,002 179,144 212,688 

r -- _. . - _ _  
Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities $ (369,330) $ (914,586) $ 268,294 
Increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Eauivalents 123.638 1304.6701 528.854 . . ,  
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 472,948 777,618 248,764 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year $ 596.586 $ 472,948 $ 777,618 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
Workpaperstcashflow water.xls 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
A-5 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,2011 

Statement of Changes in Stockholder's Equity 

Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 Balance, December 31,2008 
5 
6 Distributions/Dividends 
7 Rounding 
8 Netlncome 
9 
10 Balance, December 31,2009 
11 Addnl Paid In Capital 
12 DistributionslDividends 
13 Rounding 
14 Netlncome 
15 
16 Balance, December 31,2010 
17 Addnl Paid In Capital 
18 DistributionslDividends 
19 Rounding 
20 Netlncome 
21 
22 Balance, December 31.201 1 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Addnl Paid In Capital Adjustment 

Exhibit 
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Common Additional Retained - Stock Paid-in-Capital Earninqs Total 

$ 638,099 $ 2,445,314 $ 1,114,348 $ 4,197,761 

(1 40,000) (140,000) 

356,878 356,878 

$ 638,099 $ 2,445,314 $ 1,331,226 $ 4,414,639 

(350,000) (350,000) 

388,773 388,773 

$ 638,099 $ 2,445,314 $ 1,369,999 $ 4,453,412 

(387,500) (387,500) 

307,616 307.616 

- 
- 

$ 638,099 $ 2,445,314 $ 1,290,115 $ 4,373,528 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
E- 1 



Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 

A d .  
- No. 

301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
31 1 
320 
320 
320.2 
330.0 
330 
330.2 
331 .O 
331 
333 
334 
335 
336 
339 
340 
340.1 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 
348 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Detail of Plant in Service 

Plant Description 

Organization Cost 
Franchise Cost 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures & Improvements 
Collecting & Impounding Reservoirs 
Lake, River, Canal Intakes 
Wells & Springs 
Infiltration Galleries 
Raw Water Supply Mains 
Power Generation Equipment 
Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 

Water Treatment Plants 
Solution Chemical Feeders 

Storage Tanks 
Pressure Tanks 

Transmission & Distribution Mains 
Trans. and Dist. Mains 
services 
Meters 
Hydrants 
Backflow Prevention Devices 
Other Plant and Misc. Equip. 
Office Furniture and Fixtures 
Computers and Software 
Transportation Equipment 
Stores Equipment 
Tools and Work Equipment 
Laboratory Equipment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communications Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 
Other Tangible Plant 

Distribution Reservoirs 8 Standpipes 

Exhibit 
Schedule E-5 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Plant 
Additions, 

Plant Reclass- 
Balance ications or 

at or 
12/31 /2010 Retirements 

$ - $  

17,750 
399,327 - 

1,126,979 

1,550,355 

1,621,069 

13,822,490 
12,451 
904,148 
477,958 
7,901 
6,553 
29,680 
15,620 
54,806 

13,043 

5,190 

(149,395) 

1 

2,995 

2,755 

200,544 

18,934 
14,950 

3 
1 

2.602 

Plant 
Balance 

at 
12/31/2011 

$ 

17,750 
399,328 

1,126,979 

2,995 

1,553,110 - 

1,621,069 

14,023,034 
12,451 
923,082 
492,908 
7,901 
6,553 
29,683 
15,62 1 
54,806 

15,645 

5,190 

(149,395) 

TOTAL WATER PLANT $ 19,915,925 $ 242,785 $20,158,709 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES 
WorkpapeMrial Balance Mapping Water and Sewer tjb.xls 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
A 4  
E-1 



Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 I 

Operating Statistics 
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Test Prior Prior 
Year Year Year 

Ended Ended Ended 
12/31/2011 12/31/2010 12/31/2009 

WATER STATISTICS: 

Total Gallons Sold (in Thousands) 

Water Revenues from Customers: 

Year End Number of Customers 

Annual Gallons (in Thousands) 
Sold Per Year End Customer 

Annual Revenue per Year End Customer 

Pumping Cost Per 1,000 Gallons 
Purchased Water Cost per 1,000 Gallons 

344,580 336,989 344,852 

$ 2,090,185 $ 2,045,027 $ 2,057,807 

10,188 10,193 10,187 

34 33 34 

$ 205.16 $ 200.63 $ 202.00 

$ 0.6250 $ 0.6264 $ 0.6147 
$ 0.5799 $ 0.5133 $ 0.4147 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Taxes Charged to Operations 
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Line 
- No. 

1 DescriDtion 
2 
3 State Income Taxes 
4 Federal Income Taxes 
5 Payroll Taxes 
6 Property Taxes 
7 
8 Totals 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Test Prior Prior 
Year Year Year 

Ended Ended Ended 
12/31 I201 1 12/31 I201 0 1 2/31 12009 

$ - $  - $  - 
19,567 17,882 18,768 

108,115 121,758 132.021 

$ 127,682 $ 139,640 $ 150,790 



Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Notes To Financial Statements 

See attached audited financial statements. 
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LaVoie & Co., P.C. 
Certiked Public Accountants 

February 17,2012 

Mr. Christopher Volpe, CPA 
Vice President and Treasurer 
Vail Water Company, Inc. 
1010 N. Finance Center Drive, Ste. 200 
Tucson, AZ 857 IO 

Dear Kip: 

Enclosed are the audited financial statements for the years ending December 3 1,201 1 and 2010. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me. 

Sincerely, 

Thomas R LaVoie 
LaVoie & Company, P.C. 

Enclosure 

3801 N. Campbell Ave., Suite A Tucson, Arizona 85219 (520) 322-0966 FAX # (520) 881-2392 tuclavoie@comcast.net 
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LaVoie & Co., P.C. 
Certified Public Accountants 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Vail Water Company 
Tucson, Arizona 

We have audited the accompanying statements of assets, capitalization and liabilities - income tax basis 
of Vail Water Company (an Arizona S-Corporation) as of December 3 1,201 1 and 2010, and the related 
statements of revenue, expenses and accumulated earnings - income tax basis for the years #en ended. 
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's management. Our responsibility is 
to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. 

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States 
of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance 
about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, 
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit 
also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, 
as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a 
reasonable basis for our opinion. 

As described in Note 2, these financial statements were prepared on the basis of accounting the 
Company uses for income tax purposes, which is a comprehensive basis of accounting other .than 
generally accepted accounting principles. 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the 
assets, capitalization, and liabilities of Vail Water Company at December 31,2011 and 2010 and its 
revenue, expenses and accumulated earnings for the years then ended, on the basis of accounting 
described in Note 2. 

A 

LA Voie & Company, P.C. 
Tucson, Arizona 
February 13,2012 

3801 N. Campbell Ave., Suite A Tucson, Arizona 85119 (520) 322-0966 FAX # (520) 881-2392 luclavoie@comcast.net 

mailto:luclavoie@comcast.net


Vaii Water Company 

STATEMENTS OF ASSETS, CAPITALIZATION AND 
LIABILITIES - INCOME TAX BASIS 

December 3 1, 
201 1 2010 

ASSETS 

Utility Plant: 
Land 
Plant and equipment (Note 3) 
Construction work-in-progtess (Note 4) 

$ 17,750 
20,274,736 

69,6 13 

Total Utility Plant 20,362,099 
Less accumulated depreciation (6,4 16,657) 

Net Utility Plant 13,945,442 

Other Assets: 
Water storage and recharge credits (Note 9) 1,104,206 
other 3,500 

1,107,706 
Current Assets: 

$ 17,750 
20,03 1,954 

69,6 13 

20,119,317 
(5,648,945) 

14,470,372 

903,150 
3,500 

906,650 

Cash 596,586 472,948 
154,197 194,348 Customer accounts receivable 

Receivable h m  annexation group 62,420 62,420 

Total Current Assets 8 13,203 729,716 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Money market funds (Note 5) 
Certificates of deposit (Note 5) 

505,858 277,9 14 
2,551,7 10 2,680,974 

3,057,568 2,958,888 

TotalAssets $ 18223,919 -5,626 

The accompanying notes are an integral. part of these financial statements. 
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December 3 1, 
201 1 2010 

CAPITALIZATION & LIABILITIES 

Capitalization: 
Common stock ($10 par value; 1,000,O~ shares 

authorized; 63,810 shares issued and outstanding) $ 638,099 
Capital-in-excess of stated value 2,445,3 14 
Accumulated earnings 1,290,116 

Total Capi ta l ion 4,373,529 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts payable and accrued expenses 
Customer deposits, current portion (Note 6) 

116,684 
128,000 

Total Current Liabilities 244,684 

Customer Deposits, long-term (Note 6) 484,515 

Advances For Constrplction: 
Line extension agreements (Note 7) 12,393,821 
Hook-up fee tariffs (Note 8) 1,064,028 
Sub-station advance 30,000 
Annexation participation agreement 333,342 

Total Advances For Construction 13,821,191 

Total Liabilities 14,550,390 

Total Capitalization and Liabilities $ 18,923,919 

$ 638,099 
2,445,3 14 
1,369,999 
4,453,4 12 

79,593 
136,000 
215,593 

557,906 

12,338,632 
1,108,372 

30,000 
361,711 

13,838,715 

' 14,612,214 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

3 



Vail Water Company 

STATEMJZNTS OF REVENUE, EXPENSES 
AND ACCUMULATED EARNINGS 
- INCOME TAX BASIS 

For The Years Ended December 3 1, 
2011 2010 

Operating Revenue: 
water sales 
Fees and other income 

$ 2,136,208 $ 2,085,154 
257,878 298,75 1 

Total Operating Revenue 2,394,086 2,383,905 

Operating Expenses: 
Administrative and general 
Longternwaterstorage 
Professional services 
Depreciation and amortization (Note 3) 
Purchased power 
Property and other taxes 
Repairs andmaintenance 
Other 

461,347 
199,817 
444,102 
635,952 
215,373 
108,729 
33,834 
16,105 

Total Operating Expenses 2,115,259 

416,151 
172,963 
431,112 
645,432 
211,105 
122,407 
16,247 
1 1,963 

2,027,3 80 

Net Income From Operations 278,827 356,525 

Other Income (Expense): 
interest Income 
Interest Expense 

33,771 36,739 
(4,98 1) (4,491) 

Net Income 307,6 17 388,773 

Distributions to shareholders (387,500) (350,000) 

Accumulated earnings, beginning of year 

Accumulated earnings, end of year 

1,369,999 1,33 1,226 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these fmancial statements. 
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Vail Water Company 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENIS 
December31,2011 and2010 

Note 1 - ORGANIZATION HISTORY AND NATURE OF OPERATIONS 

VaiI Water Company (the “Company”), formerly known as Del Lago Water Company, was formed on June 
10,1959 as a corporation under the laws of the State of Arizona. The Company is engaged in the regulated 
utility business of public water supply. The Company is regulated by seveml Arizona agencies, including 
the Arizona Corporation Commission (ACC), which has jurisdiction with respect to rates, services, 
accounting procedures and other matters. The Company is operating under a rate order effective May 1, 
2000. 

The Company provides groundwater to 3,899 customers in Vail, Arizona. As a consequence of utilizing 
groundwater, the Company is subject to various water conservation requirements authorized pursuant to the 
Ariina Revised Statues 45-566. In addition, the Company has a fully executedy judicially validated, 
municipal subcontract with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District and the United States of 
America for the purchase of up to 786 acre feet per annum of Central Arizona Project Water. Effective 
January 1, 2008, the Company entered into a N l y  executed, judicially validated, municipal subcontract 
with the Central Arizona Water Conservation District and the United States of America, for the purchase of 
an additionaI 1,071 acre feet per annum of Central Arizona Project Water. This brings the total per m u m  
acre feet of Central Arizona Project Water to 1,857. 

Under a Decision and Order dated November 10,2005, the Department of Water Resources of the State of 
Arizona designated the Company as having an assured water supply of 3,749 acre feet. Certain conditions 
apply including on going reporting by the Company to the DeparQlent of Water Resources. 

Ttte Company owns nine registered wells, four of which provide water to customers. The Company is 
dependent upon adequate water sources either b m  the ground or from purchase of Central Arizona Project 
Water. 

Note 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES 

Basis of Accounting - The financial statements have been prepared on the basis of accounting that the 
Company uses to file its income tax return. The basis differs &om generally accepted accounting principles 
(GAAP) in the following ways: 

a) The tax basis of accounting requires that contributions in aid of construction (whether or not made by the 
utility’s shareholders) received a h  June 12,1996, are not taxable when received and have a zero tax basis 
to the Company: 

1) 
2) 

3) 

if not included in the utility’s rate base for rate making purposes, 
if used to acquire or construct property before the end of the second year following receipt of the 
contribution, and 
if certain conditions concerning the keeping of records are met. 

For GAAP, a regulated entity should capitalike costs if it is possible that fbture revenue will be 
provided to recover the costs and record a liability for revenue that provides recovery of expected 
future costs. Under GAAPy this defened revenue, recorded as a liability, should be recognized in 
income as related costs are incurred. 

5 



Vail Water Company 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (continued) 
December 3 1,20 1 1 and 20 10 

Note 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICES (Continued) 

b) The tax basis of accounting expenses certain costs when paid under the economic per€ormance rules. 
GA,Q accounting requbs the recognition of expenses as i n c u .  

c} The tax basis of accounting uses specific statutov lives for depreciation purposes. GAAP requires assets 
to be depreciated over the assets’ estimated usefd lives. 

d) The tax basis of accounting uses the direct write-off method for bad debts while GAAP uses the reserve 
method. 

Central Arizona Pro-iect Hook-Up Fee - As described in Note 9, the Company charges a CAP hook-up fee 
service charge for future CAP water delivery. In the 2000 rate hearing, the ACC instructed the Company to 
treat the CAP hook-up fee as revenue when received. 

Plant and EauiDment - Plant and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated using straight-line and 
accelerated methods as allowed by the Internal Revenue Code over statutory lives of the applicable assets 
(Note 3). 

Income Taxes - The stockholders of the Company have elected to have the corporation taxed under the 
provisions of Subchapter S of the Internal Revenue Code. Accordingly, the separately stated items of 
income and deductions of the corporation will be reported on the income tax returns of the individual 
stockholders. For federal purposes, years 2008 through 2010 remain open to audit. For State purposes, 
years 2007 through 20 10 m i n  open to audit. 

Advances and Contriiutions in Aid of Construction - Outside parties, generally customers and developers, 
make payments to the Company to fund certain capital expenditures to provide water to new customers. 
Amounts received are recorded as liabilities. Generally, as new customers begin to receive service, most of 
these amounts are refundable for limited periods of times. After the Company has paid all required rehds,  
the remaining balances are recorded as contributions in aid o f  construction. Contributions in aid of 
construction are amortized to income over the lives of the respective plant assets. Nonrefundable mounts 
received by the Company are recorded as contributions in aid of construction, as discussed under Basis of 
Accounting, paragraph a), above. 

Concentrations of Credit Risk - In the normal course of business, the Company extends unsecured credit to 
customers. 

The Company holds its cash balances in various FDIC financial institutions. Accounts at these institutions 
are insured up to $250,000 by the FDIC. At December 31,201 1, the Company’s uninsured bank balances 
totaled $1,212,000. 

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect reported amounts and disclosures. Actual d t s  could differ ftom those estimates. 

Reclassifications - Certain amounts for 2010 have been reclassified to conform to the 201 1 presentation. 
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Vail Water Company 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
December31,2011 and2010 

Note 3 - PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 

Plant and equipment at December 3 1 consists of: 

Structures and improvements 
Wells and springs 
Pumping equipment 
Distribution reservoirs and standpipes 
Transmission and distribution mains 
Hydrants 
Meters 
Other equipment and furniture 

201 1 
.$ 399,328 

1 , 126,979 
1,561,012 
1,621,069 

14,026,029 
492,908 
923,082 
124.329 

2010 
$ 399,328 

1,126,979 
'1,556,379 
1,621,069 

13,822,489 
477,958 
883,826 
12 1.727 

Estimated 
Usefbl 
Lives 
20-40 
20-40 
20-40 
20-40 
20-40 
20-40 
20-40 
5-7 

$20.274.736 $20.00 9 5  -7 5. 

Depreciation expense on the Statement of Revenue, Expenses and Accumulated Earnings is net of the 
amortization of expired contributions in aid of construction discussed in Note 7 as follows: 

Depreciation expense 
Amortization of expired contributions 
in aid of construction 

201 1 2010 
$770,325 $767,9 1 8 

j134.373) J122.486) 

%635.952 $645,432 

Note 4 - CONSTRUCTION WORK-IN-PROGRESS 

Construction work-in-progress typically consists of water mains, transmission and distribution lines and 
reservoirs. Construction work-in-progress is funded by advances for conshuction. 

Note 5 - NONCURRENT ASSETS 

The money market funds and certificates of deposit are restricted for the following purposes at December 
31: 

Hookup tariff (Note 8) 
201 1 2010 

$ 505,858 $ 277,914 
CAP hookup and service charge (Note 9) 2 3  1.7 10 2.680.974 

-0.958.888 
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Vail Water Company 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL. STATEMENTS (Continued) 
December31,2011 and2010 

Note 6 - CUSTOMER DEPOSlTS 

Customers are required to make meter, service l ie ,  and guarantee deposits when service is initiated. Meter 
and service line deposits are subject to the 2000 rate order and are refimdable at a rate of 1004, per year. 

Guarantee deposits are refkded after one year of satisfactory water payments. The guarantee deposits bear 
interest, which is periodically paid to the customers. Customer deposits at December 3 1 were: 

Meter 
Service line 
Guarantee 

Less current portion 

201 1 2010 
$528,790 $61 0,3 86 

350 420 
83.375 83.100 

612,515 693,906 
(128.000) /136.000) 
s484.515 $2=zm!i 

The schedule of estimated deposit refunds payable to customers for each of the next five years and in the 
aggregate, as of December 3 1, is as follows: 

201 1 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 
Thereafter 

h u a l  Refund 
$128,000 

56,000 
43,000 
39,000 
35,000 

31 1,515 
$612.515 

Note 7 - LIME EXTENSION AGREEMENTS 

Developers and customers, on behalf of the Company, have constructed l i e  extensions and necessary plant 
to provide service to their property. The Company agrees to refund amounts, up to the cost of such 
agreements, over 10 to 30 years based upon 10% to 20% of gross annual revenue &om water sales to the 
customers serviced by the lines. At the expiration of this period any unrefhded balance remains with the 
Company and is classified as contributions in aid of construction. Agreements with remainii balances in 
the amount of $359,000 and $138,000 expired during 201 1 and 2010, respectively. 

Note 8 - HOOK-UP FEE TARIFFS 

On January 14, 1998, the Arizona Corporation Commission approved an off-site facilities hook-up fee 
tariff, initially applicable to the south service area, until such time as the north and south systems were 
physically connected. The interconnection of the two systems was completed and accepted by Pima County 
DEQ on March 14,2002. The hook-up fee tariff is now being charged throughout the Company’s service 
area. Customers have advanced funds to the Company for these hook-up fees. The fees are a non- 
refundable charge assessed to new connections requiring a main extension. 

8 



Vail Water Company 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
December 31,201 1 and 2010 

Note 9 - CENTRAL ARIZONA PROJECT 

As a condition of the May 2000 rate order, the Company agreed to begin recharging its CAP water 
allocation within six months. As a result of this condition, the Company entered into a contract with the 
Central Arizona Water Conservation District for the provision of incentive recharge water. The contract is 
subject to the terms and conditions of the original municipal subcontract entered into between the parties. 
In order to recover its associated costs, the May 2000 rate order approved a CAP hookup fee for all new 
line extensions and subdivisions north of well No. 3, and a CAP service charge of S.32 per 1,000 gallons of 
usage that applies to all customers. Following the interconnection of the systems north and south of well 
No. 3, the CAP hookup fee will also apply to all customers. The Company collected $1 10,000 and $97,000 
of CAP hookup fees during 2011 and 2010, respectively. The CAP service charge is to be segregated in an 
interest bearing account and used solely for the purpose of paying CAP holding and M&I expenses. 

The Company has entered into a contract to recharge its entire CAP allocation for the purpose of 
accumulating long-term storage credits. Excess CAP recharged over current usage accumulates as long- 
term storage credits. During 2009, the Company purchased 4,000 acre feet of long-term storage credits 
fiom the City of Tucson for $489,000. The Company had 7,191 and 6,612 acre feet of long-term storage 
credits as of December 31,201 1 and 2010, respectively. 

Note 10 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 

During 201 1 and 2010, the Company charged Del Lago Golf, LLC, an entity owned by certain stockholders 
of the Company, $81,000 and $76,000, respectively, for water usage, storage credits, and energy use. The 
amounts in customer accounts receivable fiom this entity at December 3 1,201 1 and 2010 was $30,000 for 
both years. 

The Company entered into a Iease arrangement with Del Lago Golf, LLC, an entity owned by certain 
shareholders of the Company, to lease 185 and 155 acre feet of long-term storage credits in 201 1 and 2010, 
respectively. 

The Company entered into a ten-year ground lease with Del Lago Golf, LLC, an entity owned by certain 
stockholders of the Company. The lease calls for rate increases of 3% each March I. Rent expense for 
201 1 and 2010 was $6,700 and $6,500, respectively. 

The Company also rented a backhoe from Del Lago, LLC for 2011 and 2010 in the amount of $7,000 and 
$2,000, respectively. 

The Company has entered into an agreement for management services with a corporation controlled by a 
stockholder of the Company.' The management agreement expired December 3 1,20 1 1 and required the 
Company to pay $8.50 per customer per month in exchange for certain accounting and administrative 
functions. Management services paid under the contract were $396,000 and $387,000 for 201 1 and 2010, 
respectively. Management services are included in professional services. At December 3 1,20 1 1 and 20 10, 
$33,000 and $0 respectively, are included in accounts payable and accrued expenses. A new agreement was 
entered into for 2012 at $8.50 per customer. 
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Vail Water Company 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued) 
December 3 1,201 1 and 2010 

Note 1 1 - STOCK TRANSFER RESTRICTIONS 

The stockholders have entered into a Stockholders’ Agreement, which establishes certain transfer 
restrictions on the stock of the Company as follows: 

a) Stockhoiders may not assign, sell, pledge, encumber, give or otherwise transfer, or alienate any 
shares to another entity if such transfer would revoke the Company’s S Corporation tax status. 

b) Stockholders may transfer their shares to, or for the benefit of, an imtnediate family member subject 
to Certain restrictions of the Agreement. 

c) Stockholders may transfer all or any number of shares to one or more members of the stockholder 
group. 

d) The Agreement provides certain stock transfer restrictions in the event that a stockholder shall die, 
become permanently disabled or become subject to another event defmed as an Involuntary Lifetime 
Transfer in the Agreement. 

Note 12 - PENSION PLAN 

The Company entered into a salary deferral plan under JRC Section 401Q. Participants must be 21 and 
have six months of service to enter the Plan. The Company made no contriiutions to the Plan for 201 1 or 
2010. 

Note 13 - CONTINGENCY 

The Arizona Corporation Commission (ACC) claims that the Company failed to meet a deadline to submit fmal 
plans for a system for direct delivery of CAP water to the Company’s service arm If the ACC prevails, the 
Company would have to refund all CAP unexpended funds (see Note 9), totaling approximately $1,900,000. The 
Company has applied for an extension of the aforementioned deadline until June 30, 2013. The Company is 
currently before an ACC administrative law judge and believes a mutually agreed upon resolution will reached 
not having a material financial efTect on the Company. 

Note 14 - SUESEQUENT EVENTS 

The Company did not have any subsequent events through February 13,2012, which is the date the financial 
statements were available to be issued, for events requiring recording or disclosure in the financial statements for 
the year ended Decembex 3 1,201 1. 
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- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
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8 
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21 
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23 
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25 
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28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
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42 
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52 

Vail Water Company Exhibit 
Schedule F-1 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 I 
Projected Income Statements - Present & Proposed Rates 

Revenues 
Metered Water Revenues 
Unmetered Water Revenues 
Other Water Revenues 

Operating Expenses 
Salaries and Wages 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Water 
Purchased Power 
Chemicals 
Materials and Supplies 
Repairs and Maintenance 
Office Supplies and Expense 
Contractual Services - Engineering 
Contractuat Services - Accounting 
Contractual Services - Legal 
Contractual Services - Mgmt Fees 
Contractual Services - Other 
Contractual Services - Water Testing 
Rents - Building/Reai'Property 
Rents - Equipment 
Transportation Expenses 
Insurance -Vehicle 
Insurance - General Liability 
Insurance - Worket's Comp 
Regulatory Commission Expense 
Regulatory Commission Expense - Rate Case 
Bad Debt Expense 
Miscellaneous Expense 
Depreciation Expense 
Taxes Other Than Income 
Property Taxes 
Income Tax 

Total Operating Expenses 
Operating income 
Other Income (Expense) 

Interest Income 
Other income 
Interest Expense 
Other Expense 
Gainlloss Sale of Fixed Assets 

Total Other Income (Expense) 
Net Profit (Loss) 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
c- 1 

At Present At Proposed 
Rates Rates 

Test Year Year Year 
Actual Ended Ended 
Results 12/31 1201 2 1 2/31 1201 2 

$ 2,090,185 $ 2,120,110 $ 2,164,224 

308,307 214,637 214,637 
$ 2,398,492 $ 2,334,747 $ 2,378,860 

$ 260,897 $ 276,984 $ 276,984 
12,757 12,757 12,757 
199,817 199,817 199,817 
215,373 218,584 218,584 
1,732 1,732 1,732 
14,372 14,372 14,372 
28,876 28,876 28,876 
73,301 73,301 73,301 
6,270 6.270 6.270 
10,473 10,473 10,473 
12,933 12,933 12,933 

21 1,138 211,138 
15,976 15,976 15,976 
3,906 3,906 3,906 
7,920 7,920 7,920 
8,314 8,314 8,314 
33,154 33,154 33,154 
5,111 5,111 5,111 
32,130 32,130 32,130 
3,111 3,111 3,111 
11,946 11,946 11,946 

30,000 30.000 
6,856 6,856 6,856 
11,424 11,424 1 1,424 
635,952 570,649 570,649 

108,115 103,681 104,337 
106,244 117,281 

$ 2,115,259 $ 2,017,658 $ 2,029,351 
$ 283,233 $ 317,088 $ 349,509 

394,545 

33,771 33,771 33,771 
6,090 6,090 6,090 
(4,981) - 

(1 0,496) (10,496) (1 0,496) 
$ 24,383 $ 29,364 $ 29,364 
$ 307,616 $ 346,453 $ 378,874 



Line 
- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Projected Statements of Changes in Financial Position 
Present and Proposed Rates 

Exhibit 
Schedule F-2- 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Cash Flows from Operating Activities 
Net Income 
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash 

provided by operating activities: 
Depreciation and Amortization 
Other 
Changes in Certain Assets and Liabilities: 

Accounts Receivable 
Unbilled Revenues 
Materials and Supplies Inventory 
Prepaid Expenses 
Deferred Charges 
Notes Receivable 
Accounts Payable 
Intercompany payable 
Customer Meter Deposits 
Taxes Payable 
Other assets and liabilities 

Net Cash Flow provided by Operating Activities 
Cash Flow From Investing Activities: 

Capital Expenditures 
Plant Held for Future Use 
Changes in debt reserve fund 

Net Cash Flows from Investing Adwities 
Cash Flow From Financing Activities 

Change in Restricted Cash 
Change in Short-term Investments 
Change in net amounts due to parent and affiliates 
Net Receipt contributions in aid of construction 
Net receipts of advances in aid of construction 
Repayments of Long-Term Debt 
Dividends Paid 
Deferred Financing Costs 
Paid in Capital 

Net Cash Flows Provided by Financing Activities 
Increase(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 
Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
E-3 

At Present At Proposed 
Rates Rates 

Test Year Year Year 
Ended Ended Ended 

12/31/2011 12/31/2012 12/31/2012 

$ 307,616 $ 341,472 $ 373,893 
(2,613) 

635,952 570,649 570,649 

40,151 

(201,056) 

35,802 

(81,392) 
1,289 

$ 735,749 $ 912,121 $ 944,541 

(242,781) (1 18,052) (1 18,052) 

$ (242,781) $ (118,052) $ (118,052) 

11 1,327 
(210,007) 

406,002 406,002 406,002 
(289,153) (289,153) (289,153) 

(387.500) (239,030) (239,030) 

$ (369,330) $ {122,181) $ (122,181) 
123,638 671,887 704,308 
472,948 596,586 596,586 

$ 596,586 $ 1,268,473 $ 1,300,894 



Line 
No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 

36 
37 
38 
39 
40 

Account 
Number 

301 
302 
303 
304 
305 
306 
307 
308 
309 
310 
31 1 
320 
320 

320.1 
320.2 
330 

330.1 
330.2 
331 
333 
334 
335 
336 
339 
340 

340.1 
341 
342 
343 
344 
345 
346 
347 
348 

Total 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
Projected Construction Requirements 

Plant Asset: 
Organization Cost 
Franchise Cost 
Land and Land Rights 
Structures and Improvements 
Collecting and Impounding Res. 
Lake River and Other Intakes 
Wells and Springs 
Infiltration Galleries and Tunnels 
Supply Mains 
Power Generation Equipment 
Electric Pumping Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Water Treatment Equipment 
Water Treatment Plant 
Chemical Solution Feeders 
Dist. Reservoirs & Standpipe 
Storage tanks 
Pressure Tanks 
Trans. and Dist. Mains 
Services 
Meters 
Hydrants 
Backflow Prevention Devices 
Other Plant and Misc. Equip. 
Office Furniture and Fixtures 
Computers and Software 
Transportation Equipment 
Stores Equipment 
Tools and Work Equipment 
Laboratory Equipment 
Power Operated Equipment 
Communications Equipment 
Miscellaneous Equipment 
Other Tangible Plant 

Test Year 
$ 

I 

- 201 2 

Exhibit 
Schedule F-3 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

- 201 3 

10,000 

2,995 

2,755 

200,544 
378,000 1,525,330 

18,934 76,052 
14,950 86,777 202,577 

3 
1 2,500 

5,000 10,000 
35,000 40.000 35,000 

2,000 2,000 17,000 
2,602 

25,000 
9,000 

$ 242,785 $ 118,052 $ 529,277 $ 1,813,907 
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- No. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
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20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
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38 
39 
40 

Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Assumptions Used in Rate Filing 

Exhibit 
Schedule F-4 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Property Taxes were computed using the method used by the Arizona Department 
of Revenue modified for ratemaking. 

Projected construction expenditures are shown on Schedule A-4. 

Expense adjustments are shown on Schedule C2, and are explained in the testimony. 



Vail water company 
Revenue Summary 

Test Year Ended Decemba-31.2011 

Exhiba 
Schedule H-1 
Page 1 
witness: Bourassa 

t ine  
NO. 
1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 
18 
19 
20 
21 
22 
23 
24 
25 
26 
27 
28 
29 
30 
31 
32 
33 
34 
35 
36 
37 
38 
39 
40 
41 
42 
43 
44 
45 
46 
47 
48 
49 
50 
51 
52 
53 
54 
55 
56 
57 
58 
59 
60 
61 

- Meter Size Classification 
518x34 Inch Residential 
34 Inch Residential 
1 Inch Residential 

98x34 hch Commercial 
34 Inch Commercial 
1 Inch Commercial 
1112 Inch Commercid 
2 Inch Commercial 

98x314 Inch lrrioation 
34 Inch l * th  
1 Inch Irrigation 
1112Inch krigation 
2hch kngation 

5/8x34 Inch Standpipe 
1 Inch Standpipe 
3 Inch Construdion 

Subtotak of Revenues 
Revenue Annualizations: 
518X314lnCh Res'Wntial 
34 Inch Residential 
1 Inch Residential 

98x34 Inch Commercial 
34 Inch Commercial 
1 Inch Commercia 
1/12 Inch Commercial 
2 Inch Commercial 

98x34 Inch irrigation 
34 Inch higation 
1 Inch Irrigation 
1112 Inch Irrigation 
2 Inch Irrigation 

mx34 Inch Standpipe 
1 Inch Standpipe 
3 Inch construction 

Subtotal Revenue Annualization 

Total Revenues Wl A n n u a l i o n  
Adjusted Mise Revenues 
Reconciling Amount 
Total Revenues 

Reconciliation to GL Revenues 
Metered Revenues Per GL 

Adjusted Metered Revenues per GL 

Bill Cwnt Rev. before Annualiiion 
Difference 
% Difference 
Tolerance (+/- 0.5%) 
Acceptable 

Total Total Percent Percent 
Revenues Revenues of of 

at at Present Proposed 
Present Proposed Dollar Percent Water Water 
Rates - 

$ 1,728.603 $ 
55,737 
2,132 

3.471 
1.804 
4,172 
17,977 
67,893 

2,073 
5,089 
17,540 
17,246 
113,577 

12909 
2,256 
37,004 

- Rates Chanqe 
1.768.199 $ 39,596 
57,656 1,919 
2.300 168 

3,589 119 
1.897 92 
4,389 217 
19,690 1,713 
73.168 5,274 

2,170 97 
5.458 368 
18.581 1.041 
18,324 1.078 
119,941 6,365 

8,560 (4.319) 
1.881 (375) 
26,030 (10,974) 

Chanqe 
2.29% 
3.44% 
7.86% 

3.42% 
5.13% 
5.20% 
9.53% 
7.77% 

4.69% 
7.24% 
5.93% 
6.25% 
5.60% 

43.46% 
-16.64% 
-29.66% 

$ 2,089,481 $ 2,131,861 $ 42,380 203% 

$ 21.450 $ 21,724 5 274 128% 
1,715 1,759 44 256% 

0 00% 

(132) 1137) (5) 344% 
(1%) (10) 671% 

000% 
(144) 

104 114 10 985% 
3,337 3,592 255 763% 

(78) (81 ) (3) 387% 
32 35 2 750% 

1,001 1.048 47 465% 
(1.986) (2073) (87) 436% 
11,538 12,075 537 466% 

213 142 (71) -3327% 
000% 

(7.125) (5.154) 1,970 -2766% 

29,925 32.890 2.965 991% 

$ 2,119,407 $ 2.164.752 $ 45,345 214% 
214 637 214.637 000% 

703 (528) (1,231) -175 11% 
$ 2,334,746 $ 2,378,860 $ 44,114 189% 

$ 2,090,185 

8 2.090.185 

2.089.481 
$ 703 

0.03% 
$ 10,451 

Yes 

Revenues 
74.04% 
2.39% 
0.09% 

0.15% 
0.08% 
0.18% 
0.77% 
2.91% 

0.09% 
0.22% 
0.75% 
0.74% 
4.86% 

0.55% 
0.10% 
1.58% 

89.50% 

0.92% 
0.07% 
0.00% 

-0.01% 
-0.01% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.14% 

0.Wh 
0.00% 
0.04% 
-0.09% 
0.49% 

0.01% 
0.00% 
-0.31% 

1.28% 

90.78% 
9.19% 
0.03% 

100.00% 

Revenues 
74.33% 
2.42% 
0.10% 

0.15% 
0.08% 
0.18% 
0.83% 
3.08% 

0.09% 
0.23% 
0.78% 
0.77% 
5.04% 

0.36% 
0.08% 
1.09% 

89.62% Addiiional Additional 
Bills .__ Gallons - 

0.91% 531 3,612,962 
0.07% 31 266.008 
0.00% 

-0.01 % -3 (23.144) 

0.00% 
0.00% 1 3.731 
0.15% 15 280,442 

0.00% (2) (13.001) 
0.00% 1 2 , m  
0.04% 10 149,077 

-0.09% (8) (318.068) 
0.51% 15 2,330,549 

0.01% 6 33,375 
0.00% 
-0.22% (8) (1.212.811) 

-0.01% (4) (15.001) 

1.41% 585 5.096.919 

91.05% 
9.02% 
-0.02% 

100.M)% 
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Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 

Customer Classification Residential 518x314 Inch Meter 

Usane 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 

10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 

100,000 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
(Exdudes all Revenue Related Taxes) 

Present Proposed Dollar 
- Bill 

$ 13.18 
17.18 
21.18 
25.18 
29.18 
33.18 
37.18 
41.18 
45.18 
49.18 
53.18 
61.18 
69.18 
77.18 
85.18 
93.18 

113.18 
133.18 
153.18 
173.18 
193.18 
213.18 
253.18 
293.18 
333.18 
373.18 
413.18 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
6,720 $ 40.06 

5,500 $ 35.18 

- Bill Increase 
$ 14.70 $ 

18.45 $ 
22.20 $ 
25.95 $ 
29.70 $ 
33.70 $ 
37.70 $ 
41.70 $ 
45.70 $ 
49.70 $ 
53.70 $ 
62.20 $ 
70.70 $ 
79.20 $ 
87.70 $ 
96.20 $ 

117.45 $ 
138.70 $ 
159.95 $ 
181.20 $ 
202.45 $ 
223.70 $ 
266.20 $ 
308.70 $ 
351.20 $ 
393.70 $ 
436.20 $ 

$ 40.58 $ 

$ 35.70 $ 

1.52 
1.27 
1.02 
0.77 
0.52 
0.52 
0.52 
0.52 
0.52 
0.52 
0.52 
1.02 
1.52 
2.02 
2.52 
3.02 
4.27 
5.52 
6.77 
8.02 
9.27 

10.52 
13.02 
15.52 
18.02 
20.52 
23.02 

0.52 

0.52 

Percent 
Increase 

11.50% 
7.37% 
4.80% 
3.04% 
1.77% 
1.55% 
1.39% 
1.25% 
1.14% 
1.05% 
0.97% 
1.66% 
2.19% 
2.61 % 
2.95% 
3.24% 
3.77% 
4.14% 
4.42% 
4.63% 
4.80% 
4.93% 
5.14% 
5.29% 
5.41 % 
5.50% 
5.57% 

1.29% 

1.47% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H-4 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
up to 4,000 
up to 10,000 
Over 10,000 

13.18 

4.00 

14.70 

3.75 
4.00 
4.25 



Vail Water Company Exhibit 

Residential 314 Inch Meter Pane 2 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates Schedule H-4 

Customer Classification 

Usaae 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7.000 
8,000 
9,000 

10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 

100,000 

Test Year Ended December 31,2011 
(Excludes all Revenue Related Taxes) 

Present 
- Bill 

$ 21.00 
25.00 
29.00 
33.00 
37.00 
41.00 
45.00 
49.00 
53.00 
57.00 
61.00 
69.00 
77.00 
85.00 
93.00 

101.00 
121.00 
141.00 
161.00 
181 .OO 
201 .oo 
221 .oo 
261 .OO 
301 .OO 
341 .OO 
381 .OO 
421 .OO 

Proposed Dollar 
Bill Increase 

$ 23.42 $ 2.42 
27.17 $ 2.17 
30.92 $ 1.92 
34.67 $ 1.67 
38.42 $ 1.42 
42.42 $ 1.42 
46.42 $ 1.42 
50.42 $ 1.42 
54.42 $ 1.42 
58.42 $ 1.42 
62.42 $ 1.42 
70.92 $ 1.91 
79.42 $ 2.41 
87.92 $ 2.91 
96.42 $ 3.41 

104.92 $ 3.91 
126.17 $ 5.16 
147.42 $ 6.41 
168.67 $ 7.66 
189.92 $ 8.91 
211.17 $ 10.17 
232.42 $ 11.42 
274.92 $ 13.92 
317.42 $ 16.42 
359.92 $ 18.92 
402.42 $ 21.42 
444.92 $ 23.92 

Percent 
increase 

11.50% 
8.66% 
6.60% 
5.05% 
3.82% 
3.45% 
3.14% 
2.89% 
2.67% 
2.48% 
2.32% 
2.78% 
3.14% 
3.43% 
3.67% 
3.88% 
4.27% 
4.55% 
4.76% 
4.93% 
5.06% 
5.17% 
5.33% 
5.45% 
5.55% 
5.62% 
5.68% 

Witness: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
up  to 4,000 
u p  to 1 0,000 
Over 10,000 

21.00 - 

4.00 

23.42 
- 

3.75 
4.00 
4.25 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
8.344 $ 54.38 $ 55.79 $ 1.42 2.60% 

7,500 $ 51.00 $ 52.42 $ 1.42 2.77% 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 
Customer Classification 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
(Excludes all Revenue Related Taxes) 

Residential 1 Inch Meter 

Usaae 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 
10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 
100,000 

Present Proposed Dollar 
Bill 

$ 40.50 
44.50 
48.50 
52.50 
56.50 
60.50 
64.50 
68.50 
72.50 
76.50 
80.50 
88.50 
96.50 
104.50 
112.50 
120.50 
140.50 
160.50 
180.50 
200.50 
220.50 
240.50 
280.50 
320.50 
360.50 
400.50 
440.50 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
4,681 $ 59.22 

Bill Increase 
$ 45.16 $ 4.66 

49.16 $ 4.66 
53.16 $ 4.66 
57.16 $ 4.66 
61.16 $ 4.66 
65.16 $ 4.66 
69.16 $ 4.66 
73.16 $ 4.66 
77.16 $ 4.66 
81.16 $ 4.66 
85.16 $ 4.66 
93.16 $ 4.66 
101.16 $ 4.66 
109.16 $ 4.66 
117.16 $ 4.66 
125.16 $ 4.66 
145.16 $ 4.66 
166.41 $ 5.91 
187.66 $ 7.16 
208.91 $ 8.41 
230.16 $ 9.66 
251.41 $ 10.91 
293.91 $ 13.41 
336.41 $ 15.91 
378.91 $ 18.41 
421.41 $ 20.91 
463.91 $ 23.41 

$ 63.88 $ 4.66 

3,500 $ 54.50 $ 59.16 $ 4.66 

Percent 
Increase 
11.50% 
10.47% 
9.60% 
8.87% 
8.24% 

7.22% 
6.80% 
6.42% 
6.09% 
5.79% 
5.26% 
4.83% 
4.46% 

3.87% 
3.31% 
3.68% 
3.97% 
4.19% 
4.38% 
4.54% 
4.78% 
4.96% 
5.11% 
5.22% 
5.31% 

7.70% 

4.14% 

7.86% 

8.55% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H-4 
Page 3 
Witness: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: $ 40.50 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons $ 4.00 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: $ 45.16 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons 
up to 25,000 $ 4.00 
Over 25,000 $ 4.25 



Vail Water Company Exhibit 

Commercial 58x34 Inch Mete Page 4 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 
Customer Chssification 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Schedule H-4 

Wgness Bourassa 

Usacle 
- $  

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6.000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,ooO 

10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 

100,000 

Bill - 
13.18 
17.18 
21.18 
25.18 
29.18 
33.18 
37.18 
41.18 
45.18 
49.18 
53.18 
61.18 
69.18 
77.18 
85.18 
93.18 

113.18 
133.18 
153.18 
173.18 
193.18 
213.18 
253.18 
293.18 
333.18 
373.18 
413.18 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
8,274 $ 46.28 

Bill Increase 
$ 14.70 $ 1.52 

18.70 $ 1.52 
22.70 $ 1.52 
26.70 $ 1.52 
30.70 $ 1.52 
34.70 $ 1.52 
38.70 $ 1.52 
42.70 $ 1.52 
46.70 $ 1.52 
50.70 $ 1.52 
54.70 $ 1.52 
62.70 $ 1.52 
70.70 $ 1.52 
78.70 $ 1.52 
86.70 $ 1.52 
94.70 $ 1.52 

114.70 $ 1.52 
134.70 $ 1.52 
154.70 $ 1.52 
174.70 $ 1.52 
194.70 $ 1.52 
214.70 $ 1.52 
257.20 $ 4.02 
299.70 $ 6.52 
342.20 $ 9.02 
384.70 $ 11.52 
427.20 $ 14.02 

$ 47.79 $ 1.52 

Present Proposed Dollar 

4,500 $ 31.18 $ 32.70 $ 1.52 

Percent 
Increase 

11 9% 
8.82% 
7.16% 
6.02% 
5.19% 
4.57% 
4.08% 
3.68% 
3.35% 
3.08% 
2.85% 
2.48% 
2.19% 
1.96% 
1.78% 
1.63% 
1.34% 
1.14% 
0.99% 
0.88% 
0.78% 
0.71% 
1.59% 
2.22% 
2.71% 
3.09% 
3.39% 

3.28% 

4.86% 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum $ 13.18 
Gallons in Minimum - 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons $ 4.00 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum $ 14.70 
Gallons in Minimum - 
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons 
UP to 50,000 $ 4.00 
Over 50,000 $ 4.25 



Vail Water Company Exhibit 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 
Customer Classification Commercial 3/4 Inch Meter Page 5 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Schedule H 4  

Witness Bourassa 

Usaqe 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 

10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 

100,000 

Present Prowsed Ddlar 
Bill 

$ 21.00 
25.00 
29.00 
33.00 
37.00 
41 .OO 
45.00 
49.00 
53.00 
57.00 
61 .OO 
69.00 
77.00 
85.00 
93.00 

101.00 
121.00 
141.00 
161.00 
181.00 
201.00 
221.00 
261.00 
301.00 
341.00 
381.00 
421.00 

- Bill Increase 
$ 23.42 $ 2.42 

27.42 $ 2.42 
31.42 $ 2.42 
35.42 $ 2.42 
39.42 $ 2.42 
43.42 $ 2.42 
47.42 $ 2.42 
51.42 $ 2.42 
55.42 $ 2.42 
59.42 $ 2.42 
63.42 $ 2.42 
71.92 $ 2.91 
80.42 $ 3.41 
88.92 $ 3.91 
97.42 $ 4.41 

105.92 $ 4.91 
127.17 $ 6.16 
148.42 $ 7.41 
169.67 $ 8.66 
190.92 $ 9.91 
212.17 $ 11.17 
233.42 $ 12.42 
275.92 $ 14.92 
318.42 $ 17.42 
360.92 $ 19.92 
403.42 $ 22.42 
445.92 $ 24.92 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
10,858 $ 64.43 $ 67.06 $ 2.63 

9,500 $ 59.00 $ 61.42 $ 2.42 

Percent 
Increase 

11 50% 
9.66% 
8.33% 
7.32% 
6.53% 
5.89% 
5.37% 
4.93% 
4.56% 
4.24% 
3.96% 
4.22% 
4.44% 
4.61 % 
4.75% 
4.87% 
5.10% 
5.26% 
5.38% 
5.48% 
5.55% 
5.62% 
5.71% 
5.79% 
5.84% 
5.88% 
5.92% 

4.08% 

4.09% 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: $ 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons 
All Gallons $ 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: $ 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
up to 10,000 $ 
Over 10,000 $ 

21 .00 
- 

4.00 

23.42 

4.00 
4.25 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 
Customer Classification 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
Commercial 1 Inch Meter 

Usaqe 
- 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,OOO 

10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 

100,000 

Present 
Bill 

$ 40.50 
44.50 
48.50 
52.50 
56.50 
60.50 
64.50 
68.50 
72.50 
76.50 
80.50 
88.50 
96.50 

104.50 
112.50 
120.50 
140.50 
1 60.53 
1 80.50 
200.50 
220.50 
240.50 
280.50 
320.50 
360.50 
400.50 
440.50 

- 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
18,848 $ 115.89 

Proposed Dollar 
Bill Increase 

$ 45.16 $ 4.66 
49.16 $ 4.66 
53.16 $ 4.66 
57.16 $ 4.66 
61.16 $ 4.66 
65.16 $ 4.66 
69.16 $ 4.66 
73.16 $ 4.66 
77.16 $ 4.66 
81.16 $ 4.66 
85.16 $ 4.66 
93.16 $ 4.66 

101.16 $ 4.66 
109.16 $ 4.66 
117.16 $ 4.66 
125.16 $ 4.66 
145.16 $ 4.66 
166.41 $ 5.91 
187.66 $ 7.16 
208.91 $ 8.41 
230.16 $ 9.66 
251.41 $ 10.91 
293.91 $ 13.41 
336.41 $ 15.91 
378.91 $ 18.41 
421.41 $ 20.91 
463.91 $ 23.41 

$ 120.55 $ 4.66 

11,000 $ 84.50 $ 89.16 $ 4.66 

Percent 
Increase 

11.50% 
10.47% 
9.60% 
8.87% 
8.24% 
7.70% 
7.22% 
6.80% 
6.42% 
6.09% 
5.79% 
5.26% 
4.83% 
4.46% 
4.14% 
3.87% 
3.31% 
3.68% 
3.97% 
4.19% 
4.38% 
4.54% 
4.78% 
4.96% 
5.11% 
5.22% 
5.31% 

4.02% 

5.51% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H-4 
Page 6 
Witness Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum $ 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons 
All Gallons $ 

Proposed Rates: 

Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons 
up to 25,000 $ 
Over 25,000 $ 

Monthly Minimum: $ 

40.50 

4.00 

45.16 

4.00 
4.25 



Vail Water Company Exhibit 

Commercial 1 1/2 Inch Meter Page 7 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 
Customer Classification 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Schedule H-4 

Witness Bourassa 

Usacle 

1 ,m 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 

10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 

100,000 

Present Prowsed Dollar 
Bill 

$ 89.20 
93.20 
97.20 

101.20 
105.20 
109.20 
1 13.20 
117.20 
121.20 
125.20 
129.20 
137.20 
145.20 
153.20 
161.20 
169.20 
189.20 
209.20 
229.20 
249.20 
269.20 
289.20 
329.20 
369.20 
409.20 
449.20 
489.20 

- 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
4.611 $ 107.65 

2.500 $ 99.20 

bill Increase 
$ 99.46 $ 10.26 

103.46 $ 10.26 
107.46 $ 10.26 
111.46 $ 10.26 
115.46 $ 10.26 
119.46 $ 10.26 
123.46 $ 10.26 
127.46 $ 10.26 
131.46 $ 10.26 
135.46 $ 10.26 
139.46 $ 10.26 
147.46 $ 10.26 
155.46 $ 10.26 
163.46 $ 10.26 
171.46 $ 10.26 
179.46 $ 10.26 
199.46 $ 10.26 
219.46 $ 10.26 
239.46 $ 10.26 
259.46 $ 10.26 
279.46 $ 10.26 
299.46 $ 10.26 
341.96 $ 12.76 
384.46 $ 15.26 
426.96 $ 17.76 
469.46 $ 20.26 
511.96 $ 22.76 

$ 117.90 $ 10.26 

$ 109.46 $ 10.26 

Percent 
Increase 

11.50% 
11.01% 
10.55% 
10.14% 
9.75% 
9.39% 
9.06% 
8.75% 
8.46% 
8.19% 
7.94% 
7.48% 
7.06% 
6.70% 
6.36% 
6.06% 
5.42% 
4.90% 
4.48% 
4.12% 
3.81% 
3.55% 
3.88% 
4.13% 
4.34% 
4.51 % 
4.65% 

9.53% 

10.34% 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons 
up to 50.000 
Over 50,000 

89.20 

4.00 

99.46 

4.00 
4.25 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 
Customer Classification Commerical2 Inch Meter 

Test Year Ended December31,2011 

Usacle 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 

10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90.000 

100,000 

Present 
Bill 

$ z7.70 
151.70 
155.70 
159.70 
163.70 
167.70 
171.70 
175.70 
179.70 
183.70 
1 87.70 
1 95.70 
203.70 
211.70 
219.70 
227.70 
247.70 
267.70 
287.70 
307.70 
327.70 
347.70 
387.70 
427.70 
467.70 
507.70 
547.70 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
18,005 $ 229.72 

Proposed Dollar 
Bill lnaease 

$ 164.69 $ 16.99 
168.69 $ 16.99 
172.69 $ 16.99 
176.69 $ 16.99 
180.69 $ 16.99 
184.69 $ 16.99 
188.69 $ 16.99 
192.69 $ 16.99 
196.69 $ 16.99 
200.69 $ 16.99 
204.69 $ 16.99 
21269 $ 16.99 
220.69 $ 16.99 
228.69 $ 16.99 
236.69 $ 16.99 
244.69 $ 16.99 
264.69 $ 16.99 
284.69 $ 16.99 
304.69 $ 16.99 
324.69 $ 16.99 
344.69 $ 16.99 
364.69 $ 16.99 
404.69 $ 16.99 
444.69 $ 16.99 
484.69 $ 16.99 
527.19 $ 19.49 
569.69 $ 21.99 

$ 236.71 $ 16.99 

8,500 $ 181.70 $ 198.69 $ 16.99 

Percent 
Increase 

11.50% 
1 1.20% 
10.91% 
10.64% 
10.38% 
10.13% 
9.89% 
9.67% 
9.45% 

9.05% 
8.68% 
8.34% 
8.02% 

7.46% 
6.86% 
6.34% 
5.90% 

5.18% 
4.89% 
4.38% 
3.97% 
3.63% 
3.84% 
4.01 % 

9.25% 

7.73% 

5.52% 

7.73% 

9.35% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H 4  
Page 8 
Witness Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: ' $  
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons $ 

Proposed Rates: 

Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
up to 80,000 $ 
Over 80,000 $ 

Monthly Minimum: $ 

147.70 

4.00 

164.69 

4.00 
4.25 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 

Customer Classification Irrigation 5/8x3/4 Inch 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
(Excludes all Revenue Related Taxes) 

Usane 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 
10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 
100,000 

Present 
- Bill 

$ 13.18 
17.18 
21.18 
25.18 
29.18 
33.18 
37.18 
41.18 
45.18 
49.18 
53.18 
61.18 
69.18 
77.18 
85.18 
93.18 
113.18 
133.18 
153.18 
173.18 
193.18 
213.18 
253.18 
293.18 
333.18 
373.18 
413.18 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
10,343 $ 54.55 

13,000 $ 65.18 

Proposed Dollar 
- Bill Increase 

$ 14.70 $ 
18.70 $ 
22.70 $ 
26.70 $ 
30.70 $ 
34.70 $ 
38.70 $ 
42.70 $ 
46.70 $ 
50.70 $ 
54.70 $ 
63.20 $ 
71.70 $ 
80.20 $ 
88.70 $ 
97.20 $ 
118.45 $ 
139.70 $ 
160.95 $ 
182.20 $ 
203.45 $ 
224.70 $ 
267.20 $ 
309.70 $ 
352.20 $ 
394.70 $ 
437.20 $ 

$ 56.15 $ 

$ 67.45 $ 

1.52 
1.52 
1.52 
1.52 
1.52 
1.52 
1.52 
1.52 
1.52 
1.52 
1.52 
2.02 
2.52 
3.02 
3.52 
4.02 
5.27 
6.52 
7.77 
9.02 
10.27 
11.52 
14.02 
16.52 
19.02 
21.52 
24.02 

1.60 

2.27 

Percent 
Increase 

11 50% 
8.82% 
7.16% 
6.02% 
5.19% 
4.57% 
4.08% 
3.68% 
3.35% 
3.08% 
2.85% 
3.29% 
3.64% 
3.91% 
4.13% 
4.31% 
4.65% 
4.89% 
5.07% 
5.21 % 
5.31% 
5.40% 
5.54% 
5.63% 
5.71% 
5.77% 
5.81% 

2.94% 

3.48% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H-4 
Page 9 
Witness: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1.000 Gallons 
All Gallons 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
up to 1 0,000 
Over 10,000 

13.18 

4.00 

14.70 

4.00 
4.25 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 

Customer Classification Irrigation 3/4 Inch 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
(Excludes all Revenue Related Taxes) 

Usaae 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 
10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 
100.000 

Present Proposed Dollar 
- Bill 

$ 21.00 
25.00 
29.00 
33.00 
37.00 
41.00 
45.00 
49.00 
53.00 
57.00 
61 .OO 
69.00 
77.00 
85.00 
93.00 
101.00 
121.00 
141.00 
161 .OO 
181.00 
201 .oo 
221 .oo 
261.00 
301 .OO 
341 .oo 
381 .OO 
421 .OO 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
4,462 $ 38.85 

- Bill Increase 
$ 23.42 $ 

27.42 $ 
31.42 $ 
35.42 $ 
39.42 $ 
43.42 $ 
47.42 $ 
51.42 $ 
55.42 $ 
59.42 $ 
63.42 $ 
71.92 $ 
80.42 $ 
88.92 $ 
97.42 $ 
105.92 $ 
127.17 $ 
148.42 $ 
169.67 $ 
190.92 $ 
212.17 $ 
233.42 $ 
275.92 $ 
318.42 $ 
360.92 $ 
403.42 $ 
445.92 $ 

$ 41.26 $ 

1,500 $ 27.00 $ 29.42 $ 

2.42 
2.42 
2.42 
2.42 
2.42 
2.42 
2.42 
2.42 
2.42 
2.42 
2.42 
2.91 
3.41 
3.91 
4.41 
4.91 
6.16 
7.41 
8.66 
9.91 
11.17 
12.42 
14.92 
17.42 
19.92 
22.42 
24.92 

2.41 

2.42 

Percent 
Increase 

11.50% 
9.66% 
8.33% 
7.32% 
6.53% 
5.89% 
5.37% 
4.93% 
4.56% 
4.24% 
3.96% 
4.22% 
4.44% 
4.61 % 
4.75% 
4.87% 
5.10% 
5.26% 
5.38% 
5.48% 
5.55% 
5.62% 
5.71% 
5.79% 
5.84% 
5.88% 
5.92% 

6.22% 

8.94% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H-4 
Page 10 
Witness: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: $ 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons $ 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: $ 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
up to 10,000 $ 
Over 10,000 $ 

21.00 

4.00 

23.42 

4.00 
4.25 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 

Customer Classification lrriaation 1 Inch 

Usaqe 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 
10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 
100,000 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
(Excludes all Revenue Related Taxes) 

Present Proposed Dollar 
Bill 

$ 40.50 
44.50 
48.50 
52.50 
56.50 
60.50 
64.50 
68.50 
72.50 
76.50 
80.50 
88.50 
96.50 
104.50 
112.50 
120.50 
140.50 
160.50 
180.50 
200.50 
220.50 
240.50 
280.50 
320.50 
360.50 
400.50 
440.50 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
13,968 $ 96.37 

9,000 $ 76.50 

Bill Increase 
$ z.16 $ 4.66 
49.16 $ 
53.16 $ 
57.16 $ 
61.16 $ 
65.16 $ 
69.16 $ 
73.16 $ 
77.16 $ 
81.16 $ 
85.16 $ 
93.16 $ 
101.16 $ 
109.16 $ 
117.16 $ 
125.16 $ 
145.16 $ 
166.41 $ 
187.66 $ 
208.91 $ 
230.16 $ 
251.41 $ 
293.91 $ 
336.41 $ 
378.91 $ 
421.41 $ 
463.91 $ 

$ 101.03 $ 

$ 81.16 $ 

4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
4.66 
5.91 
7.16 
8.41 
9.66 
10.91 
13.41 
15.91 
18.47 
20.91 
23.41 

4.66 

4.66 

Percent 
Increase 

11 50% 
10.47% 
9.60% 
8.87% 
8.24% 
7.70% 
7.22% 
6.80% 
6.42% 
6.09% 
5.79% 
5.26% 
4.83% 
4.46% 
4.14% 
3.87% 
3.31% 
3.68% 
3.97% 
4.19% 
4.38% 
4.54% 
4.78% 
4.96% 
5.11% 
5.22% 
5.31% 

4.83% 

6.09% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H-4 
Page 1 1  
Witness: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
up to 25,000 
Over 25,000 

40.50 
- 

4.00 

45.16 

4.00 
4.25 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 
Customer Classification 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
Irrigation 1 1/2 Inch 

Usacte 
- 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9.000 

10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40.000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 

100,000 

Present 
- Bill 

$ 89.20 
93.20 
97.20 

101.20 
105.20 
109.20 
113.20 
117.20 
121.20 
125.20 
129.20 
137.20 
145.20 
153.20 
161.20 
169.20 
189.20 
209.20 
229.20 
249.20 
269.20 
289.20 
329.20 
369.20 
409.20 
449.20 
489.20 

Average Usage 

Median Usase 
31,594 $ 215.57 

Proposed Dollar 
Bill Increase 

$ G.46 $ 10.26 
103.46 $ 10.26 
107.46 $ 10.26 
111.46 $ 10.26 
115.46 $ 10.26 
119.46 $ 10.26 
123.46 $ 10.26 
127.46 $ 10.26 
131.46 $ 10.26 
135.46 $ 10.26 
139.46 $ 10.26 
147.46 $ 10.26 
155.46 $ 10.26 
163.46 $ 10.26 
171.46 $ 10.26 
179.46 $ 10.26 
199.46 !$ 10.26 
219.46 $ 10.26 
239.46 $ 10.26 
259.46 $ 10.26 
279.46 $ 10.26 
299.46 $ 10.26 
341.96 $ 12.76 
384.46 $ 15.26 
426.96 $ 17.76 
469.46 $ 20.26 
511.96 $ 22.76 

$ 225.83 $ 10.26 

13,000 $ 141.20 $ 151.46 $ 10.26 

Percent 
Increase 

11 50% 
11.01% 
10.55% 
10.14% 
9.75% 
9.39% 
9.06% 
8.75% 
8.46% 
8.19% 
7.94% 
7.48% 
7.06% 
6.70% 
6.36% 
6.06% 
5.42% 
4.90% 
4.48% 
4.12% 
3.81% 
3.55% 
3.88% 
4.13% 
4.34% 
4.51% 
4.65% 

4.76% 

7.26% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H-4 
Page 12 
Witness: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: $ 89.20 
Gallons in Minimum - 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons $ 4.00 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: $ 99.46 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
up to 50,000 $ 4.00 
Over 50,000 $ 4.25 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 
Customer Classification Irrigation 2 Inch 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
(Excludes all Revenue Related Taxes) 

Usaae 

1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9.000 
10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35.000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 
100,000 

Present 
_. Bill 

$ 147.70 
151.70 
155.70 
159.70 
163.70 
167.70 
171.70 
175.70 
179.70 
183.70 
187.70 
195.70 
203.70 
211.70 
219.70 
227.70 
247.70 
267.70 
287.70 
307.70 
327.70 
347.70 
387.70 
427.70 
467.70 
507.70 
547.70 

Average Usage 

Median Usaae 
164,452 $ 805.51 

Proposed 
Bill 

$ 164.69 
168.69 
172.69 
176.69 
180.69 
184.69 
188.69 
192.69 
196.69 
200.69 
204.69 
212.69 
220.69 
228.69 
236.69 
244.69 
264.69 
284.69 
304.69 
324.69 
344.69 
364.69 
404.69 
444.69 
484.69 
527.19 
569.69 

Dollar 
Increase 

$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 16.99 
$ 19.49 
$ 21.99 

$ 843.61 $ 38.10 

133,252 $ 680.71 $ 711.01 $ 30.30 

Percent 
Increase 

1 1.50% 
11.20% 
10.91 Yo 
10.64% 
10.38% 
10.13% 
9.89% 
9.67% 
9.45% 
9.25% 
9.05% 
8.68% 
8.34% 
8.02% 
7.73% 
7.46% 
6.86% 
6.34% 
5.90% 
5.52% 
5.18% 
4.89% 
4.38% 
3.97% 
3.63% 
3.84% 
4.01% 

4.73% 

4.45% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H 4  
Page 13 
W&ness: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 

Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons $ 

Monthly Minimum: $ 

Proposed Rates: 

Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
up to 80,000 $ 
Over 80,000 $ 

Monthly Minimum: $ 

147.70 

4.00 

164.69 

4.00 
4.25 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Compariion of Present and Proposed Rates 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
(Excludes all Revenue Related Taxes) 

Customer Ctassification Standpipe - 518x314 Inch 

Present 
Usaqe - Bill 

- $ 13.18 
1,000 
2,000 
3,000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 

10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30,000 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 

100,000 

Average Usage 

Median Usaae 
5,522 $ 

17.18 
21.18 
25.18 
29.18 
33.18 
37.18 
41.18 
45.18 
49.18 
53.18 
61.18 
69.18 
77.18 
85-18 
93.18 

113.18 
133.18 
153.18 
173.18 
193.18 
213.18 
253.18 
293.18 
333.18 
373.18 
413.18 

35.27 

Proposed 
- Bill 

$ 
4.25 
8.50 

12.75 
17.00 
21.25 
25.50 
29.75 
34.00 
38.25 
42.50 
51 .00 
59.50 
68.00 
76.50 
85.00 

106.25 
127.50 
148.75 
170.00 
191.25 
21 2.50 
255.00 
297.50 
340.00 
382.50 
425.00 

$ 23.47 

Dollar Percent 
-- Increase Increase 
$ (13.18) 0.00% 

(12.93) -75.26% 
(12.68) -59.87% 
(12.43) -49.36% 
(12.18) -41.74% 
(11.93) -35.96% 
(11.68) -31.41% 
(1 1.43) -27.76% 
(11.18) -24.75% 
(10.93) -22.22% 
(1 0.68) -20.08% 
(10.18) -16.64% 
(9.68) -13.99% 
(9.18) -1 1.89% 
(8.68) -10.19% 
(8.18) -8.78% 
(6.93) -6.12% 
(5.68) -4.26% 
(4.43) -2.89% 
(3.18) -1.84% 
(1.93) -1 .OO% 
(0.68) -0.32% 
1.82 0.72% 
4.32 1.47% 
6.82 2.05% 
9.32 2.50% 

11.82 2.86% 

$ (11.80) -33.46% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H-4 
Page 14 
Witness: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons 

13.18 
- 

4.00 

- 

4.25 

4,506 $ 31.18 $ 19.13 $ (1206) -38.66% 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 

Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 
(Excludes all Revenue Related Taxes) 

Customer Classification Standpipe - 1 Inch 

Present 
Usase - Bill 

- $ 40.50 
1,000 
2,000 
3.000 
4,000 
5,000 
6,000 
7,000 
8,000 
9,000 

10,000 
12,000 
14,000 
16,000 
18,000 
20,000 
25,000 
30, OOO 
35,000 
40,000 
45,000 
50,000 
60,000 
70,000 
80,000 
90,000 

100,OOO 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
36,876 $ 

44.50 
48.50 
52.50 
56.50 
60.50 
64.50 
68.50 
72.50 
76.50 
80.50 
88.50 
96.50 

104.50 
112.50 
120.50 
140.50 
160.50 
180.50 
200.50 
220.50 
240.50 
280.50 
320.50 
360.50 
400.50 
440.50 

188.00 

Proposed Dollar Percent 
- Bill Increase Increase 

$ - $ (40.50) 0.00% 
4.25 
8.50 

12.75 
17.00 
21.25 
25.50 
29.75 
34.00 
38.25 
42.50 
51.00 
59.50 
68.00 
76.50 
85.00 

106.25 
127.50 
148.75 
170.00 
191.25 
212.50 
255.00 
297.50 
340.00 
382.50 
425.00 

$ 156.72 

(40.25) -90.45% 
(40.00) -82.47% 
(39.75) -75.71% 
(39.50) -69.91% 

(39.00) -60.47% 
(38.75) -56.57% 

(39.25) -64.88% 

(38.50) -53.10% 
(38.25) -50.00% 

(37.50) -42.37% 
(38.00) -47.20% 

(37.00) -38.34% 
(36.50) -34.93% 
(36.00) -32.00% 
(35.50) -29.46% 
(34.25) -24.38% 
(33.00) -20.56% 
(31.75) -17.59% 
(30.50) -15.21% 
(29.25) -13.27% 
(28.00) -1 1.64% 
(25.50) -9.09% 
(23.00) -7.18% 
(20.50) -5.69% 

(15.50) -3.52% 
(18.00) -4.49% 

$ (31.28) -16.64% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H 4  
Page 15 
Witness: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All Gallons 

40.50 

4.00 

4.25 

37,500 $ 190.50 $ 159.38 $ (31.13) -16.34% 



Vail Water Company 
Bill Comparison of Present and Proposed Rates 

Customer Classification Construction 3 Inch 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Usaae 

10,000 
20,000 
30,000 
40,000 
50,000 
100,000 
150,000 
200,000 
250,000 
300,000 
350,000 
400,000 
450,000 
500,000 

1,000,000 
1,500,000 
2,000,000 
2,500,000 
3,000,000 
3,500,000 
4,000,000 
4,500,000 
5,000,000 
10,000,000 
15,000,000 
20,000,000 

Present 
Bill 

324.20 
364.20 
404.20 
444.20 
484.20 
684.20 
884.20 

1,084.20 
1,284.20 
1,484.20 
1,684.20 
1,884.20 
2,084.20 
2,284.20 
4,284.20 
6,284.20 
8,284.20 
10,284.20 
12,284.20 
14,284.20 
16,284.20 
18,284.20 
20,284.20 
40,284.20 
60,284.20 
80,284.20 

$ 284.20 

Proposed 
Bill 

$ -  
- 

42.50 
85.00 
127.50 
170.00 
212.50 
425.00 
637.50 
850.00 

1,062.50 
1,275.00 
1,487.50 
1,700.00 
1,912.50 
2,125.00 
4,250.00 
6,375.00 
8,500.00 
10,625.00 
12,750.00 
14,875.00 
17,000.00 
19,125.00 
21,250.00 
42,500.00 
63,750.00 
85,000.00 

Dollar 
Increase 

$ (281.70) 
$ (279.20) 
$ (276.70) 
$ (274.20) 
$ (271.70) 
$ (259.20) 
$ (246.70) 

$ (221.70) 
$ (209.20) 
$ (196.70) 

$ (171.70) 
$ (159.20) 

$ 90.80 
$ 215.80 
$ 340.80 
$ 465.80 
$ 590.80 
$ 715.80 
$ 840.80 
$ 965.80 
$ 2,215.80 
$ 3,465.80 
$ 4,715.80 

$ (284.20) 

$ (234.20) 

$ (184.20) 

$ (34.20) 

Percent 
Increase 
-1 00.00% 
-86.89% 
-76.66% 
-68.46% 
-61.73% 
-56.11% 
-37.88% 
-27.90% 
-21.60% 
-17.26% 
-14.10% 
-1 1.68% 
-9.78% 
-8.24% 
-6.97% 
-0.80% 
1.44% 
2.60% 
3.31 % 
3.79% 
4.14% 
4.40% 
4.60% 
4.76% 
5.50% 
5.75% 
5.87% 

Exhibit 
Schedule H-4 
Page 16 
Wwess: Bourassa 

Present Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All gallons 

Proposed Rates: 
Monthly Minimum: 
Gallons in Minimum 
Charge Per 1,000 Gallons 
All gallons 

284.20 

4.00 

4.25 

Average Usage 

Median Usage 
139,198 $ 840.99 $ 591.59 $ (249.40) -29.66% 

45,000 $ 464.20 $ 191.25 $ (272.95) -58.80% 
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I. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

I. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

INTRODUCTION AND OUALIFICATIONS 

PLEASE STATE YOUR NAME AND ADDRESS. 

My name is Thomas J. Bourassa. My business address is 139 W. Wood Drive, 

Phoenix, Arizona 85029. 

ARE YOU THE SAME THOMAS J. BOURASSA THAT CONCURRENTLY 

FILED DIRECT TESTIMONY ON RATE BASE, INCOME STATEMENT, 

REVENUE REQUIREMENT AND RATE DESIGN IN THIS DOCKET? 

Yes, and all of my background information and testimony regarding my 

qualifications are contained in that portion of my direct testimony. 

SUMMARY OF TESTIMONY AND THE PROPOSED COST OF CAPITAL 

FOR THE COMPANY 

WHAT IS THE PURPOSE OF THIS PORTION OF YOUR DIRECT 

TESTIMONY? 

This portion of my direct testimony focuses on cost of capital issues. I will testify 

in support of Vail Water Company’s (“VWC” or “the Company”) proposed rate ol 

return on its fair value rate base ( “FW”) .  I am sponsoring the Company’s D 

Schedules, which are attached to this testimony. There are 20 schedules tha1 

support my testimony and one attachment. As noted above, I am also sponsoring 

direct testimony that addresses the Company’s rate base, income statemen1 

(revenue and operating expenses), required increase in revenue, and its rate desigr 

and proposed rates and charges for service. For convenience, that testimony anc 

my related schedules are contained in separate volumes. 

PLEASE SUMMARIZE YOUR COST OF CAPITAL TESTIMONY. 

I have determined that the cost of equity for the publicly traded water utilities falh 

in the range of 8.5 percent to 12.6 percent with the midpoint of the range at 10.f 

percent. After accounting for differences in financial risk and company size, I arr 

1 
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Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

recommending a return on equity (“ROE”) of 10.4 percent for the Company. The 

10.4 percent is the mid-point of the range of estimates after adjusting for financial 

and company specific risk. 

My recommendation is based on consideration of (i) cost of equity estimates 

using constant growth and multi-stage growth discounted cash flow (“DCF”) 

models and the capital asset pricing model (“CAPM”) for the sample group of 

publicly traded utilities, (ii) my review of the economic conditions expected to 

prevail during the period in which new rates will be in effect, (iii) my judgments 

about the risks associated with relatively small utilities like VWC that are not 

captured by the market data for publicly-traded water utilities used in my DCF and 

CAPM models, (iv) the financial risk associated with the level of debt in VWC’s 

capital structure, and (v) additional specific business and operational risks faced by 

VWC. 

WHAT IS THE RECOMMENDED CAPITAL STRUCTURE FOR VWC? 

The actual and adjusted capital structure at the end of the test year (December 3 1, 

201 1) consists of 100 percent equity. 

WHAT IS THE WEIGHTED AVERAGE COST OF CAPITAL? 

The weighted cost of capital based upon a capital structure consisting of 0 percenl 

debt and 100 percent equity and a cost of equity of 10.4 percent is 10.4 percent as 

shown on Schedule D-1 . 

PLEASE SUMMARIZE THE APPROACH YOU USED TO ESTIMATE 

THE COST OF EQUITY FOR THE COMPANY. 

The cost of equity for VWC cannot be estimated directly because the Company’s 

equity is not in the form of a publicly traded security and thus there is no markei 

data for VWC. ConsequentIy, I employed the DCF and CAPM models using dah 

from a sample of water utilities selected from the Value Line Investment Survey as 

2 
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a starting point in my analysis. There are six water utilities in my sample: 

American States Water, Aqua America, California Water, Connecticut Water, 

Middlesex Water, and SJW Corp. As explained later in my testimony, these 

companies aren’t really comparable to VWC, but they are water utilities for which 

market data are available and because the Utilities Division Staff has relied on data 

for these water utilities in a number of recent water and sewer utility rate cases. 

To serve as a check on the reasonableness of my cost of equity estimate and 

recommendation, I prepared cost of equity estimates using two risk premium 

methods (build-up methods) that do not require a beta estimate. Again, VWC is 

not publicly traded, so there is no beta to estimate the cost of equity for VWC 

directly. Further, there are no publicly traded utilities of comparable size to VWC 

from which a proxy beta for VWC can be obtained. Build-up methods are 

commonly used for non-publicly traded companies. 

My DCF analyses indicate ROEs in the range of 9.1 percent to 10.3 perceni 

with a midpoint of 9.7 percent. The CAPM analysis, again using the same sample 

group, indicates ROEs in the range of 8.0 percent to 15.0 percent are appropriate 

with a midpoint of 11.5 percent. Both the DCF and CAPM ranges are before 

consideration of financial risk and company-specific risks such as size. 

Given VWC’s proposed capital structure and relatively small size comparec 

to the larger publicly-traded utilities used in my sample, the regulatory method: 

and policies used in this jurisdiction, and other company-specific factors, it is mj 

opinion that at the present time, a cost of equity of at least 10.4 percent i5 

warranted. My cost of equity estimate using the build-up methods indicates a cos1 

of equity for VWC in the range of 10.1 percent to 13.8 percent with a mid-point oj 

12.0 percent. Thus, the 10.4 percent cost of equity estimate produced by the DCE 

and CAPM is conservative. 
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11. 

Q. 
A. 

Q- 

A. 

My recommendation of a 10.4 percent ROE balances my judgment about 

the degree of financial and business risk associated with an investment in VWC as 

well as consideration of the current economic environment. A summary of my cost 

of equity analysis result is shown on Schedule D-4.1. 

OVERVIEW OF THE RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN RISK AND THE 

EXPECTED RETURN ON AN INVESTMENT 

HOW IS THE COST OF EQUITY TYPICALLY ANALYZED? 

The cost of equity is the rate of return that equity investors expect to receive on 

their investment. Investors can choose to invest in many types of assets, not simply 

publicly traded stock. Each investment will have varying degrees of risk, ranging 

from relatively low risk assets such as Treasury securities to somewhat higher risk 

corporate bonds to even higher risk common stocks. As the level of risk increases, 

investors require higher returns on their investment. Finance models that are used 

to estimate the cost of equity often rely on this basic concept. 

CAN YOU ILLUSTRATE THE CAPITAL MARKET RISK-RETURN 

CONCEPT? 

Yes. The following graph depicts the risk-return relationship that has become 

widely known as the Capital Market Line ("CML"). The CML illustrates in a 

general way the risk-return relationship. 

4 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Q. 

A. 

The Capital Market Line (CML) 

Expected Rate of Return 
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5% 
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ade Bond 4 
Higher Risk ___) 

The CML can be viewed as a continuum of the available investment opportunities 

for investors. Investment risk increases move upward and to the right along the 

CML. Again, the return required by investors increases with the risk. 

HOW DOES THE RISK-RETURN TRADE OFF CONCEPT WORK IN 

THE CAPITAL MARKET? 

As indicated by the CML, the allocation of capital in a free market economy is 

based upon the relative risk of, and expected return from, an investment. In 

general, investors rank investment opportunities in the order of their relative risks. 

Investment alternatives in which the expected return is commensurate with the 

perceived risk become viable investment options. If all other factors remain equal, 

the greater the risk, the higher the rate of return investors will require to 

compensate them for the possibility of loss of either the principal amount invested 
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Q. 

A. 

or the expected annual income from such investment. 

Short-term Treasury bills provide a high degree of certainty and in nominal 

terms (after considering inflation) are considered virtually risk free. Long-term 

bonds and preferred stocks, having priority claims to assets and fixed income 

payments, are relatively low risk, but are not risk free. The market values of long- 

term bonds often fluctuate when government policies or other factors cause interest 

rates to change. Common stocks are higher and to the right on the CML continuum 

because they are exposed to more risk. Common stock risk includes the nature of 

the underlying business and financial strength of the issuing corporation as well as 

market-wide factors, such as general changes in capital costs. 

The capital markets reflect investor expectations and requirements each day 

through market prices. Prices for stocks and bonds change to reflect investor 

expectations and the relative attractiveness of one investment versus another. 

While the example provided above seems straightforward, returns on common 

stocks are not directly observable in advance, in contrast to debt or preferred stocks 

with fixed payment terms. This means that these returns must be estimated from 

market data. Estimating the cost of equity capital is a matter of informed judgmenl 

about the relative risk of the company in question and the expected rate of return 

characteristics of other alternative investments. 

HOW IS THE COST OF EQUITY FOR A PARTICULAR UTILITY 

DETERMINED? 

The estimation of a utility's cost of equity is complex. It requires an analysis of the 

factors influencing the cost of various types of capital, such as interest on long 

term debt, dividends on preferred stock, and earnings on common equity. The daa 

for such an analysis comes from highly competitive capital markets, where the f m  

raises h d s  by issuing common stock, selling bonds, and by borrowing (both long 
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Q. 
A. 

Q. 

A. 

and short-term) from banks and other financial institutions. In the capital markets, 

the cost of capital, whether the capital is in the form of debt or equity, is 

determined by two important factors: 

1) The pure or real rate of interest, often called the risk-free rate of 

interest; and, 

The uncertainty or risk premium (the compensation the investor 

requires over and above the real or pure rate of interest for subjecting 

his capital to additional risk). 

2) 

PLEASE DISCUSS THESE FACTORS IN GREATER DETAIL. 

The pure rate of interest essentially reflects both the time preference for and the 

productivity of capital. From the standpoint of the individual, it is the rate of 

interest required to induce the individual to forgo present consumption and offer 

the funds thus saved to others for a specified length of time. Moreover, the pure 

rate of interest concept is based on the assumption that no uncertainty affects the 

investment undertaken by the individual, i.e., there is no doubt that the periodic 

interest payments will be made and the principal returned at the end of the time 

period. In reality, investments without any risk do not exist. Every commitment of 

funds involves some degree of uncertainty. 

Turning to the second factor affecting the cost of capital, it is generally 

accepted that the higher the degree of uncertainty, the higher the cost of capital. 

Investors are regarded as risk adverse and require that the rate of return increase as 

the risk(s) (uncertainty) associated with an investment increase(s). 

CAN YOU PROVIDE SOME PERSPECTIVE ON YOUR PREVIOUS 

DISCUSSION WITH RESPECT TO RETURNS ON COMMON STOCKS? 

Yes. Conceptually, 
[ 13 Required Return for Return on a 

Common Stocks = risk-free asset + Risk Premium 
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A. 

where the risk premium investors require for common stocks will be higher than 

the risk premium they require for investment grade bonds. This relationship is 

depicted in the graph of the CML above. As I will discuss later in this testimony, 

this concept is the basis of risk premium methods, such as the CAPM, that are used 

to estimate the cost of equity. 

WHAT HAS BEEN THE RECENT EXPERIENCE IN THE U.S. CAPITAL 

MARKETS? 

In the past 10 years, inflation and capital market costs have generally declined. 

Interest rates have been lower than in previous decades. Past inflation, as 

measured by the Consumer Price Index, has been at relatively low levels in the past 

10 years. 

The roughly 6 year span of economic expansion after the 2001 recession 

began to wane in 2007. Year-over-year Gross Domestic Product (“GDP”) growth’ 

for 2004, 2005, and 2006 was 3.6 percent, 2.9 percent, and 2.8 percent, 

respectively. GDP growth was, in part, spurred on by low interest rates during this 

period. The Federal Reserve, having lowered the target Federal Funds rate to 1.0 

percent by the end of 2003, began raising interest rates in 2004 to help keep the 

economy from overheating and to help keep inflation in check. By mid-2006, the 

target Federal Funds rate had been raised to 5.25 percent. 

The economic expansion was broad, taking in the major consumer and 

industrial sectors for much of its span. However, the economic expansion also 

brought excesses, particularly in the areas of housing, lending practices, and the 

financial markets. 

Economic growth slowed in 2007. For 2007, the year-over-year GDP 

GDP percentage change based on current dollars (1930-2010). 
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growth had dropped to 2.0 percent with the last quarter of 2007 at a negative 0.2 

percent. The slow economic growth, combined with the excesses during the 

economic expansion of the previous 6 years, created turmoil in the credit, financial, 

and housing markets. This turmoil had a significant drag on the economy. Federal 

Reserve Chairman Ben Bernanke noted in Congressional testimony in late 2008 

that financial markets were under considerable stress and that broader retrenchment 

in the willingness of investors to bear risk, troubles in the credit markets and a 

weaker outlook of economic growth have each added to the stresses on economic 

growth. 

In order to address the weakening economy, the Federal Reserve, starting in 

September 2007, has undertaken a series of Federal Funds rate cut actions (500 to 

525 total basis points). The reductions in interest rates by the Federal Open Market 

Committee ("FMOC") were taken in order to promote economic growth and to 

mitigate risks to economic activity. The target Federal Funds rate currently stands 

at zero to -25 percent. 

The recession, which some argue began in late 2007, continued through 

2008 and for most of 2009. The year-over-year GDP growth for 2008 was -0.3 

percent. The year-over-year GDP growth for 2009 was -3.5 percent. However 

during the last quarter of 2009 the economy grew 3.8 percent. Many economists 

believe the recession ended in the third quarter of 2009, however, the recovery has 

been slow and tepid. 

GDP growth for 2010 was a modest 3.0 percent. However, the economy 

began to wane in the third and fourth quarters of 2010. In the first and second 

quarter of 201 1, the business expansion stumbled. GDP growth for the first and 

second quarter of 20 1 1 was 0.4 percent and 1.3 percent, respectively. Economists 

noted that unusually severe weather and the earthquake in Japan that disrupted 
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Q. 

A. 

supply chains contributed to the falloff in business expansion in the first half of 

201 1. The 201 1 budget and debt ceiling battles and the downgrade in U.S. debt 

have contributed heavily to low consumer sentiment and consumer spending 

throughout 201 1. GDP growth for 201 1 was an anemic 1.7 percent. GDP growth 

for the first quarter of 2012 was just 1.9 percent. Estimates for GDP growth for the 

first quarter are not much better at 2.0 percent. Economists see the economy 

plodding along at a listless pace and foresee modest GDP growth of 2.2 to 2.8 

percent over the next year. 

WHAT ABOUT INTEREST RATES AND THE STATUS OF THE STOCK 

MARKET? 

With respect to interest rates, the Federal Reserve lowered the Federal Funds target 

rate to near zero during the depths of the 2007 to 2009 recession where it continues 

to stand at zero to -25 percent. While the move to lower interest rates may have 

been necessary at the time, the Federal Reserve is left with little latitude to affect 

new monetary moves going forward. In August 2009, the Federal Reserve 

announced that it intended to keep interest rates low well into 2013 due, in part, to 

the expected economic conditions going forward. This news was met with mixed 

reactions from investors. On the one hand, investors and businesses received some 

level of certainty regarding interest rates over the next few years. On the other 

hand, the need to keep interest rates low reflects that the Federal Reserve does no1 

expect economic conditions to improve much over the same period. More recently 

the Fed has said it is likely to raise interest rates at the end of 2014, but not until 

then, an announcement that means that the Fed does not expect the economy tc 

complete its recovery from the 2008 crisis over the next few years. 

In short, the current capital markets continue to reflect the uncertainty anc 

low confidence of investors in the financial markets and in the future prospects oj 
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Q* 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

Q. 

A. 

economic growth over the next few years. Naturally, despite relatively low U.S. 

Treasury yields over the past several years, the premiums required for investors to 

hold and buy private securities remains high due to this ongoing uncertainty. 

IS THERE A RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN THE COST OF EQUITY AND 

INTEREST RATES? 

Yes. All things being equal, the cost of equity moves in the same direction as 

interest rates. Lower interest rates on U S  Treasuries (“risk-free” rate) imply lower 

equity returns and visa versa. However, as indicated by Equation [1] above, the 

risk premium required to compensate investors also impacts the cost of equity. 

Higher risk premiums required by investors imply higher equity costs and vice 

versa. Risk premiums are impacted by uncertainty not only with respect future 

interest rates, but uncertainty with respect business and economic conditions, and 

inflation (or deflation). f i sk  premiums also reflect other risk factors such business 

and operation risk, regulatory risk, financial risk, construction risk, and liquidity 

risk, 

IS VWC AFFECTED BY THESE SAME MARKET UNCERTAINTIES AND 

CONCERNS? 

Yes, in general, all investors are impacted by economic uncertainty including the 

Company’s investors. Capital costs have risen significantly over the past few years 

because of this uncertainty. And, smaller utilities like VWC generally feel the 

impact worse because of their size, with a small customer base, limited service 

territory, and a related limited or inability to attract capital. 

WHAT RECENT DEVELOPMENTS IN THE WATER UTILITY 

INDUSTRY ARE AFFECTING INVESTMENTS? 

On the whole, the water and wastewater utility industry is expected to continue to 

confront increasing need for infrastructure upgrades and replacement, as well 511 
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Q* 

A. 

Q. 

possible additional demand. Value Line Investment Survey (July 10, 2012) 

continues to stress that many utilities have facilities that are decades old and in 

need of significant maintenance and, in some cases, massive renovation and 

replacement. As infrastructure costs continue to climb, many smaller companies 

are at a serious disadvantage. Without sufficient resources to f k d  improvements 

to meet new and more stringent requirements, many smaller companies are being 

forced to sell to larger utilities, which have greater operational flexibility and 

resources, as well as access to capital. However, Value Line notes that many of 

the companies in this sector are starved for cash and balance sheets are debt-laden. 

This will require outside financing largely from more debt and higher associated 

interest expense, which will thwart share-earnings and shareholder gains. Some 

companies may have to rethink current payout ratios of the costs of doing business 

cannot be curbed. 

WHAT CAN THE COMMISSION DO TO INCENT UTILITIES LIKE VWC 

TO CONTINUE TO MAKE NECESSARY INVESTMENT IN 

INFRASTRUCTURE? 

The Commission can and should recognize that investors have other options and 

when it comes to regulated utilities, those options are almost always better than 

investing in Arizona. By adhering almost uniformly to Staffs recommended 

ROEs, the Commission is sending a message that it will reduce returns on equity to 

placate ratepayers with lower rates. That might make ratepayers happy, but it is 

shortsighted. The health of the state rests on its ability to attract investment, 

including investment in new water infrastructure and we need a PUC that incents, 

not discourages that investment with consistent ROEs that are not nearly always at 

the low end of the spectrum. 

PLEASE DISCUSS IN MORE DETAIL THE IMPACT OF RISK ON 
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A. 

CAPITAL COSTS. 

With reference to specific utilities, risk is often discussed as consisting of two 

separate types of risk: business risk and financial risk. 

Business risk, the basic risk associated with any business undertaking, is the 

uncertainty associated with the enterprise’s day-to-day operations. In essence, it is 

a function of the normal day-to-day business environment, both locally and 

nationally. Business risks include the condition of the economy and capital 

markets, the state of labor markets, regional stability, government regulation, 

technological obsolescence, and other similar factors that may impact demand for 

the business product and its cost of production. For utilities, business risk also 

includes the volatility of revenues due to abnormal weather conditions, degree of 

operational leverage, regulation, and regulatory climate. Regulation, for example, 

can compound the business risk if it is unpredictable in reacting to cost increases 

both in terms of the time lag and magnitude for recovery of such increases. 

Regulatory lag makes it difficult to earn a reasonable return, particularly in an 

inflationary environment andor when there is significant lag between the timing of 

investment in capital projects and its recognition in rates. Put simply, the greater 

the degree of uncertainty regarding the various factors affecting a company’s 

business, the greater the risk of an investment in that company and the greater the 

compensation required by the investor. 

Financial risk, on the other hand, concerns the distribution of business risk 

to the various capital investors in the utility. As I discussed earlier, permanent 

capital is normally divided into three categories: long-term debt, preferred stock, 

and common equity. Because common equity owners have only a residual claim 

on earnings after debt and preferred stockholders are paid, financial risk tends to be 

concentrated in that element of the firm’s capital. Thus, a decision by management 
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III. 

Q. 

A. 

to raise additional capital by issuing additional debt concentrates even more of the 

financial risk of the utility in the common equity owners. 

An important component of financial risk is construction risk. Construction 

risk refers to the magnitude of a company’s capital budget. If a company has a 

large construction budget relative to internally generated cash flows it will require 

external financing. It is important that companies have access to capital funds on 

reasonable terms and conditions. Utilities are more susceptible to construction risk 

for two reasons. First, utilities generally have high capital requirements to build 

plant to serve customers. Second, utilities have a mandated obligation to serve 

leaving less flexibility both in the timing and discretion of scheduling capital 

projects. This is compounded by the limited ability to wait for more favorable 

market conditions to raise the capital necessary to fund the capital projects. 

Although often discussed separately, the two types of risks (business and 

financial) are interrelated. Specifically, a common equity investor may seek to 

offset exposure to high financial risk by investing in a firm perceived to have a low 

degree of business risk. In other words, the total risk to an investor would be high 

if the enterprise was characterized as a high business risk with a large portion of its 

permanent capital financed with senior debt. To attract capital under these 

circumstances, the firm would have to offer higher rates of retum to its common 

equity investors. 

THE MEANING OF “JUST AND REASONABLE” RATE OF RETURN 

HAVE THE COURTS SET FORTH ANY CRITERIA THAT GOVERN THE 

RATE OF RETURN THAT A UTILITY’S RATES SHOULD PRODUCE? 

Yes. In 1923, the U.S. Supreme Court set forth the following criteria foi 

determining whether a rate of return is reasonable in Bluefield Water Works an6 

Improvement Co. v. Public Service Commission of West Virginia, 262 US. 679 
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692-93 (1 923): 

A public utility is entitled to such rates as will permit it to earn a 
return on the value of the property which it employs for the 
convenience of the public equal to that generally being made at the 
same time and in the same general part of the country on investments 
on other business undertakings which are attended by corresponding 
risks and uncertainties -. . The return should be reasonably sufficient 
to assure confidence in the fmancial soundness of the utility and 
should be adequate, under efficient and economical management, to 
maintain and support its credit and enable it to raise money necessary 
for the proper discharge of its public duties. A rate of return may be 
reasonable at one time and become too high or too low by changes 
affecting opportunities for investment, the money market, and 
business conditions generally. 

In summary, under BlueJieId Water Works: 

(1) The rate of return should be similar to the return in businesses with 

similar or comparable risks; 

The return should be sufficient to ensure the confidence in the 

financial integrity of the utility; and 

The return should be sufficient to maintain and support the utility’s 

credit. 

(2) 

(3) 

In Federal Power Commission v. Hope Natural Gas Co., 320 U.S. 591 

(1944), the U.S. Supreme Court stated the following regarding the return to owners 

of a company: 

[Tlhe return to the equity owner should be commensurate with 
returns on investments in other enterprises having 
corresponding risks. That return, moreover, should be 
sufficient to assure confidence in the financial integrity of the 
enterprise, so as to maintain its credit and to attract capital. 

320 U.S. at 603. 

HOW HAVE THESE CRITERZA BEEN APPLIED IN REGULATOR1 
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A. 

IV. 

Q. 

A. 

PROCEEDINGS? 

Yes, but the application of the “reasonableness” criteria laid down by the Supreme 

Court has resulted in controversy. The typical method of computing the overall 

cost of capital is quite straightforward: it is the composite, weighted cost of the 

various classes of capital (debt, preferred stock, and common equity) used by the 

utility. The weighting is done by calculating the proportion that each class of 

capital bears to total capital. However, there is no consensus regarding the best 

method of estimating the cost of equity capital. The increasing regulatory 

emphasis on objectivity in determining the rate of return has resulted in a 

proliferation of market-based finance models that are used in equity return 

determination. As will be discussed more fully below, however, none of these 

models are universally accepted as the “correct” means of estimating the ROE. 

THE ESTIMATED COST OF EOUITY FOR VWC 
A. The Publicly Traded Utilities That Comprise the Sample Group Used to 

Estimate the Company’s Cost of Equity. 

PLEASE DESCIUBE THE APPROACH YOU FOLLOWED IN YOUR 

COST OF CAPITAL ANALYSIS FOR VWC. 

Again, estimating the cost of equity is a matter of informed judgment. The 

development of an appropriate rate of return for a regulated enterprise involves a 

determination of the level of risk associated with that enterprise and the 

determination of an appropriate return for that risk level. Practitioners emploj 

various techniques that provide a link to actual capital market data and assist ir 

defining the various relationships that underlie the equity cost estimation process. 

Since VWC is not publicly traded, the information required to direct11 

estimate its cost of equity is not available. Accordingly, as previously noted, I usec 

a sample group of water utilities as a starting point to develop an appropriate cos 

of equity for VWC. There are six water utilities included in the sample group 
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A. 

Q. 

A. 

American States Water, Aqua America, California Water, Connecticut Water, 

Middlesex Water, and SJW Corp. All these companies are followed by the Value 

Line Investment Survey. 

ARE THE WATER UTILITIES IN YOUR SAMPLE DIRECTLY 

COMPARABLE TO VWC? 

No, but they are utilities for which market data is available. All of them are 

regulated, they primarily provide water service, although some provide both water 

and wastewater services, and their primary source of revenues is from regulated 

services. Therefore, they provide a useful starting point for developing a cost of 

equity for the Company. 

publicly traded. Additionally, there is no market data available for smaller utilities, 

like VWC, that can be used to more directly develop cost of equity estimates. 

BRIEFLY, WHY IS A PROXY SAMPLE GROUP NECESSARY IN A COST 

OF CAPITAL ANALYSIS AND HOW IS IT SELECTED? 

The comparable earnings standard set forth in the Hope and BZueJieZd decisions 

require the rate of return afforded to utilities be similar to the return in businesses 

with similar or comparable risks2 A proxy group of companies with comparable 

risk is therefore the starting point in a cost of capital analysis. 

I emphasized “starting point” because VWC is 

There are two broad approaches to choosing a proxy group? The firs1 

approach consists of selecting pure-play companies that are directly comparable ir 

risk to the subject utility. The companies are chosen using strict criteria with ar 

attempt to identify companies with the same investment risk as the subject utility 

There are several qualitative measures that influence investors’ assessment of risk 

that can be used to screen companies. These include SIC classification, bonc 

Bourassa Dt. at 14-1 5. 
Morin at 400, 
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Q. 

ratings, beta risk, business risk scores, size, percentage of revenues from regulated 

operations, common equity ratio, geographical location, etc: 

The second approach is to select as large a group of utilities as possible that 

is representative of the utility industry average and make adjustments for any 

differences between the subject utility and the industry average. Whether one 

employs the direct approach or the indirect approach, the selection of companies 

for a proxy group always raises the question of whether it is possible to select a 

group that are of comparable risk. Further, there is always the question of 

identifling any differences in investment risk. The electric, natural gas, and water 

utility industries have witnessed numerous takeovers, restructuring, corporate 

reorganizations, unbundling, and increased competition over the last decade or so, 

all of which has made selections of proxy groups more difficult5 

The Company’s approach utilizes an indirect method. The water companies 

selected derive the vast majority of their revenues from regulated operations. As 

shown in Schedule D-4.2, the six water utilities on average derive over 90 percent 

of the revenues from regulated activities. These companies were also chosen 

because they are publicly traded, are not in financial distress, and there is a 

sufficiently long financial and market history from which to perform an analysis. 

The bottom line is that the water utility companies in my proxy group are 

considered representative of the average of the industry, and, as I have stated 

throughout my testimony, must be adjusted for differences in investment risk. 

DOES THE MARKET DATA PROVIDED BY THE WATER UTILITY 

SAMPLE CAPTURE ALL OF THE MARKET RISKS THAT VWC MIGHT 

FACE IF IT WERE PUBLICLY TRADED? 

Id. 
Id. 
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Q. 

A. 

In my opinion, no. As I stated, there is no comparable market data for utility 

companies the size of VWC. The average revenue of the water utility sample 

companies is over 150 times that of VWC, and the average net plant of the water 

utility sample companies is over 76 times that of VWC. Even the smallest 

company in the sample group, Connecticut Water, has over 25 times the net plant 

of VWC, and over 32 times the revenues. 

Putting aside the size aspect, an investment in the Company is not a liquid 

investment. If an investor invests in any of the publicly traded utilities and is not 

happy with the returns, he/she may sell hisher stock within minutes while 

liquidating an investment in VWC could take years. This is liquidity risk. 

Liquidity risk is a significant risk to an investment in non-publicly traded 

companies like VWC. Some researchers believe that the size premium 

phenomenon for smaller companies in the public markets is, in part, a reflection of 

liquidity risk. 

PLEASE PROVIDE A GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF THE WATER 

UTILITIES IN YOUR SAMPLE. 

Schedule D-4.2 lists the current operating revenues and net plant for the six water 

utilities as reported by AUS Utility Reports (formerly C.A. Turner Utility Reports) 

and VWC, respectively. The six (6) sample companies may be generally described 

as follows: 

(1) American States Water ( A m )  primarily serves the California 

market through Golden State Water Company, which provides watei 

services to nearly 256,000 customers within 75 communities in 10 

counties in the State of California, primarily in Los Angeles, San 

Bernardmo, and Orange counties. AWR also owns an electric utili9 

service provider with over 23,000 customers, but approximately 72 

19 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

percent of its revenues were derived from commercial and residential 

water customers. Revenues for AWR were nearly $420 million in 

201 1 and net plant was nearly $890 million at the end of 201 1. 

Aqua America (WTR) owns regulated utilities in Pennsylvania, 

Ohio, North Carolina, Illinois, Texas, New Jersey, Florida, Indiana, 

Virginia, Missouri, New York, and Georgia, serving nearly 900,000 

customers at the end of 2011. WTRs utility base is diversified 

among residential water, commercial water, fire protection, industrial 

water, other water, and wastewater customers. Total revenues for 

WTR were nearly $730 million in 201 1 and net plant was over $3.6 

billion at the end of 201 1. 

California Water Service Group (CWT) owns subsidiaries in 

California, New Mexico, Washington, and Hawaii serving nearly 

500,000 customers. Revenues for CWT were over $501 million in 

201 1 and net plant nearly $1.4 billion at the end of 201 1. 

Connecticut Water Services (CTWS) owns subsidiaries in 

Connecticut, Maine, Massachusetts and Rhode Island serving ova 

90,000 customers. Revenues for CTWS were over $69 million in 

201 1 and net plant over $360 million at the end of 201 1. 

Middlesex Water (MSEX) owns subsidiaries in New Jersey 

Delaware and Pennsylvania serving over 110,000 customers anc 

provides water service under contract to municipalities in centra 

New Jersey serving a population of over 303,000. Revenues foi 

MSEX were over $102 million in 201 1 and net plant was over $42; 

million at the end of 201 1. 

SJW Corp. (SJW) owns San Jose Water, which provides watei 
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service in a 138 square mile area in San Jose, California, and 

surrounding communities serving nearly 235,000 customers. 

Revenues for SJW were $239 million in 2011 and net plant was 

nearly $73 1 million at the end of 201 1. 

HOW DOES VWC COMPARE TO THE SAMPLE WATER UTILITIES? 

It is much smaller. At the end of the test year, the Company had approximately 

3,900 water customers. Its revenues totaled approximately $2.3 million, and net 

plant-in-service was approximately $16.4 million. VWC is located in Pima 

County, Arizona, and has a very small service territory compared to the sample 

water companies. 

ARE THERE OTHER CHARACTERISTICS OF SMALLER UTILITIES, 

LIKE VWC, THAT INCREASE RISK? 

Yes. VWC has about 3 times as much zero cost capital (advances-in-aid of 

construction and contributions-in-aid of construction) in its capitalization as do the 

sample water utilities. This is not surprising as smaller utilities, having less access 

to debt and equity capital, fund more of their utility plant with developer funds. 

All things being the equal, rates are lower as a result. While this is a benefit to 

ratepayers, a high proportion of zero cost capital increases risk to VWC and its 

stockholders. VWC has an obligation to refund advances, and like debt 

obligations, refund payments take priority on cash flows over distributions to 

shareholders or utilizing cash to cover operating expenses or internally fund capital 

improvements. And while advanced plant receives depreciation recovery in rates 

providing cash flows to make refunds, contributed plant does not and neither type 

of zero cost capital plant contributes to earnings. Ultimately, however, both types 

of zero cost capital have detrimental impacts on the long-term cash flows of the 

Company. Advanced plant and contributed plant still has to be maintained and 
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eventually has to be replaced. This places additional stress on earnings and 

increases risk to the Company as the eventual plant replacements will require the 

Company to raise additional capital to fund the replacements. 

Water and sewer utilities are also capital intensive and typically have 

relatively large construction budgets. Since the last rate case, the Company has 

added over $18 million of new plant and has annual capital budgets for the next 

three years of nearly $2.5 million. As I have previously discussed in this testimony, 

f m s  with large capital budgets face construction risk (a form of financial risk). 

The size of a utility’s capital budget relative to the size of the utility itself often 

increases construction risk. Large utilities may be able to fund their capital budgets 

fiom their earnings, cash flows, and short-term borrowings. For smaller utilities, 

like VWC, the ability to fund relatively large capital budgets from earnings, cash 

flows, and short-term debt is difficult without the need for additional outside 

capital. 

WHAT OTHER RISK FACTORS DISTINGUISH VWC FROM THE 

LARGER SAMPLE WATER UTILITIES? 

There are a number of factors including the differences in regulatory environments, 

differences in the type of test year used for rate making, and differences in the 

available regulatory mechanisms for recovery of costs outside of a rate case. All 

these factors have an impact on the ability of a utility to actually earn its authorized 

return. 

SO VWC REALLY ISN’T COMPARABLE TO THE SAMPLE WATER 

IJTILITIES. 

It really isn’t, for the reasons I have stated. Besides the obvious difference in size 

as well as difference is regulatory environments, constraints on the rate making 

process in Arizona, coupled with lower returns over the past decade than most 
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states, make it difficult to obtain approval of rates that allow Arizona water utilities 

to recover the costs of service they will actually incur during the period when new 

rates are put in place, which can be a few years beyond the test year. In the 

interim, actual operating costs continue to increase. Risks are thus higher for VWC 

and the required return on equity should be above the level required by water 

utilities that operate in states that do not have such limitations, whether imposed by 

law or by agency policy, on the rate-setting system. Unfortunately, as I have 

testified, the approaches commonly used to estimate a utility’s cost of equity 

require market data, which is not available for smaller companies and utilities 

operating exclusively in Arizona, like VWC. As a result, much larger, public 

companies must be used as proxies. 

But the emphasis on prow is very important. The criteria established by the 

Supreme Court in decisions such as BluefieEd Vater Works require the use of 

comparable companies, i.e., companies that would be viewed by investors as 

having similar risks. A rational investor would not regard VWC as having the 

same level of risk as WTR or even CTWS - even with VWC’s lower financial risk 

- because of the previously mentioned small size characteristics and the regulatory 

constraints in Arizona. Consequently, the results produced by the DCF and CAPM 

methodologies, utilizing data for the sample utilities, often understate the 

appropriate return on equity for a regulated water utility provider such as VWC. 

IS THERE A RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN A UTILITY’S CAPITAL 

STRUCTURE AND ITS COST OF CAPITAL? 

Yes. Generally speaking, when a fum engages in debt financing, it exposes itself 

to greater risk. Once debt becomes significant relative to the total capital structure, 

the risk increases in a geometric fashion compared to the linear percentage increase 

in the debt ratio itself. This risk is illustrated by considering the effect of leverage 
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on net earnings. For example, as leverage increases, the equity ratio falls. This 

creates two adverse effects. First, equity earnings decline rapidly and may even 

disappear. Second, the “cushion” of equity protection for debt falls. A decline in 

the protection afforded debt holders, or the possibility of a serious decline in debt 

protection, will act to increase the cost of debt financing. Therefore, one may 

conclude that each new financing, whether through debt or equity, impacts the 

marginal cost of future financing by any alternative method. For a firm already 

perceived as being over-leveraged, this additional borrowing would cause the 

marginal cost of both equity and debt to increase. On the other hand, if the same 

fm instead successfully employed equity funding, this could actually reduce the 

real marginal cost of additional borrowing, even if the particular equity issuance 

occurred at a higher unit cost than an equivalent amount of debt. 

HOW DO THE CAPITAL STRUCTURES OF THE SAMPLE WATER 

UTILITIES COMPARE TO VWC? 

Schedule D-4.3 shows that the pro forma capital structure of VWC for this rate 

case contains 100 percent equity and 0 percent debt, compared to the average of the 

water utility sample of 50.0 percent debt and 50.0 percent equity. 

Having less debt in its capital structure implies that VWC has less financial 

risk than the sample water utilities. However, smaller utilities cannot support the 

same level of debt as larger utilities. Smaller utilities face higher business and 

operational risk, as compared to larger utilities, which magnify the financial risk of 

higher debt levels in their capital structures. Although VWC does not have any 

debt in its capital structure, the high proportion of zero cost capital (AIAC and 

CIAC) serve to keep the impact on the revenue requirement per $100 of plant 

investment relatively low compared to the publicly traded companies. 
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PLEASE EXPLAIN THE GENERAL APPROACHES TO ESTIMATING 

THE COST OF CAPITAL. 

These two broad approaches: 

Overview of the DCF and CAPM Methodologies 

1) identi@ comparable-risk sample companies and estimate the cost of 

capital directly, or, 

find the location of the CML and estimate the relative risk of the 

company, which jointly determines the cost of capital. 

2) 

The DCF model is an example of a method falling into the first general 

approach. It is a direct method, but uses only a subset of the total capital market 

evidence. The DCF model rests on the premise that the fundamental value of an 

asset (stock) is its ability to generate future cash flows to the owner of that asset 

(stock). I will explain the DCF model in detail in a moment, but for now, the DCF 

is simply the sum of a stock’s expected dividend yield and the expected long-term 

growth rate. Dividend yields are readily available, but long-term growth estimates 

are not. 

The O M  is an example of a method falling into the second general 

approach. It uses information on all securities rather than a small subset. I will 

explain the CAPM in more detail later. For now, the CAPM is a risk-return 

relationship, often depicted graphically as the CML,. The CAPM is the sum of a 

risk-free return and a risk premium. 

The Build-up Risk Premium method (“Build-up Method”) is another 

example of a method falling into the second general approach. I will explain the 

Build-up Method in more detail later. For now, the Build-up method, like the 

CAPM, is a risk-return relationship. The Build-up Method is the sum of a risk-free 

return and a risk premium. However, rather than a single risk premium as is used 

25 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

Q. 

A. 

in the CAPM, the risk premium in the Build-up Method is made up of one or more 

risk premia. Each risk premium represents the reward an investor receives for 

taking on a specific risk. 

Each of these three methods has its own way of measuring investor 

expectations. In the final analysis, ROE estimates are subjective and should be 

based on sound, informed judgment rationally articulated and supported by 

competent evidence. I have applied several versions of the DCF, and two versions 

of the CAPM to "bracket" the fair cost of equity capital for W C ,  but without 

taking into account the additional risks that VWC possesses. I also use the Build- 

up Method which serves as a reasonableness check on the results of my DCF and 

CAPM. 

C. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN IN DETAIL THE DCF METHOD OF ESTIMATING 

THE COST OF EQUITY. 

The DCF model is based on the concept that the current price of a share of stock is 

equal to the present value of future cash flows from the purchase of the stock. In 

other words, the DCF model is an attempt to replicate the market valuation process 

that sets the price investors are willing to pay for a share of a company's stock. It 

rests on the assumption that investors rely on the expected returns (i.e., cash flow 

they expect to receive) to set the price of a security. The DCF model in its most 

general form is: 

Explanation of the DCF Model and Its Inputs 

[2] Po=CFl/(l+k)+CF2/(l+k)2 + .... +CF,,/(l+k)" 

where k is the cost of equity; n is a very large number; PO is the current stock price; 

and, CFI, CF2,. . .CF, are all the expected fbture cash flows expected to be received 

in periods 1,2, . . . n. 

Equation (2) can be written to show that the current price ( P o )  is also equal 
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to 

[3] Po= CFI/(l+k) + CF2/(l+k)2 + ... + Pt/(l+k)' 

where Pt is the price expected to be received at the end of the period t. If the future 

price (Pt) included a premium (an expected increase in the stock price or capital 

gain), the price the investor would pay today (in anticipation of receiving that 

premium) would increase. In other words, by estimating the cash flows from the 

purchase of a stock in the form of dividends and capital gains, we can calculate the 

investor's required rate of return, i.e., the rate of return an investor presumptively 

used in bidding the current price to the stock (Po) to its current level. 

Equation [3] is a Market Price version of the DCF model. As with the 

general form of the DCF model in equation [2], in the Market Price approach the 

current stock price (Po)  is the present value of the expected cash inflows. The cash 

flows are comprised of dividends and the final selling price of the stock. The 

estimated cost of equity (k) is the rate of return investors expect if they bought the 

stock at today's price, held the stock and received dividends through the transition 

period, and then sold it for price (P& 

CAN YOU PROVIDE AN EXAMPLE TO ILLUSTRATE THE MARKET 

PRICE VERSION OF THE DCF MODEL? 

Yes. Assume an investor buys a share of common stock for $40. If the expected 

dividend during the coming year is $2.00, then the expected dividend yield is 5 

percent ($2.00/$40 = 5.0 percent). If the stock price is also expected to increase ta 

$43.00 after one year, this $3.00 expected gain adds an additional 7.5 percent to the 

expected total rate of return ($3.00/$40 = 7.5 percent). Thus, the investor buying 

the stock at $40 per share, expects a total return of 12.5 percent (5 percent dividenc 

yield plus 7.5 percent price appreciation). The total return of 12.5 percent is the 

appropriate measure of the cost of capital because this is the rate of return thar 
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caused the investor to commit $40 of his capital by purchasing the stock. 

PLEASE CONTINUE WITH YOUR DESCRIPTION OF THE DCF 

MODEL. 

Under the assumption that future cash flows are expected to grow at a constant rate 

(“g”), equation [2] can be solved for k and rearranged into the simple form: 

141 k = CFlPo + g 

where CFI/Po is the expected dividend yield and g is the expected long-term 

dividend (price) growth rate (“g”). The expected dividend yield is computed as the 

ratio of next period’s expected dividend (“CFI”) divided by the current stock price 

(‘‘PO’’). This form of the DCF model is known as the constant growth DCF model 

and recognizes that investors expect to receive a portion of their total return in the 

form of current dividends and the remainder through future dividends and capital 

(price) appreciation. A key assumption of this form of the model is that investors 

expect that same rate of return (k) every year and that market price grows at the 

same rate as dividends. This has not been historically true for the water utility 

sample, as shown by the data in Schedule D-4.4 and Schedule D.4.5. As a result. 

estimates of long-term growth rates (g) should take this into account. 

ARE THERE ANY CONCERNS ABOUT APPLYING THE DCF MODEL 

TO UTILITY STOCKS? 

There are a number of reasons why caution must be used when applying the DCF 

model to utility stocks. First, the stock price and dividend yield components maq 

be unduly influenced by structural changes in the industry, such as mergers anc 

acquisitions, which influence investor expectations. Second, the DCF model i: 

based on a number of assumptions that may not be realistic given the curren 

capital market environment. The traditional DCF model assumes that the stocE 

price, book value, dividends, and earnings all grow at the same rate. This has no 
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been historically true for the sample water utility companies. Third, the application 

of the DCF model produces estimates of the cost of equity that are consistent with 

investor expectations o& when the market price of a stock and the stock’s book 

value are approximately the same. The DCF model will overstate the cost of 

equity when the market-to-book ratio exceeds 1.0 and conversely will understate 

the cost of equity when the market-to-book ratio is less than 1.0. The reason for 

this is that the market-derived return produced by the DCF is often applied to book 

value rate base by regulators. Fourth, the assumption of a constant growth rate 

may be unrealistic, and there may be difficulty in finding an adequate proxy for the 

growth rate. Historical growth rates can be downward biased as a result of the 

impact of anemic historical growth rates in earnings, mergers and acquisitions, 

restructuring, unfavorable regulatory decisions, and even abnormal weather 

patterns. Further, by placing too much emphasis on the past, the estimation of 

future growth becomes circular. 

LET’S TURN TO THE SPECIFIC INPUTS USED IN YOUR DCF MODELS. 

WHAT DATA HAVE YOU USED TO COMPUTE THE EXPECTED 

DIVIDEND YIELD (CFl/Pa) IN YOUR MODELS? 

First, I computed a current dividend yield (CFflo). The expected dividend yield 

(CFIPo) is the current dividend yield (CFo/Po) times one plus the growth rate (g). 1 

used the spot price for each of the stocks of the water utilities in the sample group 

on as reported by the Value Line Investment Analyzer for Jul 10,2012 for Po. The 

current dividend (CFo) is the dividend for the next year as reported by Value Line 

In my schedules, the current dividend yield is denoted as (DO/€’& where Do is the 

current dividend and PO is the spot stock price. (DlPo) is used to denote the 

expected dividend yield in the schedules. 

WHAT MEASURES OF GROWTH (“g”) HAVE YOU USED? 
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F y  my primary DCF growth estimate, I have used analyst growth forecasts, where 

available, from four different, widely-followed sources: Zack ’s Investment 

Research, Reuters, Yahoo Finance‘, and Value Line, Schedule D-4.6 reflects the 

analyst estimates of growth. The currently available estimates from these four 

sources provide at least two estimates for each of the sample water utility 

companies. When there is no estimate of forward-looking growth for a utility in the 

water utilities sample or there is only one estimate, I have assumed investors expect 

the growth for that utility to equal the average of growth rates for the other water 

utilities in the sample. 

WHY DID YOU USE FORECASTED GROWTH RATES AS YOUR 

PRIMARY ESTIMATE OF GROWTH? 

The DCF model requires estimates of growth that investors expect in the future and 

not past estimates of growth that have already occurred. Accordingly, I use as a 

primary estimate of growth analysts’ forecasts of growth. Logically, in estimating 

future growth, financial institutions and analysts have taken into account all 

relevant historical information on a company as well as other more recenl 

inf~rmation.~ To the extent that past results provide useful indications of hture 

growth prospects, analysts’ forecasts would already incorporate that information. 

In addition, a stock‘s current price reflects known historic information on tha1 

company, including its past earnings history. Any further recognition of the pas1 

will double count what has already occurred. Therefore, forward-looking growtk 

Yahoo Finance analyst estimates provided by Thompson Financial. 
David A. Gordon, Myron J. Gordon and Lawrence I Gould, “Choice kxnong Methods 01 

Estimating Share Yield,” Journal of Portfolio Management (Spring 1989) 50-55. Gordon 
Gordon and Gould found that a consensus of analysts’ forecasts of earnings per share growth foi 
the next five years provides a more accurate estimate of growth required in the DCF model thar 
three different historical measures of growth (historical EPS, historical DPS, and historica 
retention growth). They explain that this result makes sense because analysts would take intc 
account such past growth as indicators of future growth as well as any new information. 
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rates should be used. 

WHAT OTHER ESTIMATES OF GROWTH DID YOU USE? 

I use the 5-year historical average growth rates in the stock price, book value per 

share (“BVPS”), earnings per share (“EPS”) and dividends per share (“DPS”) 

along with the average of analyst expectations. Using the historical average of 

growth in price, BVPS, EPS, and DPS is reasonable because investors know that, 

in equilibrium, common stock prices, BVPS, EPS and DPS will all grow at the 

same rate and would take information about changes in stock prices and growth in 

BVPS into account when they price utilities’ stocks. As I stated either, a basic 

assumption of the DCF model is that the stock price, BVPS, EPS and DPS all grow 

at the same rate. While I believe the use of historical growth rates gives added 

recognition to the past that is already incorporated into analyst estimates of growth, 

I have been criticized by the Staff in the past for not giving direct consideration to 

past growth rates in my estimate of growth. So, I have endeavored to remove any 

basis for the criticism in this case. However, I do so reluctantly because the 

empirical evidence indicates that analyst estimates of growth are the best measure 

of growth for use in the DCF for utility stocks. 

HAVE YOU USED ANALYST ESTIMATES OF DPS GROWTH? 

No. While I did not use analyst estimates of DPS growth, the average projectec 

DPS growth rate of 3.8 percent is higher than the historical DPS growth rate ol 

3.33 percent. Putting this aside, I did not use analyst estimates of dividend growtf 

primarily because there are analyst estimates for dividend growth for only three ol 

the six sample companies, Further, only one source (Value Line) provides DP3 

growth estimates. The wide availability of earnings growth estimates compared tc 

dividend growth estimates indicates a greater reliance by investors on earning: 

rather than dividends for their investment decisions. 
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D. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE CAPM METHODOLOGY FOR ESTIMATWG 

THE COST OF EQUITY. 

As I already indicated, the CAPM is a type of risk premium methodology that is 

often depicted graphically in a form identical to the CML. Put simply, the CAPM 

formula is the sum of a risk-free rate plus a risk premium. It quantifies the 

additional return required by investors for bearing incremental risk. The risk-free 

rate is the reward for postponing consumption by investing in the market. The risk 

premium is the additional return compensation for assuming risk. 

Explanation of the CAPM and Its Inputs 

The CAPM formula provides a formal risk-return relationship premised on 

the idea that only market risk matters, as measure by beta. The CAPM formula is: 

(7) k = Rf + p(Rln-Rf) 

where k is the expected return, Rf is the risk-free rate, R, is the market return, (Rr 

&) is the market risk premium, and p is beta. 

The difficulty with the CAPM is that it is a prospective or forward-looking 

model while most of the capital market data required to match the input variables 

above is historical. 

WHAT IS THE RISK-FREE RATE? 

It is the return on an investment with no risk. The U.S. Treasury rate serves as the 

basis for the risk-free rate because the yields are directly observable in the market 

and are backed by the U.S. government. Practically speaking, short-term rates are 

volatile, fluctuate widely and are subject to more random disturbances than long- 

term rates. In short, long-term Treasury rates are preferred for these reasons and 

because long-term rates are more appropriately matched to securities with an 

indefinite life or long-term investment horizon. 

WHAT IS BETA AND WHAT DOES IT MEASURE? 

32 



1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

1 1  

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

A. 

Q. 
A. 

Q. 
A. 

Beta is measure of the r lative risk of - security in relation to the market. In 

other words, it is a measure of the sensitivity of a security to the market as a whole. 

This sensitivity is also known as systematic risk. It is estimated by regressing a 

security’s excess returns against a market portfolio’s excess returns. The slope of 

the regression line is the beta. 

Beta for the market is 1.0. A security with a beta greater than 1.0 is 

considered riskier than the market. A security with a beta less than 1.0 is 

considered less risky than the market. 

There are computational problems surrounding beta. It depends on the 

return data, the time period used, its duration, the choice of the market index, and 

whether annual, monthly, or weekly return figures are used. Betas are estimated 

with error. Based on empirical evidence, high betas will tend to have a positive 

error (risk is overestimated) and low betas will have a negative error (risk is 

underestimated). 

WHAT DID YOU USE AS THE PROXY OF THE BETA FOR VWC? 

I used the average beta of the sample water utility companies. Betas were obtained 

from Value Line Investment Analyzer (July 10,2012). Value Line is the source for 

estimated betas that I regularly employ, along with Staff, and it is widely-accepted 

by financial analysts. The average beta as shown on Schedule D-4.9 is 0.72. I 

should note that because VWC is not publicly traded, VWC has no beta. I believe 

that VWC, if it were publicly traded, would have a higher beta than the sample 

water utility companies. 

WHY WOULD VWC HAVE A HIGHER BETA? 

As previously indicated, smaller companies are more risky than larger companies. 

* Eugene F. Fama and Kenneth R. French, “The Capital Asset Pricing Model: Theory and 
Evidence,” Journal of Economic Perspectives (Summer 2004) 25-46. 
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In Chapter 7 of Morningstar’s Ibbotson SBBI 2012 Valuation Yearbook, for 

example, Ibbotson reports that when betas (a measure of market risk) are properly 

estimated, betas are larger for small companies than for larger companies. As I 

will explain later, Ibbotson also finds that even after accounting for differences in 

beta risk, small f m s  require an additional risk premium over and above the added 

risk premium indicated by differences in beta risk. 

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE MARKET RISK PREMIUM. 

The market-risk premium (R,-Rd is the return an investor expects to receive as 

compensation for market risk. It is the expected market r e m  minus the risk-fiee 

rate. Approaches for estimating the market risk premium can be historical or 

prospective. 

Since expected returns are not directly observable, historical realized returns 

are often used as a proxy for expected returns on the basis that the historical market 

risk premium follows what is known in statistics as a “random walk.” If the 

historical risk premium does follow the random walk, then one should expect the 

risk premium to remain at its historical mean. Based on this argument, the best 

estimate of the future market risk premium is the historical mean. Morningstar’s 

SBBI Valuation Edition 201 2 Yearbook provides historical market returns for 

various asset classes from 1926 to 201 1. This publication also provides market risk 

premiums over U.S. Treasury bonds, which make it an excellent source for 

historical market risk premiums. 

Prospective market risk premium estimation approaches necessarily require 

examining the returns expected from common equities and bonds. One method 

employs applying the DCF model to a representative market index such as the 

Value Line 1700 stocks (the Value Line Composite Index). The expected returr 

from the DCF is measured for a number of periods of time, and then subtracted 
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Q. 
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from the prevailing risk-free rate for each period to arrive at market risk premium 

for each period. The market risk premium subsequently employed in the CAPM is 

the average market risk premium of the overall period. 

HOW MANY MARKET RISK PREMIUM ESTIMATES DID YOU 

PREPARE IN CONNECTION WITH YOUR ASSIGNMENT FOR VWC? 

I prepared two market risk premium estimates: An historical market risk premium 

and a current market risk premium. 

HOW DID YOU ESTIMATE THE HISTORICAL MARKET RISK 

PREMIUM? 

I used the Morningstar’s Ibbotson SBBI 2012 Valuation Yearbook measure of the 

average premium of the market over long-term treasury securities from 1926 

through 20 1 1. The average historical market risk premium over long-term treasury 

securities is 6.6 percent. 

HOW DID YOU ESTIMATE THE CURRENT MARKET RISK PREMIUM? 

I derived a market risk premium by, first, using the DCF model to compute an 

expected market return for each of the past 12 months using Value Line’s 

projections of the mean dividend yield and mean 3-5 year price appreciation 

(growth) on the Value Line 1700 Composite Index. I then subtracted the mean 30- 

year Treasury yield for each month from the expected market returns to arrive at 

the expected market risk premiums. Finally, I averaged the computed market risk 

premiums to determine the current market risk premium. The data and 

computations are shown on Schedule D-4.11. The average current market risk 

premium is 16.33 percent. Estimates of the current market risk premium have 

ranged from 11.7 percent to 20.69 percent over the past 12 months averaging 16.33 

percent. The most recent 3-month mean is 16.90 percent. My 12-month average 

estimate at 16.33 percent is roughly in the middle of the 12 month range and is 
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more conservative than the recent 3-month average. 

HAS STAFF EMPLOYED A CURRENT MARKET RISK PREMIUM IN 

THE PAST? 

Yes. However, their estimation of the current market risk premium was somewhat 

different. Staff uses a DCF model to compute the current market risk premium as I 

do. However, Staff also uses a single spot estimate using the median annualized 

projected 3-5 year price appreciation on the Value Line 1700 stocks in conjunction 

the median dividend yield on the Value Line 1700 stocks. 

WHY DO YOU BELIEVE THAT YOUR APPROACH IS MORE 

APPROPRIATE? 

Staff typically computes a market risk premium based on a single point in time, 

which makes estimates extremely volatile, so much so that the expected market 

risk premium estimate can change by as much as 300 basis points (or more) each 

time it is estimated. The accuracy of the expected risk premium is greatly 

enhanced by increasing the number of periods used to estimate it. 

WHAT DO YOU ADOPT AS THE RETURN FOR THE RISK-FREE RATE? 

I use long-term expected Treasury bond rates as the measure of the risk-free return 

for use with both CAPM cost of equity estimates from two sources: the Blue Chi$ 

Financial Forecast and Value Line. Morningstar’s Ibbotson SBBI 201 2 Valuatio f i  

Yearbook explains on page 55 that the appropriate choice for the risk-free rate is 

the expected return for long-term Treasury securities. Thus, when determining an 

estimate of the risk-free rate, it is appropriate to adopt a return that is no less than 

the expected return on the long-term Treasury bond rate. Both of my CAPM 

estimates are based on expected interest rates using a current estimate and 

projected estimates of the long-term treasury rates for 2012 and 2013 (from Blut 

Chip Financial Forecasts and Value Line Selection and Opinion). The 2012-2013 
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Q. 

A. 

timeframe is the period when new rates will be in effect for the Company. 

E. Explanation of the Build-Up Method and Its Inputs 

PLEASE EXPLAIN THE BUILD-UP RISK PREMIUM METHODOLOGY 

FOR ESTIMATING THE COST OF EQUITY. 

As I already indicated, like the CAPM, the Build-up method is a type of risk 

premium methodology. This is a common and effective method used by appraisers 

and valuation experts.' The Build-up Method is an additive model in which the 

return on a security is the sum of a risk-free rate and one or more risk premia. 

Each premium represents the reward an investor receives for taking on a specific 

risk. The elegance of the Build-up Method is that it does not require an estimate of 

market beta, which is problematic for non-publicly traded companies such as 

VWC. The Build-up Method can be stated as follows: 

[l] k = Rf + RP, + RPs +/- FU', 

where k = the expected return 

Rf = risk-free rate 

R P m  = equity risk premium for the market 

WS = equity risk premium for size 

RP, = risk premium attributed to the specific company or to the industry 

(oftened call the company specific risk premium) 

Or alternatively as: 

[2] k = Rf + R P m s  +/- FU', 

where k = the expected return 

Rf = risk-free rate 

R P m *  = equity risk premium for the market and size 

Morningstar Ibbotson SBBI 2012 Valuation Yearbook. Chapter 3. 
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RP, = risk premium attributed to the specific company or to the industry 

(often call the company specific risk premium) 

The data for the equity risk premium for the market (RP,), the equity risk 

premium for size (RP,), and the company specific or industry risk premium (RP,) 
can be readily obtained from Morningstar andor other size premium studies such 

as the Duff& PheZps study." Morningstar quantifies the size premium separate 

from the market risk premium by market capitalization as a measure of size 

whereas Duff& PheZps study quantifies the risk premium (RPm+s) (market premium 

(RP,,,) plus the size premium (RPs) ) by book value of common equity, 5 year 

average net income, market value of invested capital, total assets (as reported on 

balance sheet), 5-year average of earnings before interest, income taxes, 

depreciation and amortization (EBITDA), sales, and number of employees in 

addition to market capitalization - all of which have been shown to be highly 

correlated with market returns. I should note that the authors of the D u f &  Phelps 

study conclude that, by whatever measures of size are used, the results are clear 

that there is an inverse relationship between size and historical equity returns - 

'small companies have higher returns than larger companies." 

ARE THERE ADVANTAGES TO THE USE OF THE BUILD-UP RISK 

PREMIUM METHODOLOGY OVER THE CAPM FOR ESTIMATING 

THE COST OF EQUITY? 

Yes. First, as I mentioned earlier, the Build-up Method does not require a marker 

beta estimate, which is not available for non-public firms. I use the average beta ol 

the large publicly traded water utilities as a proxy for the beta of VWC. However. 

as I also discussed, there are computation problems surrounding beta and empirical 

lo Duff & Phelps LLC, Risk Premium Report 2012. 
Duff & Phelps at 26. 11 
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Q. 

A. 

financial data show that beta does not account for all of the risks associated with 

smaller firms. Second, each of the risk premia used in the Build-up Method can be 

quantified using data from the equity markets. Third, the various measures of size 

including hdamental accounting measures have a practical benefit of eliminating 

the need to make a “guesstimate” of size for comparative purposes where market 

data for determining market value measures of size is not available, particularly for 

non-public firms. 

F. Financial Risk Adiustment 

PLEASE EXPLAIN YOUR FINANCIAL RISK ADJUSTMENT TO 

REFLECT THE COMPANY’S LOWER LEVEL OF DEBT IN ITS 

CAPITAL STRUCTURE AS COMPARED TO THE SAMPLE WATER 

UTILITIES. 

My fmancial risk estimation is based upon the methodology developed by 

Professor Hamada of the University of Chicago, which incorporates the beta of a 

levered fm to that of its unlevered counterpart. The equation is 

PL = P U P  + (1 - T h l  

where PL and p” are the levered and unlevered betas, respectively, T is the tax rate, 

and <p the leverage, defined as the ratio of debt and equity of the firm. In simple 

terms, I unlever the average beta of the six publicly-traded water utilities in my 

sample using a ratio of the market value of debt and the market value of equity 

While I can compute the market value of equity of the sample water utilities based 

on the current number of shares outstanding and the current stock price, estimating 

the market value of debt is much more difficult. For purposes of my analysis, 1 

assume the market value of debt is the book value. This is a customary a n c  

realistic assumption.’2 Once the unlevered beta is determined, I relever the beta 

l2  Roger A. Morin. New Regulatory Finance (2006) 224. 
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using the capital structure of VWC. For the market value of equity, I multiplied 

VWC’s book value of equity times the average market-to-book ratio of the sample 

water utilities. For VWC’s debt, I assume the market value of debt is equal to the 

book value. 

The re-levered beta is then used in my CAPM models, and the new CAPM 

results are compared to my original CAPM results. The computed difference is the 

basis of my financial risk adjustment. My computation of the fmancial risk 

adjustment for VWC can be found in tables D-4.17, D-4.18, and D-4.19. 

WHAT IS THE COMPUTED FINANCIAL RISK ADJUSTMENT? 

A downward adjustment of no more than 120 basis points. Again, however, in my 

opinion, the beta for VWC would be higher than that of the sample water utilities 

that would have resulted in a lower downward fmancial risk adjustment. But I 

have to make some assumptions to work with, an approach used by Staff and 

approved by the Commission in past cases. 

G. Company Specific Risk Premium 

PLEASE DISCUSS YOUR COMPANY-SPECIFIC RISK PREMIUM. 

As I testified earlier, VWC is not directly comparable to the sample water utilities 

because of its small size and the regulatory environment in Arizona. The 

characteristics associated with small size such as the lack of diversification, limited 

revenue and cash flow, small customer base, lack of liquidity, as well as the 

magnitudes of regulatory and construction risk which are common to smaller water 

utilities regardless of the regulatory jurisdiction. These characteristics and 

magnitudes of risk are unique only in the sense that the large publicly-traded water 

utilities (including the companies in the proxy group) do not possess these same 

characteristics and magnitudes of risk. With respect to Arizona regulation, the use 

of an historical test year, with Iimited out-of-period adjustments, and the lack of 
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Q. 

automatic adjuster mechanism(s) increase the risk of VWC as an investment. 

PLEASE DISCUSS SIZE RISK FOR SMALL UTILITY COMPANIES. 

Investment risk increases as the firm size decreases, all else remaining constant. 

There is a great deal of empirical evidence that the firm size phenomenon exists. 

Morningstar’s Ibbotson SBBI 2012 Valuation Yearbook (Chapter 7) reports that 

smaller companies have experienced higher returns that are not fblly explainable 

by their higher betas and that beta is inversely related to company size. In other 

words, smaller companies not only have higher betas but higher returns than larger 

ones. Even after accounting for differences in beta risk, small companies require 

an additional risk premium over and above the added risk premium indicated by 

differences in beta risk. Dr. Zepp also reported evidence that the stocks of small 

water utilities are more risky than the stocks of larger water utilities, such as those 

in the water utilities  ample.'^ Even the California PUC conducted a study that 

showed smaller water utilities are more risky than larger ones.I4 Based on the 

evidence, it is clear that investors require higher returns on small company stocks 

than on large company stocks. 

I have included in Schedule D-4.16 the results of a Morningstar study using 

annual data reporting the size premium based upon firm size and return data (i) 

provided in Morningstar’s Ibbotson SBBI 2012 Valuation Yearbook and 

information, and (ii) contained in Dr. Thomas M. Zepp’s 2003 article in The 

Quarterly Review Economic and Finance. I have estimated that a small company 

risk premium in the range of 99 to 367 basis points is appropriate for VWC. 

WHAT COMPANY SPECIFIC-RISK PREMIUM DO YOIJ RECOMMEND 

l3  Thomas M. Zepp, “Utility Stocks and the Size Effect - Revisited”, The Quarterly Review 
Economics and Finance, Vol. 43, Issue 3, Autumn 2003,578-582. 
l 4  Staff Report on Issues Related to Small Water Utilities, June 10, 199 1 and CVWC Decision 92- 
03-093. 
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FOR VWC? 

To be conservative, I recommend a size premium of at least 100 basis points which 

is at the bottom end of the range of my size premium estimates. 

H. Summary and Conclusions 

HAVE YOU PREPARED A SCHEDULE THAT SUMMARIZES YOUR 

EQUITY COST ESTIMATES AND PRESENTS YOUR 

RECOMMENDATIONS? 

Yes. 

Schedule D-4.1. 

The equity cost estimates and my recommendations are summarized in 

In the first part of my analysis, I applied two versions of the constant growth 

DCF model. One uses analyst estimates of growth and the other uses historical 

growth and analyst expectations. See Schedules D-4.8. The DCF models produce 

an indicated equity cost in the range of 9.1 percent to 10.3 percent, with a midpoint 

of 9.7 percent. 

In the second part of my analysis, I applied two versions of the CAPM - a 

historical risk premium C U M  and a current market risk premium CAPM. The 

CAPM analyses appear in Schedule D-4.12 and produce an indicated cost of equity 

in the range of 8.0 percent to 15.0 percent, with a midpoint of 1 1.5 percent. 

In the third part of my analysis, I compute a fmancial risk adjustment to 

account for the lower level of debt in VWC’s pro forma capital structure compared 

to the sample water utilities. My recommendation is that a downward financial risk 

adjustment of no more than 120 basis points be applied to VWC’s cost of equity. 

My fmancial risk adjustment analysis is shown in schedules D-4.13, D-4.14, and 

D-4.15. 

In the fourth part of my analysis, I reviewed the fmancial literature on the 

small fm size effect and determined that an appropriate small company size 
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Q. 

A. 

premium for small utilities like VWC that should be applied to the DCF and 

CAPM results is the range of 99 to 386 basis points. See Schedule D-4.16. I also 

considered the risks for VWC from Arizona regulation. My recommendation is 

that an upward adjustment for company-specific risk of no less than 100 basis 

points be applied to VWC’s cost of equity. 

The range of results of both my DCF and CAPM analyses and other risk 

adjustments is 8.3 percent to 12.4 percent, with a mid-point of 10.4 percent. See 

Schedule D-4.1. 

WHAT EQUITY RETURN DO YOU RECOMMEND? 

My recommended return on equity based on VWC’s capital structure is 10.4 

percent. 

HAVE YOU PREPARED AN ESTIMATE OF THE COST OF EQUITY 

USING THE BUILD-UP METHOD FOR VWC USING DATA FROM 

MORNINGSTAR? 

Yes. This Build-up method using Morningstar data is one check on the 

reasonableness of my recommendation for VWC. I estimate the cost of equity for 

VWC to be at least 10.1 percent and up to 14.5 percent. These results are based 

upon the data from Morningstar as contained Table C-1; the risk-rate would be 2.2 

percent”, the equity risk premium would be 6.6 percentI6, the small company risk 

premium of 6.1 percentI7) and data contained in Table 3-5 - Industry Premia 

Estimates (negative 4.8 for the water supply industry SIC code 494). The 

calculation is shown as follows: 

l5 Long-term (20 year) U.S. Treasury Bond Yield as of July 10,2012. 
l6  Morningstar Long-horizon historical equity risk premium - Table A-1 1928-20 1 1. 
l7 Decile 10 - smallest, market capitalization of $1.028 million to $206.795 million. See 
Appendix C of Morningstar. 
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[ 11 

[2] 

k = Rf + RP, + RP, +/- RF', 

k = 2.2% + 6.6% + 6.1% - 4.8% 

[3] k =  10.1% 

The computed 10.1 percent is at the low end. Using more refmed data provided by 

Morningstar with respect to the lo* decile, the indicated cost of equity would be 

13.8 percent for VWC.'* 

HAVE YOU PREPARED A COST OF EQUITY ESTIMATE FOR VWC 

USING THE DUFF & PHELPS STUDY DATA? 

Yes. Please see Exhibit TJB-COC-DT1. I have also included cost of equity 

estimates for the water sample companies. These estimates have been adjusted for 

leverage (financial risk) differences between the companies in the size portfolios 

contained in the study and the water sample companies and VWC. Further, like the 

Build-up Method cost of equity estimate using the Morningstar data, the cost of 

equity estimates includes a downward water industry risk premium adjustment. l9 

The results are as follows2o: 

Stock 
Symbol Company 

AWR American States Water Co. 

WTR Aqua America 

CWT California Water Services Group 

cost of 
Equity 

10.23% 

8.22% 

10.55% 

'* Morningstar splits the 10* decile portfolio into two groups; Decile loa (up to $206.795 millior 
in market capitalization) and Decile 10b (up to $128.672 million in market capitalization). I1 
publicly traded, VWC would likely fall into the latter group (lob) which has a indicated size 
premium of 9.8 percent (see Appendix C). Substituting the 9.8 percent size premium for the 6.1 
percent in the build-up formula the result would be 13.8 percent (2.2%+6.6%+9.8%-4.8%). 
l9 Note that the risk premium for the water utility industry is negative indicating that watei 
utilities are less risky than the market as a whole. 
2o See Exhibit TJB-COC-DT1, Table 7. 
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A. 

CTWS Connecticut Water Services 

MSEX Middlesex Water Company 

SJW SJWCorp. 

Average 

VWC 

11.92% 

11.26% 

1 1.65% 

10.64% 

13.33% 

WHAT CONCLUSIONS CAN BE MADE FROM A COMPARISON OF 

THE BUILD-UP METHOD RESULTS TO YOUR RECOMMENDATIONS 

FOR THE COST OF EQUITY FOR VWC? 

First, the results of my DCF and CAPM analyses for the publicly traded water 

companies compare favorably to the build-up method using the Duffand Phei'ps 

study data. The mid-point of my DCF and CAPM results is 10.6 percent which is 

approximately the average of estimates produced by the build-up method using the 

Duffand Phei'ps study data of 10.64 percent. Second, and more importantly, my 

recommended ROE of 10.4 for VWC is well below the mid-point of the range of 

estimates for VWC using both build-up methods (one using the Morningstar data 

and the other using the Dufland Phelps study data) which range from 10.1 percent 

to 13.8 percent with a mid-point of 12.0 percent. Accordingly, I find my 

recommendation of 10.4 percent appropriately conservative. 

DOES THAT CONCLUDE YOUR DIRECT TESTIMONY ON COST OF 

CAPITAL? 

Yes. 
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Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Cost of Preferred Stock 

Exhibit 
Schedule D-3 
Page 1 
Witness Bourassa 

End of Test Year End of Proiected Year 

Description Shares Dividend Shares Dividend 
of issue Outstanding Amount Requirement Outstanding Amount Requirement 

NOT APPLICABLE, NO PREFERRED STOCK ISSUED OR OUTSTANDING 

SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
E-I 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
D1 



Vail Water Company 
Test Year Ended December 31,201 1 

Cost of Common Equity 

Line 
- No. 

1 
2 
3 
4 
5 
6 
7 
8 
9 
10 
11 
12 
13 
14 
15 
16 
17 SUPPORTING SCHEDULES: 
18 E-I 
19 D-4.1 toD-4.16 
20 

The Company is proposing a cost of common equity of 

Exhibit 
Schedule D-4 
Page 1 
Witness: Bourassa 

10.40% . 

RECAP SCHEDULES: 
D- 1 
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Vail Water Company 

Application For A Determination Of The Fair Of Its Utility 
Plant And Property And For Am Increase In Its Rates And 

Charges Based Thereon 

Attachment 2 



VAlt WATER COMPANY 

State of Arizona 
Date Type Reference 
4/5/2012 Bill 68410 

13416 
4/18/2012 

Original Amt. Balance Due Discount Payment 
10,147.07 10,147.07 10,147.07 

Check Amount 10,147.07 



To: VAIL, WATER COMPANY 1 STE200 
1010 N FINANCE CENTER DR 
TUCSON AZ 85710-1357 

Public Water System ID # 10041 
Billing for Calendar Year: 2012 
Due Date: May 18,2012 

Total Amount Due ................ $ l0.147.07 
................... 

~ 

+- . 
.- 

.... 

.................................................... . .  .Base Fee (dl MAP systems) $. 250.00 

;--  FkeperConnectioiiin2012. ............ 3,851 connectionsx $ 2.57.;. ....... I . i + .  . .$ 9.897.07 
..:.. . Total Smplhg Fee. ........................................................... $.: . .  10.147.0'j' 

0.00 . .  Plus Paid Inteiht Charges d o r  Other Adjustments $-. 

' 0.00 .. c .  . '.'plus.Unpaid Interest charges of 04/03/2012 : $' . 
. . . .  . .  
. . .  I ,  Minus Payments Received andlor 0th~ Ad~stmnts ..$ . : , 0.00 
..... A~~ountDue.. ............................................................ ..$.. 10.147.07 

. .  .... . . .  

. i  .: . .  : ; . .  . .  
. .  

.................................... 
. .  ........................ ................ 

. . . .  . . . . .  . . . .  i. . ................................... . . .  . .  . . .  .* . .  

._._ 

. Amount xmived by ADEQ (Make check payable ao strue of Arizona) ........................... -. . .?. 

. .*  
Make your check or money order payable to State of Arkom 

-* . . .  . . .  THJSFORMMUSTACcoMpANyYOuR~TT~CJ3.  
. .  

Mail to: Arizona D rutment of Environmental Qu&y Po Box 1&8 Posmtwked: 
Phoenix, AZ 85005 cs3 D1IoyN)Cz 

Entered: WNMOGO 

r 

Owner Id # 21869 MAP VAL WATER COMPANY 
1010 N HNANCE CENTER DR 
m200 : BWhg for We& Year: 2512 

* .. - ITUCSON A2 85710-1357 10041 - Vail Water Company  ne Date: oS/18/2()12 



- * u.u W u b u A  W A U p U J  Y c l l l  

ame of System: ADEQ Public Water System PJUmber. 10-041 

b P  
Horsepower AD7lrRID 

Number* 
---1m--- 55-&-5,03 _-- - 

. -3 
3 

PumpYieid Casing Casing Meter Size Year 
(Gpm) Depth Diameter Cutches) Drined 

---6tXF----l-614 
12 8 1974 

(Inches) -- -- --__-. -- 
(Feet) 

WATER COMPANY PLANT DESCRIPTION 

WELLS 

55-08781 7 200 700 I 759 14 8 1981 
55-087816 300 1200 845 I 14 10 1 1981 - 
55-0878 14 I 300 975 I 924 1 14 I 8 I ~1981 

I I 1 

OTHER WATER SOURCES 

I I I I I I I a.. 

Capacity 
Name or Desdption (gpm) 

WA 

Gallons Purchased or Obtained (im 
tho-ds) 

10 

Horsepower Qurntity~ 
10 3 
20 6 

30 7 
25 1 4 

I 50 2 

Quantity Standard Quantity Other 
421 

I I 

r STORAGE TANKS 
Capacity 1 Quantity 

PRESSURETANKS 
Capacity Quantity 

I I 600,000 I 2500 13 
550,000 
500,000 

1 
2 



v u  water wmpauy mu11 

of system: ADEQPubEc Water System Number: 10-041 

I I 

2 I I 5,434 
3 

n 

6 I 1 6 0 ~ 0  
8 163,930 

t 10 I 16,8301 
I 12 I I 115,1381 

CusTOMERMETERs 

size (ill inches) I 

I t 1 

1 I 1 1 OTOTAL) I 3,899 

For the fotollowfng three items, tist the utility owned assets in each category. 

ADMlNETRATiVE OFFICE 57x35 1395 SQ FT STEEL BUILDTNG 

OTHER: 

N/A 

Note: If you we  fling for more than one sysferrr, please provide separate sheets 
for each system, 

\ 

.' 

11 



v t u l  wttltiTwmpany lull 

ADEQ Public Water SystemNumber: 10-041 

. .  

What is the level of arsenic for each well in your system. 
~ m o r e t h a n c n n e W e l l P k m U s l ~ ~ & ~  Well 1 Ida mgll 

Well 2 n/a 4 1  
Well 3 .010 mdl 

~ 

Well 5 2 .oldmgll 
Well 6 < .010 mg/l 
Well 8 c.010 4 1  

If system has fire hydrants, what is the fire flow requirement? 1.100 GPM for 2 hrs 

If system has chlorination treatment, does this treatment system chlorinate continuously? 
( X  ( )No 

Is the Water Utility located in an ADWR Active Management Area (AMA)? 
( X  )Yes ( )No 

Does the Company have an ADWR Gallons Per Capita Per Day (GPCPD) requirement? 
( X  )Y@J ( )No 

If yes, provide the GPCPD amounk 122 o m  
Nu&: If you arefiliag fur more than one system, plercseprav& separizte sheeh 

for each system 

12 
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